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COMPLIANCE MATRIX
	RFP Section
	Requirement
	Proposal Location

	1.8, Scope of Work, page 5
	Staff assigned to the project are expected to be on-site during normal business hours, and key personnel will be capable of being reached seven days per week
	Section 5.2, page 148

	1.8, Scope of Work, page 5
	Each team member will be 100% dedicated to the project unless approved by the Agency’s Project Director in writing.
	Section 5.2, page 148

	1.8, Scope of Work, page 6
	RFP positions defined as Key Personnel:
· Project Manager
· Cultural Change Manager
· Certification Manager
· Communications/Knowledge Transfer Manager
· Implementation/Transition Manager
These positions must be independent positions and hold no other position within the scope of MED-12-029.
	Section 5.2.2, page 150

	1.8, Scope of Work, page 7
	Identify all software tools that will be used in completing the scope of work.
	Sections 4.1 – 4.13

	1.8, Scope of Work, page 7
	Include a list and definitions of all tools and plans to perform the oversight and monitoring activities.
	Sections 4.1 – 4.13

	1.8, Scope of Work, page 7
	Identify any gaps in the scope of work as it relates specifically to oversight, integration or management of the project and define how the gaps would be closed.
	Section 4.14, page 114

	2.7, Questions, Requests for Clarification, and Suggested Changes, page 14
	Bidders are not permitted to include assumptions in their proposals.
	N/A
No assumptions included

	2.13.1, Mandatory Requirements, page 16
	The Issuing Officer must receive the Bid Proposal, and any amendments, prior to or on the due date and time
	N/A
Sent for FedEx delivery on 11/8/2011

	2.13.1, Mandatory Requirements, page 16
	The bidder is not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from receiving federal funding by any federal department or agency (See Additional Certifications Attachment).
	Section 5.4, page 289

	2.13.1, Mandatory Requirements, page 16 and Amendment 3
	The Bid Proposal contains a bid proposal security behind Tab 1 of the Technical Proposal.
	Section 1, page 9

	3.2.1, Transmittal Letter
	The transmittal letter must consist of an executive summary that briefly reviews the strengths of the bidder and key features of its proposed approach to meet the requirements of this RFP.
	Section 1, page 3

	3.2.1, Table of Contents
	The Bid Proposal must contain a table of contents.
	Section 2, page 13

	3.2.4, Approach to Meeting Key Activities, page 21
	Responses to Key Activities shall be in the same sequence as presented in the RFP.
	Sections 4.1 – 4.13

	3.2.4, Approach to Meeting Key Activities, page 21
	Bid Proposals shall identify any deviations from the requirements the bidder cannot satisfy.
	N/A
Cognosante satisfies all requirements

	3.2.4, Approach to Meeting Key Activities, page 21
	Bid Proposals shall not contain promotional or display materials unless specifically required.
	N/A
No promotional materials included

	3.2.5.1, Experience, page 22
	Project summaries, including reference information, must be provided for services within the last 24 months.
	Section 5.1.2, starting on page125

	3.2.5.1, Experience, page 22
	Provide letters of reference from three (3) previous clients knowledgeable of the bidder’s performance in providing services similar to those sought in this RFP. 
	Section 5.1.4, starting on page 142

	3.2.5.3, Financial Statements, page 23
	Submit audited financial statements from independent auditors for the last three (3) years.
	Section 5.3, starting on page 223

	3.2.5.4, Termination, Litigation, and Investigation, page 23
	Indicate whether any of the conditions listed in this section of the RFP have been applicable to the bidder, or a holding company, parent company, subsidiary or intermediary company of the bidder during the past five (5) years. If any conditions are applicable, the bidder shall state the details of the occurrence. If none of these conditions is applicable to the bidder, the bidder shall so indicate.
	Section 5.4, page 289

	Attachment A, page 27
	Completed Release of Information form must be included in the Forms section of the proposal.
	Section 3, page 19

	Attachment B, pages 28 – 29
	Completed Primary Bidder Detail Form & Certification must be included in the Forms section of the proposal.
	Section 3, page 21

	Attachment C, page 30
	Completed Subcontractor Disclosure form must be included for each proposed subcontractor in the Forms section of the proposal. If no subcontractors are used, form does not have to be returned.
	Section 3, page 27





[bookmark: _Ref307925738][bookmark: _Ref307925850][bookmark: _Toc308448272]Transmittal Letter and Bid Proposal Security
This document presents Cognosante, LLC’s Technical Proposal to provide Project Oversight, Management and Integration (POMI) Services for Iowa’s Medicaid Management Information System (MMIS) Project. Our Cost Proposal is submitted under separate cover.

On the following pages, we provide a Transmittal Letter and our Proposal Bid Security. Per MED-12-029 § 3.2.1, the Transmittal Letter includes an Executive Summary that highlights the benefits of our approach to meeting the 13 Key Activities and our extensive relevant corporate and staff qualifications.

Cognosante’s Statutory Bid Bond, payable to the Department of Human Services in the amount of $5,000, is provided following the Transmittal Letter. The Statutory Bid Bond is issued by Merchants Bonding Company, a surety licensed to do business in Iowa.

Cognosante understands that the Statutory Bid Bond will be forfeited if we are the successful respondent and 1) withdraw our proposal after the Agency issues a Notice of Intent to Award, 2) do not honor the terms offered in our proposal, or 3) do not negotiate contract terms in good faith. We further understand that the State will return the Bond, if not forfeited for these reasons, when the Bid Proposals expire, are rejected, or the Agency enters into a contract with the successful bidder, whichever is earliest.

The original Statutory Bid Bond is included in the Technical Proposal binder marked “ORIGINAL.” All additional copies of our Technical Proposal contain a copy of the Bond.
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November 9, 2011


Ms. JoAnn Cowger
Issuing Officer
Iowa Medicaid Enterprise
100 Army Post Road
Des Moines, Iowa 50315

Re:	RFP MED-12-029

Dear Ms. Cowger:

Cognosante, LLC and our subcontractor, Genesis10, are pleased to submit our proposal to serve as the Department of Human Services’ (DHS) Project Oversight, Management and Integration (POMI) Services contractor for Iowa’s Medicaid Management Information System (MMIS) Project. Our response consists of the following documents:

One (1) original hard copy, six (6) identical copies, and one (1) public copy of the Technical Proposal
One (1) original hard copy and six (6) identical copies of the Cost Proposal
Three (3) CDs: one containing a copy of the Technical Proposal, one containing a copy of the Cost Proposal, and one containing a copy of the public copy of the Technical Proposal

Our Technical Proposal presents our qualifications for working collaboratively with the State and the Iowa Medicaid Enterprise (IME) contractors to achieve a successful MMIS implementation. The following pages provide an Executive Summary of our proposal.

[bookmark: ES]EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
Cognosante, formerly Fox Systems, Inc., is pleased to present this proposal to provide POMI Services for Iowa’s MMIS Implementation Project. Cognosante is committed to the IME and has been honored to be a part of the IME since its inception. We look forward to continuing our strong partnership and track record of producing successful project outcomes for the Iowa Department of Human Services (Agency). 

Background
Since 1987, Cognosante has partnered with state Medicaid clients to provide strategic planning, procurement support, compliance, Project Management Office (PMO), Quality Assurance (QA), Independent Verification and Validation (IV&V), and certification support services. Cognosante has been a key contractor to the Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS) in the development of the Medicaid Information Technology Architecture (MITA) since the project’s inception in 2002 and was the sole contractor to CMS to update the MMIS Certification Manual and develop the Medicaid Enterprise Certification Toolkit (MECT). Our commitment to the IME, coupled with our state and federal experience of providing similar services, make us uniquely qualified to fulfill the role the POMI Services Contractor. 
[image: ]
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		Page 6
We share IME’s spirit of innovation and want to continue to partner with the IME to realize the great potential a new MMIS brings in terms of adaptability and flexibility needed to manage Iowa’s Medicaid program in the rapidly changing environment of healthcare reform. Table 1 summarizes the Cognosante/IME Partnership.
[bookmark: _Ref308248235][bookmark: _Toc308448346]Table 1: Cognosante and the IME Share a Long-Standing Partnership
	Cognosante/IME Partnership Summary

	Year
	Project
	Project Accomplishments

	2003 – 2005
	MMIS Fiscal Agent Requirements Definition
	Together, Cognosante and the Agency developed the IME performance-based contracting model for multiple contractors using a “best of breed” approach. We collaborated with the Agency to define the service and business components of the RFP, establish performance thresholds and metrics, and develop the RFP and APD 

	2005 – 2007
	National Provider Identification (NPI) Implementation
	Provided Project Management and Quality Assurance services for the IME NPI Implementation.

	2008 – Present
	MMIS Technical Assistance and Procurement Support
	Together, we analyzed the IME against commercial insurance “best practices;” planned, developed, and re-procured the IME service contracts; converted the State’s MITA SS-A to Framework 2.0; and developed the MMIS and POS RFPs. We are currently supporting the procurement.

	2011 – Present
	Iowa Integrated Eligibility Project (IIEP)
	Currently, we are working with the Agency to replace the existing legacy eligibility system, IABC. Our technical assistance activities include maintaining the IIEP PMO structure; developing the Strategic Plan, APD, RFP; and facilitating a Health Benefits Exchange (HBE) vision.




Approach to Meeting Key Activities
Our approach to meeting the key activities defined in RFP MED-12-029 is shaped by two significant factors. The first is our extensive experience providing similar services to state MMIS implementation projects in 46 states and the District of Columbia. The second factor is our understanding of the IME gained through our contribution to and partnership with the IME over the past eight years. As your partner, we understand your environment, people, and processes and share your vision for the IME future. Plainly stated, “We know you, how you work, and what you expect from your partners.” Iowa will benefit from a Cognosante team that has a customized approach based on these factors. Figure 1 addresses our approach to Project Oversight, Management and Integration Services, which is described in detail in Section 4, Approach to Meeting Key Activities. 
[bookmark: _Ref308374005][bookmark: _Toc308448360]Figure 1: Cognosante Provides an Integrated Approach to POMI Services
[image: ]


Cognosante Experience

Cognosante is one of the nation’s leading Medicaid consulting organizations. We have supported 47 Medicaid agencies across all phases of the systems life cycle, including strategic planning, procurement support, PMO, project oversight and management, IV&V, QA, enterprise systems integration, and certification support services. These projects encompassed MMIS, data warehouse/decision support, pharmacy benefits management, immunization registries, fraud and abuse detection (SURS), Third Party Liability, Medicaid eligibility determination, and other Medicaid and CHIP related systems.

In the last ten years, Cognosante assisted 11 states address the rapidly changing technology environment during the course of their MMIS DDI projects. Since 2006, we have provided implementation assistance to seven Medicaid programs that resulted in CMS-certified MMIS implementations: Tennessee, Mississippi, Florida, District of Columbia, Oregon, Georgia, and Missouri. When it comes to Iowa’s MMIS Implementation Project, we will help you minimize project risk. One way to do that is to select a contractor who has a proven track record of success, not just in Iowa but in other states on similar projects. Cognosante has the experience to minimize risk, and Iowa will benefit greatly from our experience.

Figure 2 shows Cognosante’s state-level MMIS Project experience.
[bookmark: _Ref308250434][bookmark: _Toc308448361]Figure 2: Cognosante Brings Experience with 47 Medicaid Programs to the IME Project
[image: ]
Cognosante Personnel
The Agency desires a contractor that has in-depth experience performing the services identified in the scope of work. Cognosante is that contractor. Our proposed personnel have been chosen specifically for their knowledge, skills, and abilities of project oversight, management, and integration services, and each is uniquely qualified for their assigned role. Additionally, each of our proposed personnel possesses the following attributes:

Strong work ethic
Effective communication skills
Desire to work and contribute in a team environment
Interest in working on challenging projects
Affinity for structure, process, and application of proven methodologies
Experience with healthcare information technology project

Our proposed personnel will serve two distinct purposes. The IME POMI Team will perform the services associated with the 13 key activities and respective deliverables. The State MMIS Managers will augment the State’s staff, and each will provide leadership for one of four specific roles. Table 2 provides an experience summary for our proposed personnel.
[bookmark: _Ref308249365][bookmark: _Toc308448347]Table 2: Cognosante Proposes a Strong and Experienced Team
[image: ]

Our proposed team is comprised of MMIS experts and members with advanced degrees, Project Management Professional (PMP) certifications, and a broad range of experience with health information technology projects. All of our proposed personnel will be 100% dedicated to this project, and the majority of our team will reside permanently in Des Moines to ensure an on-site presence during normal business hours. 

In addition to our proposed personnel, we are proposing an Account Executive and Technical Advisory Group to support the IME POMI Team throughout the duration of your MMIS Implementation Project. POMI Team members and the State will be able to engage the Account Executive and TAG to leverage Cognosante’s corporate experience during critical stages of the project. Additional information about our proposed personnel is provided in Section 5.2, Personnel.
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Ms. JoAnn Cowger 
November 9, 2011
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1 [bookmark: _Toc308448274]RFP Forms
This section of the proposal provides completed and signed copies of the following forms:
Release of Information Form
Primary Bidder Detail & Certification Form
Subcontractor Disclosure 

Please note that forms with original signatures are provided in the binder marked “ORIGINAL.” All additional copies of our Technical Proposal contain copies of the signed forms.
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[bookmark: _Toc308448275]Approach to Meeting Key Activities
	RFP § 3.2.4 – The bidder shall address each Key Activity that the successful Contractor will perform as listed in Section 1.8 (Scope of Work) by first restating the Key Activity from the RFP and then explaining the bidder’s planned approach to meeting each Activity immediately after the restated text.



In this section we describe our approach to RFP MED-12-029 Scope of Work and each of the 13 Key Activities. We describe how we will complete the tasks associated with the required thirty-nine (39) deliverables and also identify potential gaps and how the gaps would be closed.

Understanding of the Project
Iowa has taken an innovative approach to Medicaid business functions by leading the country in modularizing the professional services of the IME. This has been a tremendous success, as the IME consists of State and vendor staff working in a transparent environment to accomplish the professional services of the IME. 

[bookmark: OLE_LINK1][bookmark: OLE_LINK2]Like the innovative approach the IME has taken with professional services, the innovation continues as the IME now focuses on technical modularity of Medicaid. Iowa has again taken the lead with the issuance of RFP MED-12-001 for new plug-and-play IME vendors, hardware, and software modules that can be independently replaced at the end of each vendor, hardware, and/or software module lifecycle. The IME has the opportunity to acquire and implement a system that supports the IME business model through a modular, MITA-aligned; standards-based solution. The flexibility of the new IME RFP ensures most of the CMS Seven Conditions and Standards will be met on implementation day. Cognosante developed RFP MED-12-001 and understands Iowa’s goals and objectives, particularly with respect to modularity. We will bring this continuity, understanding, and experience providing similar services on other state MMIS implementation, MITA, and Certification projects to our role as the Project Oversight, Management and Integration Services contractor. 

Project Oversight, Management, and Integration Services
Project oversight, management, and integration services are Cognosante “core” competencies that we have performed for many of our MMIS contracts. We are well suited and prepared to represent the State’s interests in the individual Design, Development and Implementation (DDI) project overseeing and managing the entire implementation of the project. We bring a team of experienced MMIS, healthcare, and information technology professionals who have performed similar services on multiple large, complex projects. The following paragraphs provide an overview of our approach as an introduction to the detailed description for how we will perform the services defined in the 13 Key Activities.

Oversight
As your POMI contractor, we will provide oversight of the DDI contractors to ensure they are bringing the services required to support the State and Professional Services contracts. We will review and monitor their performance and provide immediate and regular status reports to the MMIS Project Director. As mentioned above, we have a long, successful track record of providing oversight on MMIS projects, and we will bring this experience to the IME to proactively address risk areas and work collaboratively with the State, DDI, Quality Assurance/Quality Control (QA/QC), and IV&V contractors to plan quality into the project to ensure a successful implementation.

Management
Having performed Project Management Office (PMO) services on similar state MMIS Implementation Projects, our POMI team will bring to tools and templates to develop MMIS-specific project plans, project governance and structures, and processes. Our team will document all aspects of the DDI project, resulting in a true and accurate record. We will manage decisions, risks, issues and change management processes and apply an approach that is consistent with the IME model that emphasizes transparency, collaboration, and proactive communication through regular status reporting.

Integration
As an IME partner for the past eight years, we understand the importance of ensuring the MMIS Implementation Project is managed to maximize project integration. Our experience on similar state MMIS implementation projects has shown that integration and communication are two significant challenges. We have selected our POMI Team personnel specifically for their experience and expertise working in an integrated team environment and their ability to effectively promote collaboration and communication across teams and organizations. We see the integration requirements of the RFP as the most critical factor to the success of your MMIS Project. Our approach will place significant emphasis in this area. Our approach addresses integration related to the MMIS DDI and will extend to the other healthcare initiatives across the Agency, such as the ICD-10, HIT/HIE, HBE, PPACA and IIEP.

We will also coordinate with the QA/QC and IV&V contractors to ensure there is no duplication of effort and all contractor activities are complimentary to the project through collaboration and effective communication. Figure 3 depicts the communication lines between contractors.
[bookmark: _Ref307234873][bookmark: _Toc307848897][bookmark: _Toc308448362]Figure 3: Communication Lines between MMIS Implementation Contractors
[image: ]

Cognosante will provide the following independent key staff members to work transparently with the State’s MMIS Project Director. 

Project Manager
Cultural Change Manager
Certification Manager
Communications/Knowledge Transfer Manager
Implementation/Transition Manager

Cognosante has been part of the IME since conception, providing assistance to the IME as needed through a Communications Management Plan, Comparative Analysis Reports, Cost Benefit Analysis, MITA SS-A, Re-procurement of the Professional Services contracts, and the most current RFP Systems Services MED-12-001. Deliverables for all of these projects have always been timely. Cognosante is looking forward to joining the IME to form a transparent relationship to ensure the successful implementation through project oversight, project management, and project integration of the new IME and PBM vendor, hardware, and software. 

Project Approach
The Cognosante POMI Services Team is a combination of Project Management Professionals who have MMIS experience and use proven project management methods, templates, and tools. The Cognosante POMI Team brings the significant advantage of understanding the IME vision, priorities, environment, and implementation requirements and the proven experience of managing MMIS and other large system implementation efforts.

Section 4 of this proposal highlights “what needs to be done and how it needs to be done” and defines Cognosante’s approach to completing the scope of work.

[image: ]
Cognosante has contemplated the need for a strong POMI model for almost as long we have been working with IME. Through our working knowledge and insight, we have described the important role the POMI will play in meeting IME objectives for the MMIS implementation:
The MMIS and IME Products must be integrated and implemented with the IME Professional Services contractors in a manner that meets CMS MMIS requirements for a certified system without extensive State customization
To meet State and federal requirements, the successful implementation must be completed within a defined timeframe
The components of the IME have to be implemented with the ability to change and respond to the changes in the healthcare industry
To address Medicaid’s evolving role in the Iowa healthcare system, IME systems and processes must be able to adapt to new challenges and provide utilities or services that integrate with healthcare on an enterprise-wide level

Our approach is driven by the scope of work and the objectives behind the scope of work, which is to continue to make the IME model successful in supporting the Iowa Medicaid Program in the healthcare system of the future, beginning in 2014 with Medicaid expansion and continuing as clinical data and electronic health information transform the delivery and payment for healthcare.

We have done our best to develop a proposed project approach that can meet all of these important objectives, while preserving the system and operational requirements, and meeting quality and schedule benchmarks. It is not just technique, it is not just subject matter expertise, it is not just good people – it is the combination of all three in a disciplined, positive environment that will make this project successful. 

Section 4 Overview
Section 4 is organized to respond to the requirements in RFP §1.8, Scope of Work, and the deliverable requirements defined for the 13 Key Activities in RFP § 1.8.1, Deliverables, Performance Measures, and Monitoring Activities. Table 3 defines the alignment of Section 1.8 requirements with Cognosante’s Technical Approach and the associated POMI contract deliverables.
[bookmark: _Ref302371643][bookmark: _Toc302648433][bookmark: OLE_LINK15][bookmark: OLE_LINK16][bookmark: _Toc308448348]Table 3: Alignment of RFP Requirements and Deliverables
	RFP Requirements – Key Activities
	39 Associated Deliverables

	RFP § 1.8.1 – Deliverables, Performance Measures, and Monitoring Activities 

	4.1	Key Activity #1 – Manage/Oversee All DDI Activities
	4.1.2.1	Deliverable 1 – Monthly Written Reports

	4.2	Key Activity #2 – Facilitate Executive Teams
	4.2.2.1	Deliverable 1 – Charter Document
4.2.2.2	Deliverable 2 – Governance Document
4.2.2.3	Deliverable 3 – Agendas and Notes
4.2.2.4	Deliverable 4 – Decision Documentation

	4.3	Key Activity #3 – Establish Project Management Structure and Tools
	4.3.2.1	Deliverable 1 – POMI Project Organizational Plans
4.3.2.2	Deliverable 2 – Project Tools 
4.3.2.3	Deliverable 3 – Reporting Structure
4.3.2.4	Deliverable 4 – POMI Staff Resource Plan 
4.3.2.5	Deliverable 5 – Agendas, Notes, Decisions 
4.3.2.6	Deliverable 6 – Deliverable Walkthroughs 

	4.4	Key Activity #4 – Project Library Documentation
	4.4.2.1	Deliverable 1 – Project Library and Index
4.4.2.2	Deliverable 2 – Meeting Agendas
4.4.2.3	Deliverable 3 – Meeting Notes
4.4.2.4	Deliverable 4 – Decision Documents

	4.5	Key Activity #5 – Review DDI, IV&V, and QA Plans
	4.5.2.1	Deliverable 1 – Plan Review Reports
4.5.2.2	Deliverable 2 – Follow up Reports
4.5.2.3	Deliverable 3 – JAD Issues and Risk Reports

	4.6	Key Activity #6 – Monitor Progress
	4.6.2.1	Deliverable 1 – Weekly Written Reports
4.6.2.2	Deliverable 2 – Impact Assessments

	4.7	Key Activity #7 – Report on Phase Readiness
	4.7.2.1	Deliverable 1 – Written Readiness Reports

	4.8	Key Activity #8 – Prepare/Present Status to CMS
	4.8.2.1	Deliverable 1 – Monthly Written Reports
4.8.2.2	Deliverable 2 – Written Quarterly Reports
4.8.2.3	Deliverable 3 – Ad hoc Status Updates

	4.9	Key Activity #9 – Manage Change Order Process 
	4.9.2.1	Deliverable 1 – Change Order Request Reports
4.9.2.2	Deliverable 2 – Monthly. Change Order Reports
4.9.2.3	Deliverable 3 – Draft Change Orders
4.9.2.4	Deliverable 4 – Change Order Tracking

	4.10	Key Activity #10 – Assist with CMS Certification
	4.10.2.1	Deliverable 1 – Certification Documentation
4.10.2.2	Deliverable 2 – CMS Certification Letter
4.10.2.3	Deliverable 3 – Other Certification Documentation 

	4.11	Key Activity #11 – Coordinate with Other Initiatives
	4.11.2.1	Deliverable 1 – Communication Plan
4.11.2.2	Deliverable 2 – Project Dashboard
4.11.2.3	Deliverable 3 – Periodic Reports
4.11.2.4	Deliverable 4 – Risk Impact Reports

	4.12	Key Activity #12 – Support the Healthcare Project Coordination Committee
	4.12.2.1	Deliverable 1 – Attend All meetings
4.12.2.2	Deliverable 2 – Prepare Meeting Notes
4.12.2.3	Deliverable 3 – Prepare Meeting Agendas 

	4.13	Key Activity #13 – Post Implementation Monitoring
	4.13.2.1	Deliverable 1 – Monthly Status Reports

	RFP § 1.8

	Identify any gaps in the scope of work as it relates specifically to oversight, integration or management of the project and define how the gaps would be closed. 
	4.14	Gaps – Identification and Closure Strategies



Industry Standards and Best Practices
The Cognosante POMI will use industry standards and best practices shown in Table 4. 


[bookmark: _Ref307296893][bookmark: _Toc308448349]Table 4: Industry Standards and Best Practices
	Practice Area Standard
	Reference Name
	Subject

	Project Management
	IEEE 1490-1998
PMBOK
IEEE 1220-2005
	Adoption of PMI Standard
PMI Project Management Body of Knowledge
Standard for Application and management of the Systems Engineering Process

	Software Project Management
	IEEE 1058-1998
IEEE 12207-2008
	S/W Project Management Plan (SPMP)
Information Technology – Software life cycle processes

	IT/Software Design and Development
	IEEE 1063-2001
IEEE 1471-2000
IEEE 2001-1999
MITA Version 2.01
MITA Version 3.0 when published
	Standard for S/W User Documentation
Recommended Practice for Architectural Description (AD) of S/W Intensive Systems
Recommended Practice for Intranet Practices – Web Page Engineering – Intranet/Extranet Applications
Medicaid Information Technology Architecture (MITA)

	Work Breakdown Structure
	PMI Practice Standard
	PMI Practice Std for WBS

	Risk Management
	IEEE 16085-2006
	Risk Management

	Requirements Management
	IEEE 830-1998
IEEE 1233-1998
	Recommended Practice for S/W requirements Specification
Guide for Developing System Requirements Specifications (SyRS)

	Configuration Management
	IEEE Std 828-2005
ITIL
	S/W Configuration Management

	Quality Management
	IEEE 730-2002
IEEE 1012-2004
IEEE 1028-2008
IEEE 1061-1998
IEEE 1059
ISO 9003:2004
	Quality Assurance Plan
S/W Verification and Validation
Standard for Software Reviews and Audits
Quality Metrics Methodology

	Process Improvement
	CMMI
	SW Engineering and Organization
Development Process Improvement

	Test Strategy & Plans
	IEEE 829-1998
IEEE 1008-1987
	Standard for Test Documentation
Software Unit Testing

	S/W Maintenance and Operations
	IEEE Std 14764-2006
	Software Engineering — Software Life Cycle
Processes — Maintenance

	Security Standards
	HIPAA Privacy and Security Standards, NIST
	Standards for protection of PHI

	State Shared Technical Architectural Program
	As applicable
	State policy and standards for 
· Project Management
· Gov Sub domain Naming


Activity and Deliverable Descriptions
Section 4 is organized into 13 key activities, each having a number of associated tasks and deliverables. For this scope of work, an activity represents a number of tasks needed to complete the work for the activity. Figure 4 provides an overview of the activities and deliverables. It is recommended that the reader use this as a roadmap to easily navigate the activities and their associated deliverables.
[bookmark: _Ref307297153][bookmark: _Toc308448363]Figure 4: Approach to the Scope of Work
[image: ]

The introduction to each of the 13 tasks in Section 4 includes a description of the Key Activity and a table that describes each deliverable associated with the corresponding Key Activity.
[bookmark: _Ref307925916][bookmark: _Toc308448276]Key Activity #1: Manage and Oversee DDI Activities and Milestones and System Installation Requirements and Transition Activities
	RFP § 1.8.1, Key Activity #1 – For the System Services project act on behalf of the State to manage and oversee all activities and milestones of the DDI process of the IME contractors, and all system installation requirements and transition activities to mitigate risk, resolve issues, and successfully implement and transition to operations.



Key Activity #1 requires that all DDI activities, milestones, system installation requirements and transition activities are managed and overseen. The Cognosante POMI Team will bring our proven Project Management methodology, templates, and tools. As we have done on other similar MMIS projects, we will customize our methodology, templates and tools to ensure alignment with the other contractor’s plans. This alignment will result in an integrated project environment that will produce positive project outcomes and is consistent with the existing cooperative and collaborative IME environment. 

As shown in Figure 5, Key Activity #1 addresses overall project management needed for a successful implementation and transition to operations.
[bookmark: _Ref307302051][bookmark: _Toc308448364]Figure 5: Key Activity #1 Management and Oversight


[bookmark: _Toc308448277]Approach to Key Activity #1
Our approach, which has been honed over 24 years, is to follow our formal project management methodology that aligns with Project Management Institute (PMI) guidelines and is based on completing our projects on time and to the satisfaction of our clients. Our methodology is supported by a set of project management tools developed to provide an integrated and effective management approach for complex IT projects such as Iowa’s MMIS System Services Implementation Project.

This section presents our project management methodology and how it relates to managing and overseeing all DDI project activities. These general activities, which will be performed throughout the project, focus on management-related tasks that ensure the MMIS DDI Project Oversight, Management and Integrated Services Project is based on sound management methodologies and processes.

Cognosante believes that effective project management is critical to project success. We will follow a defined management methodology for meeting timelines and Agency expectations with minimal scope changes through our dedication to project management, communications, and a team-like relationship with the Agency, the MMIS DDI and POS contractors and other project stakeholders such as the IV&V and QA Contractors. Cognosante will draw on our Medicaid understanding, our knowledge of Iowa’s Medicaid Enterprise framework, and our own experience and knowledge of best practices to develop a tailored approach that ensures thorough management and oversight, as well as complete integration with the IME staff and professional services contractors. 

Key elements of this approach include:
Consistent and continuous communication and coordination between the Agency, Cognosante, the MMIS DDI and POS contractors and other project stakeholders based on an effective and operational governance structure. 
Defined approach to meeting timelines and Agency expectations with minimal scope changes. The Cognosante approach and methodology is built upon a number of activities to monitor, coordinate, and control the work, as well as tracking and adherence to issue and risk management.
Our methodology for project oversight and management is based on a strong foundation that aligns with PMI guidelines and the Project Management Body of Knowledge (PMBOK®), standards. We have adapted the principles of PMBOK as the basis for our own MMIS project management methodology, and we will incorporate any modifications that are needed to comply with Agency standards.

The Cognosante methodology ensures that critical project activities proceed on a planned and orderly basis and are constantly monitored and adjusted to meet the evolving priorities of the project. For the Iowa MMIS Project, this methodology includes services designed to:
Provide the structure needed to standardize and facilitate project management processes and establish guidelines for documenting processes
Ensure that all system design, development, and implementation tasks and deliverables are completed by the MMIS DDI and POS contractors 
Ensure that the Cognosante project team work plan, processes, tools, and resource assignments and allocations are appropriately aligned to promote quality products and deliverables
Develop a project master schedule that integrates the various work plans for this project across all the project phases
Maintain oversight of all project resources and project schedules
Establish communication procedures and communicate with all parties participating in the process, including senior management sponsors and related HIT projects
Continually assess project risks and proactively work with the MMIS Project Director to identify and correct risk factors
Provide a clear picture of progress and attainment of project goals

Table 5: Alignment of Cognosante Management Methodology to PMBOK® Standards shows how the Cognosante project management methodology aligns with PMBOK standards.


[bookmark: _Ref255289971][bookmark: _Toc255996648][bookmark: _Ref307302720][bookmark: _Toc308448350]Table 5: Alignment of Cognosante Management Methodology to PMBOK® Standards
	PMBOK Knowledge Area
	Related Cognosante Processes

	Project Integration Management
Processes which ensure that elements of the project are properly coordinated
	· Developing a detailed project plan using Microsoft Project software based on the project scope of work and metrics from previous, similar projects
· Incorporating the project plan into the contract scope of work
· Utilizing the project plan as the basis for all work activities and staff assignments
· Generating project reports tracking activity status, deadlines and costs
· Making the baseline project plan a “living document” to incorporate changes discussed with and agreed upon with the Agency

	Project Scope Management
Processes which ensure that the scope of work is defined and followed
	· Refining activities into a work breakdown structure (WBS) format
· Conducting kick-off meetings with the Agency to discuss scope of work and ensure common understanding
· Documenting all known assumptions and constraints
· Defining all project deliverables and milestones
· Developing detailed deliverable outlines and Tables of Contents in advance of actual work on the deliverable
· Developing procedures for discussing potential changes in scope and for addressing their contractual impacts
· Developing and maintaining project issue lists including those issues related to scope of work

	Project Time Management
Processes required to ensure timely completion of the project
	· Defining scheduled task durations, beginning and ending task dates in the Project Work Plan
· Defining task predecessors and successors so that all task dependencies are known
· Maintaining Agency and staff calendars so that resource constraints are known
· Capturing and maintaining data about task status and dates
· Generating reports using Microsoft Project on late activities

	Project Cost Management
Processes required to ensure that the project budget is complied with
	· Defining staff and other resource “per unit” costs based on actual costs
· Capturing project resource utilization on an ongoing basis
· Reporting to-date costs and comparing against budgeted costs with appropriate adjustments for actual project status
· Comparing projected project costs against the budget to identify potential cost overruns
· Periodically reconciling financial system and time reporting system reports to estimated Microsoft Project cost reports
· Defining staff and other resource “per unit” costs based on actual costs
· Capturing project resource utilization on an ongoing basis
· Reporting to-date costs and comparing against budgeted costs with appropriate adjustments for actual project status
· Comparing projected project costs against the budget to identify potential cost overruns
· Periodically reconciling financial system and time reporting system reports to estimated Microsoft Project cost reports

	Project Quality Management
Processes which ensure that the project satisfies project objectives. In other words, did you successfully solve the correct problem?
	· Identifying non-project resources responsible for project quality assurance
· Developing project quality assurance procedures and standards
· Implementing project quality assurance
· Developing Corrective Action Plans
· Implementing Corrective Action Plans

	Project Human Resource Management
Processes to ensure effective use of project human resources
	· Defining project staffing requirements by skills and function
· Identifying appropriate internal resources and assigning them to project tasks as appropriate
· Orienting project members to the project’s objectives, scope of work, deliverables, schedules and budget
· Monitoring staff utilization and assignments versus the project plan

	Project Communication Management
Processes which ensure effective and timely communication with the client, team members and project stakeholders
	· Developing project directory for Cognosante, State, MMIS and Professional Services contractors with email addresses, phone numbers and other directory information
· Defining project reporting and deliverable distribution protocols including who, when and how gets appropriate information
· Defining project status report formats and content
· Establishing network folders and files for shared documents
· Defining deliverable and work paper standards
· Producing and distributing status reports and deliverables
· Holding frequent verbal project status update sessions

	Project Risk Management
Processes which identify, analyze and respond to project risk
	· Developing a risk management plan
· Tracking risks on the Cognosante Enterprise Portal
· Including ongoing assessment of project risks in written status reports to the Agency using risk analysis techniques 

	Project Procurement Management
Processes required to acquire goods and services, when required, from outside organizations 
	· Project Manager access to corporate administrative resources, including Accounting and HR should any resource be required



[bookmark: _Toc308448278]Activity #1 Deliverable
For this activity, the POMI Team will prepare and submit monthly written status reports.
Monthly Written Reports
	
Deliverable Description – Monthly Written Reports

	Methods and Criteria
	Cognosante will submit a monthly written status report to the Agency’s MMIS Project Director. The specifics will be fully defined in the Deliverable Expectation Document (DED). The report at a minimum will contain:
1. Activities performed in the reporting period 
2. Activities planned for the next reporting period
3. Detailed findings and recommendations for activities in progress
4. Identification of risks or issues that will impede completion of the work/project phase
5. Recommendations regarding how to mitigate the impact of the identified risks and issues
6. Resolutions during the DDI phase

	Specific Tasks
	Steps associated with this task:
· Complete the DED process with the Agency’s Project Director to be used for the initial monthly written report and reoccurring monthly report
· Ensure POMI work plan is updated
· Gather relevant DDI and POS data for the reporting period as needed, such as updated risks and issues, product and or process findings
· Gather relevant IV&V and QA data for the reporting period as needed such as updated risks and issues, product and or process findings
· Prepare and submit report to Agency’s MMIS Director
· Provide updated report if requested
· Update POMI Action Item log, as needed

	Tools/Templates
	Status Report Template
Risk and Issue log Template

	Inputs
	DDI and POS Deliverables and Reports
IV&V and QA Reports
POMI Work Plan
Risk and Issues Logs
Project Schedules

	Outputs
	DED (work product)
Monthly Written Status Report (Deliverable)
Updated detail work plan, schedule, risks and issues logs

	Project Phase(s)
	All Phases

	Applicable Standards
	PMBOK
IEEE Standard 1028, 12207, 1220

	Measure of Completion
	Deliverable Acceptance

	Roles & Responsibilities
	Cognosante POMI Project Manager 
Cognosante POMI Team members
Agency MMIS Director will review/approve the deliverable



[bookmark: _Toc308448279]Key Activity #2: Facilitate the Executive Teams with Management Activities
	RFP § 1.8.1, Key Activity #2 – Facilitate the Executive teams (Steering Committee and Sponsors) with management activities including development and implementation of key documents (i.e. project charter, governance roles) and executive meetings.



Key Activity #2 requires that the POMI contractor facilitate the MMIS Steering Committee consisting of key project executives including the project sponsor. Cognosante views strong project governance as a critical success factor on large IT projects such as Iowa’s MMIS Implementation Project. Strong project governance will help ensure that Iowa’s MMIS project is executed according to the standards of the DHS and IME. Governance will support transparency by keeping all project activities visible to leadership and creates accountability.
Cognosante views project governance structure as a key element in defining a robust project reporting system. Governance outlines specific roles and responsibilities for everyone involved in the project. Done right, Iowa’s Project Director and Project Managers will be able to leverage the governance structure to help with setting project priorities, decision making and issue resolution. 

We will facilitate a MMIS Implementation Project governance structure that is aligned with the larger DHS organization and adheres to the following governance principles:

Single point of accountability – Project Sponsor
Establishment of Guiding Principles 
Approval of Goals, Objectives and Measures 
Charter & Governance Documentation
Reliance on reliable project progress metrics
Steering Committee part of regular rhythm of project meetings
Decision documentation

As shown in Figure 6, Key Activity #2 addresses project governance which is critical to the success of Iowa’s MMIS Implementation Project. 
[bookmark: _Ref307485254][bookmark: _Toc308448365]Figure 6: Key Activity #2 Facilitate Project Governance


[bookmark: _Toc308448280]Approach to Key Activity #2
Having provided support to many MMIS projects over the past 24 years, Cognosante has seen both effective and not so effective MMIS Project Governance structures. Rarely do we see a successful MMIS Project that does not have a strong and effective project governance structure. Conversely, those MMIS projects that struggle typically do not have a strong governance in place and are unable to address the multiple challenges that large IT projects such as Iowa’s MMIS Implementation Project will face. Table 6 identifies the impacts of governance characteristics on the success of the MMIS Implementation Project.
[bookmark: _Ref308375436][bookmark: _Toc308448351]Table 6: How Governance Characteristics Impact the MMIS Implementation Project
	Strong Governance Characteristics
	Weak Governance Characteristics

	Single Point of Accountability
	Shared Accountability

	Efficient, Fact-Based Decision Making
	Ineffective Decision Making

	Clear Roles and Responsibilities
	Undefined Roles and Responsibilities

	Defined Project Charter
	No Project Charter

	Scope Management
	Scope Creep

	Strong Steering Committee Participation
	Lack of Steering Committee Participation


 
Our approach to MMIS project governance centers around establishing a repeatable process to effectively manage and control your large scale IT project. We will work with the project sponsor and MMIS Project Director to establish a sound process that includes stakeholder interactions, logical checkpoints, efficient decision making, detailed planning, and scope management. These governance elements are captured in the project charter and governance documentation and can go a long way to contributing to Iowa’s desired MMIS Implementation Project outcomes and results.

We will devote ample time to customize and structure your governance approach; we will make it clear to Iowa’s Project Sponsor and MMIS Project Director that lack of a clearly planned and executed governance structure will likely compromise project success. We also recognize that Iowa’s MMIS Implementation Project Structure will need to include stakeholders from multiple DHS initiatives, contractors and potentially extend beyond the IME to other parts of DHS. 
In terms of the success or failure of your project governance, it comes down to leadership and organizational sponsorship. Iowa’s Project Sponsor and other key leaders must be committed to building a robust project governance discipline and be willing to promote the selected governance structure into the culture of the organization. Cognosante will work with Iowa to facilitate the governance process in the following steps. 
Establish Project Governance Expectations. For each phase of a large IT project, it is often necessary to review and revise the governance structure - one size does not fit all projects. We will present recommendations for the appropriate project governance model and upon approval, work to communicate the correct expectations for your project governance. Strong project governance helps to identify your project complexities and raise them as issues much earlier in the governance process. It can present management with the trade-offs that must be made such as moving forward to make a target implementation date or slipping the date to ensure that the implementation will have the desired level of quality.
Customize Your Governance Structure. Because we have participated in Iowa’s current governance structure, we recognize that employing a radically different project governance structure could have some negative consequences. We will be careful to define roles and accountability structures, align the right people, and adopt value-added processes and sensible tools. Implementing the appropriate governance structure will not be business as usual and will take time. Our approach will be to develop a strategy for deploying project governance in manageable increments. We will identify areas that can have the most positive impact on the project. 
Document and Implement Your Governance Structure. Once we have agreed to Iowa’s governance structure, we will define the governance model, processes and participant roles and responsibilities in the Project Charter deliverable. Typically, the Project Charter defines all the governance components and attributes and we will develop additional documentation as needed. 

In addition to documenting and communicating the governance structure and processes, we will also support facilitation of governance meetings. This includes developing meeting agendas, notes and all project decisions made by the governing body. Cognosante believes that the establishment of regular meetings is essential for your project to function in an efficient and effective manner. We will strongly advocate for a weekly rhythm of governance meetings similar to the meetings identified below and illustrated in Figure 7. While these series of meeting may need to be different for Iowa, they are necessary to instill the proper project culture and discipline.
Requirements Validation Meetings
· Monday through Friday, 9:00 – 4:00
· MMIS and POS Contractors leads and provides meeting minutes
· MMIS and POS Contractors leads document issues/change requests
· Will utilize Microsoft project tool such as excel or other approved tool
· MMIS and POS Contractors review and consolidates issues and change requests and escalates to the Issue Resolution Meeting
Issue Resolution Meeting
· Weekly on Tuesdays from 10:00 – 11:00
· MMIS and POS Contractors prioritize issues to discuss
· Preliminary list sent out 1 day ahead
· Issues discussed
· MMIS and POS Contractors updates resolution and communicates back to requirements validation participants
· Issues becoming change requests get added to a change request log
Change Control Meeting
· Weekly on Wednesdays from 11:00 am – 12:00 pm
· MMIS and POS prioritizes change requests to discuss
· Preliminary list sent out 1 day ahead
· Change requests discussed
· Status updated on change log
· POMI to track change request hours
· MMIS and POS Contractors communicate back to requirements validate participants
Leadership Team Meeting
· Weekly on Thursdays from 1:00 pm – 3:00 pm
· Project risks, issues and actions discussed
· Overall projected strategy, status and updates reviewed
· Leadership decisions addressed, items to be escalated
· POMI updates action items log
Executive Steering Committee Meeting
· Monthly on 3rd Thursday from 3:00 pm – 4:30 pm
· Overall projected strategy, status and updates reviewed
· Other agency updates provided
· Key upcoming events / activities discussed
· Final decisions of escalated items
· POMI updates action items log
· Cross organization updates and impacts communicated (IIEP, HIX, HIE, ICD-10, etc.)
[bookmark: _Ref307487348][bookmark: _Toc308448366]Figure 7: "Sample" Weekly MMIS Meeting Rhythm
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[bookmark: _Toc308448281]Key Activity #2 Deliverables
The POMI Team will prepare and submit four deliverables for this activity:

Project Charter Document
Project Governance Document
Meeting Agendas and Notes
Decision Documentation


Project Charter Document
	
Deliverable Description – Project Charter Document

	Methods and Criteria
	Cognosante will develop a Project Charter document that will establish the projects scope statement and authority, objectives and participants in Iowa’s MMIS Implementation project. The Project Charter will provide a delineation of roles and responsibilities, outlines the project objectives, and identifies the main stakeholders. The Project Charter will contain at a minimum:
1. Reasons for undertaking the project 
2. Objectives and constraints of the project 
3. Directions concerning the solution 
4. Identities of the main stakeholders i.e. Sponsor
5. In scope and out-of-scope items 
6. High level risk management plan 
7. High level communication plan 
8. Target project benefits 
9. High level budget and spending authority

	Specific Tasks
	Steps associated with this task:
Meet with IME leadership to discuss possible governance structures and best practices 
Based on IME feedback draft Project Charter DED and submit to MMIS Project Director
Present Project Charter to Executive Steering Committee for feedback
Update the Project Charter based on MMIS Steering Committee feedback
Seek formal approve of the Project Charter at Executives Steering Committee.
Update Project Charter document as needed

	Tools/Templates
	MMIS Project Charter Template

	Inputs
	DHS Organization Structure
IME Organization Structure
MMIS and POS Project Management Plans
MMIS and POS Project Schedules

	Outputs
	DED (work product)
Project Charter (Deliverable)
Updated Project Charter – As needed

	Project Phase(s)
	Initiating and Planning Phase

	Applicable Standards
	PMBOK
IEEE Standard 1012

	Measure of Completion
	Deliverable Acceptance

	Roles & Responsibilities
	Cognosante POMI Project Manager 
Cognosante POMI Team members
MMIS Executive Steering Committee Review and Approval
DHS MMIS Director will administer the formal deliverable approval



Project Governance Document
	
Deliverable Description – Project Governance Document

	Methods and Criteria
	Cognosante develop a Project Governance Document that will describe the Iowa MMIS Implementation Project Governance Structure. This will include organization charts, process flows and other supporting information that defines Iowa unique project governance structure. Cognosante will provide the Deliverable Expectation Document (DED) and the report at a minimum will contain:
1. Describe the governance structure
2. Show alignment with DHS programs and divisions
3. Show integration points with other DHS projects and initiatives
4. Show involvement of project contractors
5. Show participation by other key stakeholders
6. Identify DHS participants by name and position

	Specific Tasks
	Steps associated with this task:
Complete the DED process with the DHS MMIS Project Director to be used for the Project Governance Document
Gather relevant organizational and contractor information
Submit draft Governance Document for review to the MMIS Project Director for feedback
Incorporate MMIS Project Director feedback
Present with the Project Charter to the MMIS Executive Steering Committee
Update the Governance Document based on MMIS Executive Steering Committee feedback
Update Project Governance Document as needed

	Tools/Templates
	MMIS Project Governance Template

	Inputs
	DHS Organization Structure
IME Organization Structure
MMIS Stakeholder Lists
MMIS and POS Project Management Plans
MMIS and POS Project Schedules
Communications Plan

	Outputs
	DED (work product)
Project Governance Document (Deliverable)
Updated Project Governance Document as needed

	Project Phase(s)
	Initiating and Planning Phase

	Applicable Standards
	PMBOK
IEEE Standard 1028, 12207, 1220

	Measure of Completion
	Deliverable Acceptance

	Roles & Responsibilities
	Cognosante POMI Project Manager 
Cognosante POMI Team members
MMIS Executive Steering Committee Review and Approval
DHS MMIS Director will administer the formal deliverable approval 



Meeting Agendas and Notes
	
Deliverable Description – Meeting Agendas and Notes

	Methods and Criteria
	To facilitate the executive team meetings, Cognosante will develop an approved project agenda template and notes template to be used as the standard for all project meetings. Standardized agenda and notes templates will create consistency and discipline into the project processes. We will work closely with the MMIS Project Director to develop a process to review draft agenda’s and ensure that each agenda developed supports well run and facilitated meetings. We will develop a Meeting Agenda and Meeting Notes template and submit as a Deliverable Expectation Document (DED). The Meeting Agenda and Notes at a minimum will contain:
1. Title of Meeting
2. Date of Meeting 
3. Time of Meeting
4. Meeting Location
5. Meeting Leader or Facilitator
6. List of Meeting Participants
7. Topics to be covered
8. An indication of whether the agenda topic is informational or requires a decision
9. Meeting Notes will be summarized for each meeting and all issues and decisions will be documented and communicated through the appropriate channels.

	Specific Tasks
	Steps associated with this task:
Complete the DED process with the DHS MMIS Project Director 
Adjust the Meeting Agenda template based on feedback
Develop Meeting Agenda standard template
Prepare and send out meeting agendas 24 hours prior to each meeting
Prepare Meeting Notes and send out meeting participants within 24 hours or agreed upon standard
Update and customize Meeting Agendas as needed

	Tools/Templates
	MMIS Meeting Agenda Template
Issue Logs
Risk Logs
Decision Logs
Meeting Notes Template

	Inputs
	Input from MMIS Leadership or Meeting Chair
Agenda review feedback from meeting participants
Notes review feedback from meeting participants

	Outputs
	DED (work product)
Meeting Agendas (Deliverables)
Meeting Notes (Deliverables)
Updated risks, issues and decision logs

	Project Phase(s)
	All Phases

	Applicable Standards
	PMBOK
IEEE Standard 1028, 12207, 1220

	Measure of Completion
	Deliverable Acceptance

	Roles & Responsibilities
	Cognosante POMI Project Manager 
Cognosante POMI Team members
DHS MMIS Director will review/approve the deliverable
DHS Meeting Chair will review/approve Agendas
DHS Meeting participants will review/approve Notes



Decision Documentation
	
Deliverable Description – Written Documentation of All Major Decision

	Methods and Criteria
	Our experience has shown us that successful project do a good job and are committed to documenting every major decision. In our role as the POMI contractor we will focus on making document decision a key activity from day 1. We will document all major project decisions in a way that goes beyond the decision itself, our approach will be to provide the project with the needed background to fully understand why the decision was made. The benefit of our approach to Iowa will be that at any given point in the project, leadership will be able to review the decision documentation and make the appropriate decision going forward. Often times the reasons for the decision are lost in the rapid pace and complexity of MMIS projects. We will provide a robust audit trail and make it readily available to DHS. We will create a Decision Documentation DED that defines our decision documentation process. The Deliverable Expectation Document (DED) at a minimum will contain:
1. A description of the decision documentation process
2. Cognosante team roles in managing the decision documentation process
3. Identification of tools used to support the decision documentation process
4. Role of DHS in reviewing and approving all major decisions
5. Description of the process when a major decision needs to be revisited
6. Location of all major decision documentation in the Project Library
7. Definition of user access to the decision documentation

	Specific Tasks
	Steps associated with this task:
Complete the DED process with the DHS MMIS Project Director 
Incorporate DHS feedback 
Develop the decision documentation deliverable
Obtain DHS review and approval of the process
Begin executing the process to document all major project decisions
Communicate the major project decisions according to the decision documentation process and communications plan
Update the decision documentation process as needed
Manage the major decision documentation within the Project Library 

	Tools/Templates
	Decision Documentation Template
Decision Documentation Log
Project Library

	Inputs
	Meeting Notes
Decision Documentation Templates

	Outputs
	DED (work product)
Decision Documentation Process description
Decision Documentation 
Decision Documentation Log
Project Communications
Status Reports

	Project Phase(s)
	All Phases

	Applicable Standards
	PMBOK
IEEE Standard 1028, 12207, 1220

	Measure of Completion
	Deliverable Acceptance

	Roles & Responsibilities
	Cognosante POMI Project Manager 
Cognosante POMI Team members
DHS MMIS Director will review/approve the decision documentation process
MMIS Executive Steering Committee will approve all major decisions



[bookmark: _Toc308448282]Key Activity #3: Establish Project Management Structure and Tools
	RFP § 1.8.1, Key Activity #3 – Establish the project management structure and bring the appropriate tools (including a dashboard tool – see Key Activity #11) that will be shared with other contractors and that will return a successful implementation result. The structure and tools will allow monitoring of work plans, resolution of issues, and mitigation of risk. Necessary elements of this reporting include any elements that without resolution can affect time, cost or performance constraints on the project(s). All interdependencies within the project should be identified and prioritized. This contractor will facilitate all meetings that oversee the project activities.



As described in this section, the Cognosante approach to establishing the project management structure is represented by our MMIS Project Management Life Cycle approach described below. As shown in Figure 8, Key Activity #3 addresses the project management structure and tools that form the foundation for the POMI scope of work.
[bookmark: _Ref308416244][bookmark: _Toc308448367]Figure 8: Key Activity #3 Establish Project Management Structure and Tools
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[bookmark: _Toc308448283]Approach to Key Activity #3
The Cognosante MMIS Project Management Life Cycle includes proven tasks, activities and deliverables that will result in successful implementation for Iowa. Cognosante will bring proven tools and methodologies to control the project management of Schedule, Budget, Scope, Human Resources, Communications, and Issue / Risk Management. Our approach is based on Cognosante’s PMO methodology, plans, and tools, which provide our POMI Team with an understanding of the full project life cycle Industry standards and best-practices. The IME will benefit greatly from our IME and MMIS-specific expertise as we execute the activities of the POMI.

Key characteristics of our methodology include:
Encompasses the full system development life cycle
Flexible and customer engagement focused: establishes required project tasks based on project profile and desired software integrity and criticality levels
Promotion of State, professional services contractors or provider MMIS user participation in all stages of project engagements, from conception through implementation
An integrated State, POMI, Vendor, IV&V and QA team
Promotion of quality and continuing improvement throughout the full life cycle of the project

POMI Schedule Management
Cognosante will develop and submit a detailed work plan for accomplishing the tasks identified in the SOW. This plan will include timelines, milestones, resource requirements, tasks, deliverables, deliverables acceptance criteria, etc. to perform the tasks for this SOW. Cognosante will maintain the work plan for the duration of the engagement. It will be developed using IEEE Std. 1058, PMI Practice Std for WBS and PMBOK as guides.
Steps associated with schedule management include:

Complete resource allocation for the duration of the project
Include all program lifecycle processes
Monitor the related individual project plans and schedules for changes that impact the integrated master work plan
Update the Work Plan monthly to include summary in project status report

Budget Management
Cognosante will provide and manage:
Resources – determining what resources (people, equipment, materials) and what quantities are utilized while performing project activities
Estimating – developing an approximation (estimate) of the costs of the resources needed to complete project activities
Cost Budgeting – allocating the overall cost estimate to individual work items
Cost Control – controlling changes to the project budget

The State and contractor POMI team will work together to proactively identify objective budget data in order to provide timely information to manage the project to budget and reduce overall project cost (and schedule) when possible. 

Steps associated with budget management include:
Evaluate budget and project cost (and schedule performance) through the use of proven project metric reporting, including schedule and cost variance analysis and earned value analysis
Recommend initiatives that could potentially enhance quality, improve cycle time, and potentially reduce costs
Provide budget information in POMI status report

Scope and Requirements Management:
During the development lifecycle, changes in regulations or policies that drive core business processes or changes in system requirements will prompt changes to the system. These changes, as well as those requested by users during design, development, testing, and implementation phases will require that changes be made to the system. Cognosante understands the importance of managing the change request effort for cost and schedule management. Cost is a major concern for all state projects. 

Steps associated with scope management include reviewing change requests for:

Cost effectiveness of significant changes
Reasonableness of estimated cost
Consideration of all solutions that may offer a viable alternative to requested changes
Adherence to DHS policies and regulations
Change request documentation meets system requirements
Documentation is concise, thorough, and comprehensive
Adequacy of evaluation for major impacts to business processes or staff
Evaluate: Can this change be scheduled for after “Go-Live”?

Steps associated with requirements management include:
Conduct requirements traceability for all technical and business requirements across each phase of the project
Ensure that the State or vendors do not add, delete, or modify requirements without following the change control and approval process

Human Resource Management
Human resources management is a key management process that will be evaluated by the PMO throughout the project, The POMI will determine adequate staff numbers and expertise levels based on performance and project needs. The PMO will provide:
Organizational Planning – identifying, documenting, and assigning project roles, responsibilities, and reporting relationships
Staff Acquisition – getting the human resources needed assigned to and working on the project, getting the right people in the right job
Team Development – developing individual and group skills across the enterprise to enhance project performance and get everybody working as one team
Organizational and project communication to the project team

Steps associated with human resource management include:
Review project documents to understand personnel qualifications related to project management / lead and other staff activities; review and determine the number of planned staff to actual and determine activity descriptions
Define and communicate staff roles and responsibilities
Determine the level of training/experience related to staff responsibilities
Prepare and submit report to DHS Executive Sponsor that includes findings and recommendations for improvements

Issue and Risk Management
The POMI will facilitate risk assessment sessions with the project team, review risk matrices and mitigation plans, and identify and analyze technical project risks. The POMI will provide recommendations on how to mitigate each identified risk and will ensure that risks impacting the project’s cost, schedule, scope, and/or quality are continuously assessed and analyzed throughout the project.

Steps associated with issue and risk management include:
Use our database of potential risks that we developed from our risk management activities in dozens of MMIS projects
Use the risks that are identified from the MMIS Implementation Contract Risk assessment
Identify risks in the following categories: Management, Technical, Integration, Medicaid Policy, and State Resources
Analyze each technical risk for probability of occurrence and potential impact on the project, and prioritize
Facilitate risk management planning that will produce plans for addressing each major risk item (such as defining risk triggers) and criteria for associated corrective action plans 
Coordinate individual risk plans to the overall Project Plan
Ensure that risk planning includes accurate project schedule and budget/cost estimates and potential adjustments
Manage critical risk items so they are highlighted and communicated as part of project reviews 
Manage and oversee risk and mitigation logs
[bookmark: _Toc308448284]Activity #3 Deliverables
The POMI team will provide the following deliverables for this activity:

POMI Project Organizational Plan
Project Tools
Reporting Structure
POMI Staff Resource Plan
Agendas, Notes, and Decisions
Deliverable Walkthroughs
POMI Project Organizational Plans
	
Deliverable Description – POMI Project Organizational Plans

	Methods and Criteria
	Cognosante will develop and submit a Project Life Cycle Methodology (PLCM) or detailed Integrated Project Management Plan that will address key project activities including timelines, milestones, resource requirements, tasks, deliverables, deliverables acceptance criteria, issue and risks, budget, communication, and scope management. Cognosante will maintain these plans for the duration of the project.

The Cognosante PMO Project Life Cycle Methodology will address all of the knowledge areas in PMBOK with processes customized for the IME Project based on our experience with the IME and managing MMIS projects in other states.
Integration Management
· Project Plan Development – taking the results of all the Project Plans that must be integrated and putting them into a one consistent, coherent document
· Project Plan Execution – executing the Project Plan by managing the performance of the activities / tasks included therein
· Change Management – coordinating changes across the entire project
· Document Configuration Management – identifying and controlling configuration versioning
Scope and Requirements Management
· Initiation – committing the organization to begin the next phase of the project
· Scope Change Control – controlling changes to project scope
· Requirements Management – controlling the business and technical requirements for the Core System and each of the Product Systems
Time Management
· Activity Planning (Definition, Sequencing, and Duration Estimating) – identifying the specific activities that must be performed to produce the various project deliverables; identifying and documenting interactivity dependencies; estimating the number of work periods that will be needed to complete individual activities
· Schedule Development and Control – analyzing activity sequences, activity durations, and resource requirements to create the project schedule; controlling changes to the project schedule
Cost Management
· Resource Planning – determining what resources (people, equipment, materials) and what quantities of each should be used to perform project activities
· Cost Estimating – developing an approximation (estimate) of the costs of the resources needed to complete project activities
· Cost Budgeting – allocating the overall cost estimate to individual work items
· Cost Control – controlling changes to the project budget by reviewing and managing project costs
Quality Management
· Quality Planning – identifying which quality standards are relevant to the project and determining how to satisfy them
· Quality Assurance – evaluating overall project performance on a regular basis to provide confidence that the project will satisfy the relevant quality standards
· Quality Control – monitoring specific project results to determine if they comply with relevant quality standards and identifying ways to eliminate causes of unsatisfactory performance
Human Resource Management
· Organizational Planning – identifying, documenting and assigning project roles, responsibilities, and reporting relationships
· Staff Acquisition – getting the human resources needed assigned to and working on the project
· Team Development – developing individual and group skills to enhance project performance
Communications Management
· Communications Planning – determining the information and communications needs of the stakeholders; who needs what information, when will they need it, and how will it be given to them
· Information Distribution – making needed information available to project stakeholders in a timely manner
· Performance Reporting – collecting and disseminating performance information; this includes status reporting, progress measurement, and forecasting
· Administrative Closure – generating, gathering, and disseminating information to formalize phase or project completion
Risk Management
· Risk Identification – determining which risks are likely to affect the project and documenting the characteristics of each
· Risk Quantification – evaluating risks and risk interactions to assess the range of possible project outcomes
· Risk Response Development – defining enhancement steps for opportunities and responses to threats
· Risk Response Control – responding to changes in risk over the course of the project
Procurement Management
· Contract Administration – managing the relationship with the contractor(s), identifying contract amendment requirements
· Contract Close-out – completing and settling the contract, including resolution of any open items

	Specific Tasks
	Develop a detailed Integrated Work Plan including timelines, milestones, tasks, resources allocations & deliverables (
Monitor the related project plans and schedules for changes that impact the Integrated Work Plan
Validate that processes are in place and working to ensure that changes to commitments (e.g., assignments, budget, & schedule) are understood and agreed to by all stakeholders
Monitor Vendor system base products and state requirements to assure compliance with CMS Certification and MITA architecture
Change that impact budget, schedule or scope will be immediately reported to the state MMIS Project Director
Conduct Stakeholder analysis to determine the information and communications needs of the stakeholders, e.g., who needs it, what information is needed, when they need it, and how it will be given to them 
Determine the best method to identify, document, and manage issues and risks
Coordinate individual risk plans to the overall Project Plan
Publish Project Plans to project website 
Schedule and facilitate Project Kick-off, Steering, and Governance meetings

	Tools/Templates
	Cognosante MMIS Integrated Project Plan Template

	Inputs
	MMIS Vendor Proposal Assessment
Vendor Interview Notes
Vendor and related development Project Plans, Schedules, and Processes 
Finance information, such as budgets, project costs, resource costs
Risk, Issues, Action Item Logs
IV&V Status Reports
Budgets & Updates
Agency Organizational Charts
Steering Committee Status
System Requirements Documentation
Estimate documentation
Change request evaluations
Change Management Plan/Procedures
Risk Management Plan/Procedures
IV&V reports
System Work Plan Impact
Budget Plan and ongoing impact
Finance information, budgets, project costs, timesheet, and resource costs
Staffing and business process impacts
Stakeholders involvement reporting
Project Management artifacts, such as reports, plans, schedules
DHS business policies
Vendor Development Plan and Schedules
System Vendors’ SDLC procedures / policies / processes
Vendor contracts
Software work products, (specifications, implementation plans, etc.)
Interview results

	Outputs/POMI Artifacts
	All PMO Artifacts
Schedule Management Plan (Work Plan) & Integrated MMIS Project Life Cycle Methodology 
Budget Management Plan
Human Resource Management Plan
Communication Management Plan
Issue & Risk Management Plan
Scope & Change Management Plan 
Project Kick-off Meeting

	Project Phase(s)
	On-going throughout the entire project

	Applicable Standards
	PMBOK
PMI Practice Std for WBS
IEEE Standard 1028, 12207, 1220

	Measure of Completion
	State Project Director Acceptance

	Roles & Responsibilities
	Lead: Cognosante Project Manager
State Project Director and Leadership Staff will provide input
POMI Staff will co-author sections of the PLCM
MMIS Implementation Vendors and Trading Partners



Project Tools
	
Deliverable Description – Project Tools

	Methods and Criteria
	Cognosante’s POMI will utilize the following plans and tools to facilitate monitoring of work plans and perform issue management and risk management.

Project Repository Portal – All project documents will be stored on the State repository / directory structure, which will be considered the master repository. However, the POMI will use the company’s MS SharePoint product to act as the PMO repository for PMO deliverables and artifacts. The team will provide limited and controlled access to the Portal by project participants. 

Project Scheduling Tool – The team will use MS Project Scheduling tool to manage the POMI project schedule.

Risk Management Plan / Templates – Cognosante’s risk management approach, used on numerous other state projects, will conform to PMBOK and IEEE standards and include Excel templates for managing the risks.

Issues Management Plan / Templates – The issue management approach has been used by Cognosante in numerous other states and will conform to PMBOK and IEEE standards and include Excel templates for managing the issues.

Other Project Plans / Templates – The team will use proven PM plans and templates that have been used on several other state MMIS projects. Any plans and supporting templates not specifically required by this contract will be made available to the State for their customization and use :
Communications Plan and templates
Quality Management Plan and deliverable checklists
Requirements Management Plan / Change Control Plan and templates 
MMIS User Acceptance Test Plan and Scenarios
System and Operations Readiness Review Matrices
Project Lessons Learned template

Portfolio Management Tool / Dashboard – See Activity 11. 

	Specific Tasks
	Steps associated with this task:
Obtain State repository documentation
Communicate repository information to project team
Configure Cognosante MS SharePoint
Customize Risk Management plan / templates for Iowa
Obtain approval for Risk Management plan
Communicate POMI Risk Management approach
Customize Issue Management plan for Iowa
Obtain approval for Issue Management plan
Communicate POMI Issue Management approach 
Finalize schedule management approach
Develop Schedule Management plan
Obtain approval for Schedule Management plan
Provide / customize additional plans and templates as necessary

	Tools/Templates
	Generic Risk Management Plan / templates

	Inputs
	Generic Issues Management Plan / templates
Additional generic plans and templates

	Outputs
	Iowa Risk Management Plan / Templates
Iowa Issues Management Plan / Templates
Iowa Schedule Management Plan
Additional plans and templates as necessary

	Project Phase(s)
	All Phases (to be developed after project signing but used in all phases)

	Applicable Standards
	PMBOK
IEEE Standard 1028, 12207, 1220

	Measure of Completion
	Deliverable Acceptance

	Roles & Responsibilities
	Cognosante POMI Project Manager – Direct Cognosante POMI team on development of Tools, Plans and Templates 
Cognosante POMI Team members – Customize Tools, Plans and Templates, review with Cognosante Project Manager
State MMIS Project Director – Review / approve Tools, Plans, Templates



Reporting Structure
	
Deliverable Description – Reporting Structure

	Methods and Criteria
	Immediately addressing high priority risks and issues will have a significant impact on the delivery of these projects and the Iowa Medicaid Enterprise. In addition to the categorization of high priority risks and issues, Cognosante will conduct an organizational review, including a stakeholder analysis, to develop a reporting structure that ensures the key players and decision makers have the information in a timely fashion and are brought together to review the relevant risks and issues and to address them as soon as possible.

	Specific Tasks
	Steps associated with this task:
Obtain organization charts
Prepare organizational assessment materials
Prepare stakeholder analysis materials
Conduct interviews, develop Organizational Assessment Summary and Stakeholder Analysis
Review Organization Assessment Summary and Stakeholder Analysis with State Project Director
Develop Reporting Structure and submit for approval

	Tools/Templates
	PMBOK Stakeholder Analysis Matrix

	Inputs
	Organization Charts

	Outputs
	Organizational Assessment Summary
Stakeholder Analysis
Reporting Structure (deliverable)

	Project Phase(s)
	Initiating and Planning Phase

	Applicable Standards
	PMBOK

	Measure of Completion
	Deliverable Acceptance

	Roles & Responsibilities
	Cognosante POMI Project Manager – Direct organizational assessment, stakeholder analysis, review POMI work products and finalize and submit Reporting Structure
Cognosante POMI Team members – Participate, conduct and prepare organizational assessment, stakeholder analysis and draft Reporting Structure
State MMIS Project Director - review/approve the Reporting Structure



POMI Staff Resource Plan
	
Deliverable Description – POMI Staff Resource Plan

	Methods and Criteria
	The large number of contract and state resources necessitates well-defined organization charts, detailed contact lists, and an understanding of the management and reporting relationships. The objective of this deliverable is to identify all key management positions, develop the associated job descriptions, and specify the percent of time each resource is dedicating to the job.

	Specific Tasks
	Steps associated with this task:
Obtain organization charts, RFPs and/or proposals with job descriptions
Develop initial Inventory of Key Management Positions (Inventory)
Cross-reference key positions with RFPs and proposals to identify preliminary job descriptions
Set up interviews, as necessary, to determine, clarify, or confirm job descriptions
Contact persons on “Inventory” to determine dedicated resource %
Prepare deliverable for approval

	Tools/Templates
	N/A

	Inputs
	Organization charts
RFPs and / or proposals

	Outputs
	Inventory of Key Management Positions (deliverable) to include:
· Job title
· Job description
· Person’s name
· Organization
· % of time dedicated to job title
· Description Person’s name

	Project Phase(s)
	All Phases

	Applicable Standards
	PMBOK

	Measure of Completion
	Deliverable Acceptance

	Roles & Responsibilities
	Cognosante POMI Project Manager – Direct development of Inventory of Key Management Positions, review drafts, submit deliverable
Cognosante POMI Team members – Obtain organization charts, RFPs, statements of work, analyze information, conduct interviews, prepare deliverable
State MMIS Project Director - review/approve deliverable
Other Project Resources – Participate as necessary



Meeting Agendas, Notes, and Decisions
	
Deliverable Description – Meeting Agendas, Notes, and Decisions

	Methods and Criteria
	To facilitate the executive team meetings, Cognosante will develop an approved project agenda template and notes template to be used as the standard for all project meetings. Standardized agenda and notes templates will create consistency and discipline into the project processes. We will work closely with the MMIS Project Director to develop a process to review draft agenda’s and ensure that each agenda developed supports well run and facilitated meetings. We will develop a Meeting Agenda and Meeting Notes template and submit as a Deliverable Expectation Document (DED). The Meeting Agenda and Notes at a minimum will contain:
Title of Meeting
Date of Meeting 
Time of Meeting
Meeting Location
Meeting Leader or Facilitator
List of Meeting Participants
Topics to be covered
An indication of whether the agenda topic is informational or requires a decision
Meeting Notes will be summarized for each meeting and all issues and decisions will be documented and communicated through the appropriate channels.

	Specific Tasks
	Complete the DED process with the Agency MMIS Project Director 
Adjust the Meeting Agenda template based on feedback
Develop Meeting Agenda standard template
Prepare and send out agendas 24 hours prior to each meeting
Prepare Meeting Notes and send out meeting participants within 24 hours or agreed upon standard
Update and customize Meeting Agendas as needed

	Tools/Templates
	MMIS Meeting Agenda Template
Issue Logs
Risk Logs
Decision Logs
Meeting Notes Template

	Inputs
	Input from MMIS Leadership or Meeting Chair
Agenda review feedback from meeting participants
Notes review feedback from meeting participants

	Outputs
	DED (work product)
Meeting Agendas (Deliverables)
Meeting Notes (Deliverables)
Updated risks, issues and decision logs

	Project Phase(s)
	All Phases

	Applicable Standards
	PMBOK
IEEE Standard 1012

	Measure of Completion
	Deliverable Acceptance

	Roles & Responsibilities
	Cognosante POMI Project Manager 
Cognosante POMI Team members
DHS MMIS Director will review/approve the deliverable
DHS Meeting Chair will review/approve Agendas
DHS Meeting participants will review/approve Notes



Deliverable Walkthroughs
	
Deliverable Description – Written Documentation of All Major Decision

	Methods and Criteria
	Our experience has shown us that successful project do a good job and are committed to documenting every major decision. In our role as the POMI contractor, we will focus on making document decision a key activity from day 1. We will document all major project decisions in a way that goes beyond the decision itself, our approach will be to provide the project with the needed background to fully understand why the decision was made. The benefit of our approach to Iowa will be that at any given point in the project, leadership will be able to review the decision documentation and make the appropriate decision going forward. Often times the reasons for the decision are lost in the rapid pace and complexity of MMIS projects. We will provide a robust audit trail and make it readily available to DHS. We will create a Decision Expectation Documentation (DED) that defines our decision documentation process. The DED at a minimum will contain:
A description of the decision documentation process
Cognosante team roles in managing the decision documentation process
Identification of tools used to support the decision documentation process
Role of DHS in reviewing and approving all major decisions
Description of the process when a major decision needs to be revisited
Location of all major decision documentation in the Project Library
Definition of user access to the decision documentation

	Specific Tasks
	Complete the DED process with the DHS MMIS Project Director 
Incorporate DHS feedback 
Develop the decision documentation deliverable
Obtain DHS review and approval of the process
Begin executing the process to document all major project decisions
Communicate the major project decisions according to the decision documentation process and communications plan
Update the decision documentation process as needed
Manage the major decision documentation within the Project Library 

	Tools/Templates
	Decision Documentation Template
Decision Documentation Log
Project Library

	Inputs
	Meeting Notes
Decision Documentation Templates

	Outputs
	DED (work product)
Decision Documentation Process description
Decision Documentation 
Decision Documentation Log
Project Communications
Status Reports

	Project Phase(s)
	All Phases

	Applicable Standards
	PMBOK
IEEE Standard 1012

	Measure of Completion
	Deliverable Acceptance

	Roles & Responsibilities
	Cognosante POMI Project Manager 
Cognosante POMI Team members
DHS MMIS Director will review/approve the decision documentation process
MMIS Executive Steering Committee will approve all major decisions





[bookmark: _Toc308448285]Key Activity #4: Project Library Documentation
	RFP § 1.8.1, Key Activity #4 – Document the project through a project library, meeting agendas, meeting notes, decision documents and any other relevant aspects of project activities of any contractors involved in the implementation of the DDI project so that a clear, concise record of all elements is created as a historical reference.



[bookmark: _Toc308448286]Approach to Key Activity #4
The Cognosante Team will use both the State and Cognosante Project Management Portals to manage all project documentation. The Cognosante Portal documentation library has built-in security, version control, and automatic audit trails to store all documents pertinent to the POMI SOW in a SQL Server database. 

As shown in Figure 9, this activity addresses establishing a Project Library to maintain and store all project documentation.
[bookmark: _Ref308417034][bookmark: _Toc308448368]Figure 9: Key Activity #4 Document the Project through a Project Library


Having worked closely with the current Project Library, we have a solid understanding of the current structure. We have developed a project library crosswalk and a guide that includes a complete list of folders, subfolders, and the documents themselves that are stored on the State shared drive of the IME. Our approach will be to use the existing library structure as a model and customize it so that it serves as the master documentation repository for the DDI Phase. The current Project Library structure identified in Figure 10 will be modified for the DDI Phase. 


[bookmark: _Ref308257741][bookmark: _Toc308448369]Figure 10: Current Project Library Structure
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The Cognosante Project Manager will work with the State MMIS Project Director to determine the level of access needed for Agency staff and project participants. The Cognosante Project Manager will designate a POMI Team member to serve as the Project Librarian who has the responsibility to ensure that all project documents are correctly stored in the project library. The Project Librarian will survey the Portal libraries on a monthly basis to verify library contents, adherence to document naming conventions, completeness of document profiles (to include version), and security/access control. Any major discrepancies or concerns will be documented in the project’s issue tracking or risk tracking system and assigned for correction.
[bookmark: _Toc308448287]Activity #4 Deliverables
The POMI team will provide the following deliverables for this activity:

Project Library and Index
Meeting Agendas and Notes
Decision Documents
Project Library and Index
	
Deliverable Description – Project Library and Index

	Methods and Criteria
	We recognize that an initial folder structure has been implemented to support the document management, review, and version control processes on the current phase of the project. We will ensure that at a minimum, the project library will include the following: 
Project Management: All pertinent IA MMIS Implementation Project management documents are located here, including project plans, Project Management Plans, the Project Work Plan (including the MS Project schedule) and its updates, minutes from the Project Team meetings, status reports, and other documents generated in the management of the project. 
Deliverables: All IA MMIS Implementation Project documents relating to the completion of all major objectives delivered under the terms of this project contract. These include documents prepared and delivered by the Cognosante Project Team.
Reference Materials: Related background information and tools should be located in this library. Examples of information include: The IA MMIS Systems RFP, Requirements, and IA MITA SS-documentation, vendor contracts, relevant legislation, CMS communications and other reference material.
Working Documents: These are a set of working folders, established at the top level in the Working Documents library, that are used to capture information and data from the various tasks involved in creating the major deliverables for this project. 
Meetings: All materials associated with project meetings, including agenda, presentation slides, notes, decisions and meeting reports will be included in this library. 

	Specific Tasks
	Steps associated with this task:
Review the current Project Library structure
Develop library structure for review with MMIS Project Director
Incorporate input and feedback
Finalize Project Library structure and create electronic structure and accompanying processes and protocols

	Tools/Templates
	Cognosante Project Portal
IA MMIS Implementation Project Library

	Inputs
	All Project Documentation

	Outputs
	DED (work product)
Project Library Index
Project Library Processes and Protocols

	Project Phase(s)
	All Phases

	Applicable Standards
	PMBOK
IEEE Standard 1012

	Measure of Completion
	Deliverable Acceptance

	Roles & Responsibilities
	Cognosante POMI Project Manager 
Cognosante POMI Project Librarian
DHS MMIS Director will review/approve the deliverable
DHS and Contractor staff will need trained
DHS and Contractor staff will use the Project Library



Meeting Agendas and Notes
	
Deliverable Description – Meeting Agendas and Notes

	Methods and Criteria
	To facilitate the executive team meetings, Cognosante will develop an approved project agenda template and notes template to be used as the standard for all project meetings. Standardized agenda and notes templates will create consistency and discipline into the project processes. We will work closely with the MMIS Project Director to develop a process to review draft agenda’s and ensure that each agenda developed supports well run and facilitated meetings. We will develop a Meeting Agenda and Meeting Notes template and submit as a Deliverable Expectation Document (DED). The Meeting Agenda and Notes at a minimum will contain:
1. Title of Meeting
2. Date of Meeting 
3. Time of Meeting
4. Meeting Location
5. Meeting Leader or Facilitator
6. List of Meeting Participants
7. Topics to be covered
8. An indication of whether the agenda topic is informational or requires a decision
9. Meeting Notes will be summarized for each meeting and all issues and decisions will be documented and communicated through the appropriate channels.

	Specific Tasks
	Steps associated with this task:
Complete the DED process with the DHS MMIS Project Director 
Adjust the Meeting Agenda template based on feedback
Develop Meeting Agenda standard template
Prepare and send out meeting agendas 24 hours prior to each meeting
Prepare Meeting Notes and send out meeting participants within 24 hours or agreed upon standard
Update and customize Meeting Agendas as needed

	Tools/Templates
	MMIS Meeting Agenda Template
Issue Logs
Risk Logs
Decision Logs
Meeting Notes Template

	Inputs
	Input from MMIS Leadership or Meeting Chair
Agenda review feedback from meeting participants
Notes review feedback from meeting participants

	Outputs
	DED (work product)
Meeting Agendas (Deliverables)
Meeting Notes (Deliverables)
Updated risks, issues and decision logs

	Project Phase(s)
	All Phases

	Applicable Standards
	PMBOK
IEEE Standard 1012

	Measure of Completion
	Deliverable Acceptance

	Roles & Responsibilities
	Cognosante POMI Project Manager 
Cognosante POMI Team members
DHS MMIS Director will review/approve the deliverable
DHS Meeting Chair will review/approve Agendas
DHS Meeting participants will review/approve Notes



Decision Documents
	
Deliverable Description – Written Documentation of All Major Decisions

	Methods and Criteria
	Our experience has shown us that successful project do a good job and are committed to documenting every major decision. In our role as the POMI contractor we will focus on making document decision a key activity from day 1. We will document all major project decisions in a way that goes beyond the decision itself, our approach will be to provide the project with the needed background to fully understand why the decision was made. The benefit of our approach to Iowa will be that at any given point in the project, leadership will be able to review the decision documentation and make the appropriate decision going forward. Often times the reasons for the decision are lost in the rapid pace and complexity of MMIS projects. We will provide a robust audit trail and make it readily available to DHS. We will create a Decision Documentation DED that defines our decision documentation process. The Deliverable Expectation Document (DED) at a minimum will contain:
A description of the decision documentation process
Cognosante team roles in managing the decision documentation process
Identification of tools used to support the decision documentation process
Role of DHS in reviewing and approving all major decisions
Description of the process when a major decision needs to be revisited
Location of all major decision documentation in the Project Library
Definition of user access to the decision documentation

	Specific Tasks
	Steps associated with this task:
Complete the DED process with the DHS MMIS Project Director 
Incorporate DHS feedback 
Develop the decision documentation deliverable
Obtain DHS review and approval of the process
Begin executing the process to document all major project decisions
Communicate the major project decisions according to the decision documentation process and communications plan
Update the decision documentation process as needed
Manage the major decision documentation within the Project Library 

	Tools/Templates
	Decision Documentation Template
Decision Documentation Log
Project Library

	Inputs
	Meeting Notes
Decision Documentation Templates

	Outputs
	DED (work product)
Decision Documentation Process description
Decision Documentation 
Decision Documentation Log
Project Communications
Status Reports

	Project Phase(s)
	All Phases

	Applicable Standards
	PMBOK
IEEE Standard 1012

	Measure of Completion
	Deliverable Acceptance

	Roles & Responsibilities
	Cognosante POMI Project Manager 
Cognosante POMI Team members
DHS MMIS Director will review/approve the decision documentation process
MMIS Executive Steering Committee will approve all major decisions





[bookmark: _Toc308448288]Key Activity #5: Review All DDI Plans
	RFP § 1.8.1, Key Activity #5 – Review all plans of any contractors having roles in the DDI of the System Services implementation project. (This includes the new MMIS and POS vendors and the current IME contractors). The QA plans procedures and the IVV plans and procedures will be reviewed for purposes of integration and coordination with the overall implementation. Attend all joint application design (JAD) sessions of the System Services contractors.



Key Activity #5 requires a review of all project plans of all contractors that have roles in the DDI of the System Services implementation project. To support the review, project plan assessment reports will be produced and for plains that are unacceptable, the reports will continue until the plans are found to be acceptable. In addition to the plan review, a risk assessment will be conducted of the contractor JAD sessions.

As shown in Figure 11, Key Activity #5 addresses the DDI plan review and the JAD session risk assessment.
[bookmark: _Ref307758087][bookmark: _Toc308448370]Figure 11: Key Activity #5 Review all DDI Plans and Prepare JAD Session Risk Assessment
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[bookmark: _Toc308448289]Approach to Key Activity #5
With the scale of the State’s efforts and the large number of contractor and other resources involved, each and every contractor must develop and manage to an effective set of project plans. Effective plans will significantly reduce overall risk. The plans must comply with relevant PMBOK and IEEE standards, must be comprehensive, and must not be inconsistent. 

Because of our extensive experience related to MMIS planning and implementation, we bring knowledge, expertise and understanding of where project risks will materialize throughout your MMIS implementation project. We have evaluated many MMIS and POS contractor plans and deliverables. We have our own standards-based plan templates for our QA and IV&V services. We will review all plans with the lens of experience and ensure that we focus on high risk areas and whether the plans are appropriate and adequate for Iowa’s highly integrated project environment.

Cognosante will first identify all plans that need reviewed, and then review and report on the acceptability of each plan. For those plans that are found unacceptable, Cognosante will continue to review and assess them until they are acceptable.

In addition, Cognosante will attend and monitor Joint Application Design (JAD) sessions for the purpose of preparing a risk assessment of the design. This will include identification, quantification, corrective action plan development, and reporting of these risks. This risk assessment will identify design risk areas early, and enable corrective actions to ensure a high quality, on-time system. 

Table 7 identifies plans that we will review based on the MMIS DDI, QA/QC, and IV&V RFPs:
[bookmark: _Ref307818377][bookmark: _Toc308448352]Table 7: Plans to be Reviewed
	MMIS and POS Plans
	Specific Plan Reviews

	45 days of award - Project Management Plans – These plans will describe the contractor’s management approach, organizational structure, formal and informal communications procedures, meeting agendas and meeting notes, progress reporting, correspondence tracking, issues resolution procedures, risk management and mitigation, submission of invoices and procedures for reporting earned value performance management statistics.
	Communications Management Plan (including stakeholder analysis) (formal weekly status reports) 6.2.3.7.1
Project Work Plans 6.2.3.7.2
Project Work Plan Baselines 6.2.3.7.2.1
Risk Management Plan (Certification and Implementation) 6.2.3.7.3
Issues Management 6.2.3.7.4
Quality Management Plan 6.2.3.7.5
Staffing Management Plan 6.2.3.7.6
Applications Implementation Plan (Implementation Phase) 6.2.3.7.7
Interface Plan (Implementation Phase) 6.2.3.7.8
Change Management Plan
Cost Management Plan
Project Execution and Control Plan
Conversion Plan
Interface Plan
Test Management Plan
Business Continuity Plan
Disaster Recovery Plan
Configuration Management Plan
Final Conversion Plan
Test Plans – Unit, Rules, Module, Integration, UAT and ORT
Document version control plan
Knowledge transfer plan and knowledge transfer schedule
Update contingency plan
File transfer plan



	QA/QC Plans
	Specific Plan Reviews

	An initial Quality Management Plan shall be received by the Agency within 10 business days of the start date of the Contract. 
After review with the Agency, the Contractor shall submit a final Quality Management Plan for Agency approval within 5 business days of the review with the Agency. 
	· Quality Management Plan





	IV&V Plans
	Specific Plan Reviews

	An initial IVV plan shall be received by the Agency within 10 business days of the start date of the Contract. 
After review by the Agency the Contractor shall submit a final IVV plan for Agency approval within 5 business days of the review with the Agency. 
The IVV Contractor shall keep the IVV project plan current throughout the lifecycle of the DDI project
	· IV&V Project Plan



[bookmark: _Toc308448290]Activity #5 Deliverables
The POMI Team will prepare and submit three deliverables for this activity:

Plan review reports
Follow up reports
JAD issues and risks reports
Plan Review Reports
	
Deliverable Description – Regular, written summary reports identifying each contractor's work plan status as acceptable, with correction action defined for those not found to be acceptable

	Methods and Criteria
	Cognosante will conduct a review of each contractor’s project plans for quality, comprehensiveness, and reasonableness and ensure alignment with PMBOK, IEEE, and other relevant standards. Cognosante will also review the plans for alignment to ensure that Iowa’s MMIS Implementation Project is integrated in such a way that produces a successful implementation.

	Specific Tasks
	Preparation – Identify and gather the contractor plans to be reviewed for each contractor. Plans will include the following:
· Communications Management Plan
· Project Work Plans
· Project Work Plan Baselines
· Risk Management Plan (Certification and Implementation)
· Quality Management Plan
· Staffing Management Plan
· Applications Implementation Plan
· Interface Plan 
· Change Management Plan
Develop a Contractor Plans Assessment Matrix for use in tracking and managing the effort
Conduct Analysis – Review plans for quality, comprehensiveness, reasonableness, adherence to applicable standards, and alignment with each other (as appropriate)
Prepare and deliver assessment reports

	Tools/Templates
	Contractor Plans Assessment Matrix

	Inputs
	· Communications Management Plan (including stakeholder analysis) 
· Project Work Plans
· Project Work Plan Baselines
· Risk Management Plan (Certification and Implementation)
· Quality Management Plan
· Staffing Management Plan
· Applications Implementation Plan (Implementation Phase)
· Interface Plan (Implementation Phase)
Change Management Plan
NOTE: Specific plans listed above in Table 8.

	Outputs
	Contractor Plans Assessment Matrix (updated)
Contractor Plans Assessment Report (Deliverable)

	Project Phase(s)
	Initiating and Planning Phase

	Applicable Standards
	PMI Practice Standard for WBS
IEEE 16085-2006 Risk Management

	Measure of Completion
	Project Director Acceptance

	Roles & Responsibilities
	State Project Director – Approves Reports
State Unit Managers – Monitor contractor on weekly basis
Contractor Project Managers – Provide requested inputs
Cognosante Project Manager – Direct/review analysis, prepare reports
Cognosante Analysts – Conduct analysis 


Follow up Reports
	
Deliverable Description – Follow up reports until all System Services and IME contractors' plans are acceptable

	Methods and Criteria
	For those plans determined to be not acceptable, Cognosante will re-review the plan for quality, comprehensiveness, and reasonableness and ensure alignment with PMBOK, IEEE and other relevant standards. Cognosante will also review the plans for alignment with each other. It is important to note here that it is not in the best interest of your MMIS Implementation project to enter into a process of conducting multiple plan and deliverable reviews. Our POMI team will work closely with the State and contractor teams to work collaboratively to achieve a goal of delivery of high quality plans and deliverables that require minimum review cycles and approvals within the scheduled time frame.

	Specific Tasks
	Preparation – Meet with contractors to discuss plan expectations to ensure alignment and minimize plan rework
Review project plans for quality, comprehensiveness, reasonableness and alignment with PMBOK and IEEE standards
Conduct Analysis – Review plans for quality, comprehensiveness, reasonableness, adherence to applicable standards, and alignment with each other (as appropriate)
Prepare and deliver assessment reports
Track contractor project plans that have been rejected and monitor and track progress towards completion of related corrective action plans

	Tools/Templates
	Contractor Plans Assessment Matrix

	Inputs
	Contractor Plans Assessment Matrix
Prior Week’s Contractor Plans Assessment Report
Communications Management Plan (including stakeholder analysis) 
Project Work Plans
Project Work Plan Baselines
Risk Management Plan (Certification and Implementation)
Quality Management Plan
Staffing Management Plan
Applications Implementation Plan (Implementation Phase)
Interface Plan (Implementation Phase)
Change Management Plan

	Outputs
	Contractor Plans Assessment Matrix (updated)
Contractor Plans Assessment Report (Deliverable)

	Project Phase(s)
	Initiating and Planning Phase through Development

	Applicable Standards
	PMI Practice Standard for WBS
IEEE 16085-2006 Risk Management

	Measure of Completion
	Project Director Acceptance

	Roles & Responsibilities
	State Project Director – Approves Reports
State Unit Managers – Monitor contractor on weekly basis
Contractor Project Managers – Provide requested inputs
Cognosante Project Manager – Direct/review analysis, prepare reports
Cognosante Analysts – Conduct analysis 





JAD Issues and Risk Reports
	
Deliverable Description – Written summary of issues or risks as a result of the JAD sessions.

	Methods and Criteria
	Cognosante will attend, monitor, and assess JAD sessions to determine resulting areas of risk. Iowa will benefit from having a POMI Team that has worked closely with the IME to develop your MMIS requirements as well as your MITA SS-A. It will be important to leverage this experience and expertise during the JAD sessions. We not only understand what is unique about the IME, we also understand what the typical challenges and risks are during the JAD process. We will attend the JAD sessions and identify risks in both process and products. We will apply or risk management methodology and be responsible for communicating known risks to the State MMIS Project Director. 

	Specific Tasks
	Attend sessions
Ensure that requirements traceability is maintained
Utilize the MITA SS-A to ensure that requirements decisions support Iowa’s vision for the future.
Identify risks – determine which risks are likely to affect the project and document the characteristics of each
Quantify risks – evaluate risks and risk interactions to assess the range of possible project outcomes
Develop risk response / corrective action plans
Develop JAD Report

	Tools/Templates
	JAD Report Template

	Inputs
	JAD Session
Design Documents
Related Design Meetings

	Outputs
	JAD Risks Reports (deliverables)
Analysis work products

	Project Phase(s)
	Design

	Applicable Standards
	PMI Practice Standard for WBS
IEEE 16085-2006 Risk Management

	Measure of Completion
	Project Director Acceptance

	Roles & Responsibilities
	State Project Director – Approves Reports
Contractor Project Managers – Provide requested inputs
Cognosante Project Manager – Attend JAD sessions, direct/review analysis, prepare reports
Cognosante Analysts – Attend JAD sessions, related meetings, Conduct analysis 





[bookmark: _Toc308448291]Key Activity #6: Monitor Progress of All System Services and IME Contractors
	RFP § 1.8.1, Key Activity #6 – Monitor all System Services and IME contractors' progress towards implementation goals and identify risks to the success, timeline, cost or performance of the project.



Key activity #6 requires a weekly report that assesses each IME contractor’s work plan, contractor project risks, and corrective actions. The Cognosante POMI Team will use a disciplined approach, provide timely, clear and accurate information, and enable the State to understand the true progress and risks associated with each contractor.
 
As shown in Figure 12, Key Activity #6 addresses overall project management needed for a successful implementation and transition to operations.
[bookmark: _Ref307819013][bookmark: _Toc308448371]Figure 12: Key Activity #6 Monitor IME Contractors


[bookmark: _Toc308448292]Approach to Key Activity #6
Contractor performance is one of the top risks for most MMIS projects, and contractor performance becomes increasingly difficult to measure and manage in an environment of multiple projects and even more contractors. Our experience providing project oversight and management services on multiple MMIS projects have shown that contractor performance must be managed very closely. The IME model of managing multiple contractors has prepared the State for this MMIS Implementation Project. The Cognosante POMI Team will not only support the State to ensure complete project integration and collaboration, we will also support the State by monitoring contractor performance and taking the appropriate actions when contractor performance slips. 

We will work with the MMIS IME Project Director and State leadership to proactively develop a disciplined process of addressing contractor performance issues. Our weekly status, risk, and issues reports will be very important tools as we manage contractor performance. We believe Iowa will benefit from our knowledge of the IME and combination of large healthcare system project experience, primarily including MMIS implementation projects, and our portfolio of successful Project Management Office, Quality Assurance, and Quality Control services projects. This experience will help the State better manage its contractors’ performance and significantly increase the likelihood of successful implementations.

Core elements of Cognosante’s approach to monitoring System Services and IME contractor performance include the following for each contractor:
Schedule Performance Measurement
· Track the contractor’s performance against the approved baseline schedule
· Track critical path activities and associated schedule variance
· Track progress and completion of deliverables against plan
Cost Performance Measurement
· Establish Earned Value tracking methodology
· Note: Will work with the State to ensure that all cost data is available to perform earned valued analysis
Risk Identification, Assessment and Tracking
· Identify and track risks
· Assess risks for impact and probability
· Determine corrective actions
Issues Management
· Identify and track issues
· Determine issue priority, impact
Prepare and submit report

In the course of working with MMIS development and implementation projects, Cognosante has identified a series of problem types that can place the project at risk. Each type can have multiple causes and required solutions targeted at the reason the problem has arisen. Some of the major problem areas include:
[bookmark: _Toc78883088]
Schedule Slippage
The project Work Schedule specifies the pace at which work must proceed to complete the project in the time allowed. Any unplanned deviation from the schedule places the project at risk and must be immediately addressed. However, the reasons for schedule slippage are many and varied. The response required to correct delays must be tailored to the cause. Furthermore, the problem must be identified and addressed at an early point to prevent it from permanently affecting the schedule. Some causes of unanticipated delays include:
· Slow Work Completion. Either too few staff have been assigned to tasks, or those assigned are not skilled enough to make adequate progress. The solution is to require more skilled and senior staff to ensure adequate progress. We generally resist simply adding staff, because additional staff requires improved management and coordination and can itself become a problem.
· Excess Complexity. In some cases, lack of experience or design expertise causes staff to pursue more complex solutions than are required by the business rules. Design approaches discussed in requirements sessions and described in design documents must be monitored to ensure elegant and effective design approach.
· Slow Issue Resolution. In some cases, progress is delayed because issues raised are not resolved in a timely fashion. The solution is to track issues carefully and set tight, but realistic, deadlines for resolution. If the issue is not resolved according to schedule it is escalated to a higher level for resolution. Additional delay in critical issues will cause it to be identified as a project risk.
· Inappropriate Documentation. Sometimes the level of documentation being developed is more than that required for design. This is often true with use cases or current process documentation where the level of detail and complexity exceeds that required for the system design. The solution is to monitor requirements sessions and resulting documents to maintain focus on the appropriate level of detail.

[bookmark: _Toc78279391][bookmark: _Toc78883089]Scope Creep
Unanticipated changes in the scope of the project may affect the scope of the State and POMI staffing. The essential element in addressing such changes is including the impact on State and POMI Staffing is the change control process. So, when the project governance decides to expand or contract the project scope the implications on the State and POMI are addressed accordingly. For example, if a block of system requirements are added to the project scope, it is important to define the State and POMI staff that will manage the implementation and acceptance of those requirements.

[bookmark: _Toc78279392][bookmark: _Toc78883090]Agency Staff Availability
[bookmark: _Toc78279393][bookmark: _Toc78883091]Sufficient time from knowledgeable state staff must be available throughout the project for processes such as definition and clarification of business rules, review of documents, decision formulation and execution, acceptance testing, training evaluation, and scheduling. Based on our experience in states such as Tennessee, Oregon, Alaska and Georgia, the joint POMI staff will identify the types and numbers of staff required for each stage of the project, identify alternatives where ideal staffing patterns are not possible, monitor staff availability and participation, and identify issues and risks when staffing does not meet project needs.

Slow Deliverable Review
The project schedule agreed upon at project implementation will contain a review and comment period for each deliverable. Cognosante will obtain commitments to adhere to these review schedules, which must be respected to maintain the project schedule. Any pattern of delay in obtaining responses to deliverables will be identified as an issue and will be resolved through the issue resolution process. 

[bookmark: _Toc78279394][bookmark: _Toc78883092]Misunderstood Requirements
Ambiguity in requirements at any time can lead to confusion and delays in the design, integration and testing stages of the project. Based on our experience in the management of MMIS requirements in over ten MMIS projects, we have an understanding of the steps needed to clearly document and track requirements throughout the implementation process. Often it is essential that a clear and consistent definition of what is and isn’t a part of a requirement statement.

[bookmark: _Toc78279396][bookmark: _Toc78883094]Inadequate Testing
Inadequate testing of the MMIS prior to implementation can lead to disastrous results. A serious error in the MMIS after implementation can interrupt enrollments, payments, and verification of eligibility which can in turn disrupt care. Careful test planning and execution, exercising all critical functionality, and using both converted data and data entered through the system, can minimize problems during implementation. We understand that the IV&V contractor will play a significant role in this area.

Cognosante uses multiple toolsets to record and track business rules and system requirements. This system also generates and tracks detailed test plans to ensure that each business rule is represented in system and acceptance testing. We ensure traceability from requirements to configuration and through acceptance testing and ensure that each requirement and business rule is associated with at least one test case set. We look forward to working with the IV&V contractor to ensure adequate testing.

[bookmark: _Toc78279398][bookmark: _Toc78883096]Implementation Problems
Even the best systems can fail if implementation is not carefully planned and executed. Critical implementation tasks include developing an implementation schedule, providing training consistent with the schedule, planning the timing of final data conversion, coordinating all operations steps required for implementation, and a checklist for implementation readiness.

[bookmark: _Toc308448293]Activity #6 Deliverables
The POMI Team will prepare and submit three deliverables for this activity:

Weekly written reports
Impact assessments
Weekly Written Reports
	
Deliverable Description – Weekly written reports to the MMIS Project Director and the IME Unit Managers identifying each contractor's work plan status and the identified risks and corrective actions

	Methods and Criteria
	Cognosante’s methodology for monitoring Contractor progress is not only comprehensive and informative, but will clearly identify the problem areas and provide the best chance for successful corrective action. In addition to State review and approval of a standard weekly contractor progress report template, the Cognosante POMI will also customize a supporting database to track and report results. The database will enable trend analysis across weeks and over time, and serve as a leading indicator of overall direction of the contractor’s performance. We will work with the State to customize the weekly report so that consists of both visual indicators and narrative description and is a useful tool in managing contractor performance through the contract management process.

	Specific Tasks
	Develop Weekly Contractor Progress Tracking Report template for State approval
Customize progress reporting database
For each contractor:
· Review work plan
· Identify appropriate level of tracking
· Review and log contractor schedule variance
· Review and log contractor earned value variance (Note: will need access to financial data)
· Analyze / document findings including logging risks and obtaining corrective action plans from the contractor
Prepare / submit report

	Tools/Templates
	Weekly Contractor Progress Tracking Report template
Progress Reporting Database

	Inputs
	Contractor Project Schedules (baselined vs. actual)
Historical Weekly Contractor Progress Tracking Reports
Project Status Meetings
Risk and Issue Logs

	Outputs
	Weekly Contractor Progress Tracking Reports
Updated Progress Reporting Database 

	Project Phase(s)
	All

	Applicable Standards
	PMI Practice Standard for WBS
IEEE 16085-2006 Management

	Measure of Completion
	Project Director Acceptance

	Roles & Responsibilities
	State Project Director – Approves Reports
Contractor Project Managers – Provide requested inputs
Cognosante Project Manager – Direct/review analysis, prepare reports
Cognosante Analysts – Conduct analysis of performance, schedules, risk, and issues 



Impact Assessments
	
Deliverable Description – An assessment of the impact of those risks and other known issues 

	Methods and Criteria
	As the POMI Contractor, we will manage an integrated risk and issue process. Iowa will benefit from our experience in similar roles on other MMIS Implementation Projects. We will bring an inventory of potential risk areas

In conjunction with the Weekly Contractor Progress Tracking Report, Cognosante will also prepare an assessment of each contractor’s performance based upon the work plan analysis, risks (and associated corrective actions) and issues. This analysis will be delivered with the Weekly Contractor Progress Tracking Report.

	Specific Tasks
	Incorporate Contractor Assessment section into Weekly Contractor Progress Tracking Report template (include categories for schedule, risks, and issues plus explanation for each)
Conduct weekly analysis rating each contractor on schedule, risks and issues and identifying supporting comments
Facilitate weekly risks and issues meeting – Contractor representatives to participate
Prepare / submit report

	Tools/Templates
	Weekly Contractor Progress Tracking Report template

	Inputs
	Weekly Contractor Progress Tracking Report
Project Status Meetings
Risk and Issue Logs

	Outputs
	Weekly Contractor Progress Tracking Report template
Progress Reporting Database (to include identified assessments by category)

	Project Phase(s)
	Each Phase

	Applicable Standards
	PMI Practice Standard for WBS
IEEE 16085-2006 Risk Management

	Measure of Completion
	Project Director Acceptance

	Roles & Responsibilities
	State Project Director – Approves Reports
Contractor Project Managers – Provide requested inputs
Cognosante Project Manager – Direct/review analysis, prepare reports
Cognosante Analysts – Conduct analysis of schedules, risk, issues



[bookmark: _Toc308448294]Key Activity #7: Report on Phase Readiness
	RFP § 1.8.1, Key Activity #7 – Report on overall readiness of each contractor for each phase of the project prior to the planned implementation of that phase.



Key Activity #7 requires an independent assessment of each contractor for each phase of the project prior to the planned phase implementation date. The Cognosante POMI Team will conduct a thorough assessment, identifying areas requiring immediate attention and key risks, and assessing the overall feasibility of making the planned implementation date, and help ensure the State of a smooth implementation and transition to operations. 

As shown in Figure 13, Key Activity #7 addresses the contractor’s readiness for a successful implementation.
[bookmark: _Ref307581592][bookmark: _Toc308448372]Figure 13: Key Activity #7 Report on Overall Readiness of Each Contractor Phase


[bookmark: _Toc308448295]Approach to Key Activity #7
Cognosante has the expertise and experience with MMIS implementation projects and healthcare initiatives to provide the State with accurate and relevant readiness reports. We have seen, firsthand, the consequences of states pushing ahead to the next phase of an MMIS project when the previous phase has not been completed according to plan. Typically, the MMIS systems implementation contractors have significant profitability considerations that cause them to drive to the next phase of the project. The Cognosante POMI team will develop readiness reports that establish concrete and reasonable criteria and thresholds before allowing the systems implementation contractors to move on to the next phase. 

Our goal will be to work with the State so that quality is not sacrificed for schedule. The State will benefit from fact-based readiness assessment reports that will enable the State to make informed decisions as implementation nears. 

We understand MMIS systems, the operations, and the implementation risks and the issues. We know where to look for problems, we understand the issues, and we can provide meaningful corrective action plans.

Prior to conducting the assessments, Cognosante will customize an “Operational Readiness Assessment” report template that will be comprehensive yet easy to understand. The report template will include all major areas of work, including development and testing, interfaces, and training. The template will be approved by the State prior to delivery of the first report. However, the template will evolve as necessary to most effectively report on the specific phase operational readiness.

In preparing and delivering the operational readiness report, Cognosante’s methodology will include the following key elements:
Reviewing key contractor implementation phase deliverables
Reviewing and analyzing key project control documents (project schedules, implementation checklist, issue and risk logs, action item logs)
Attending project status meetings
Ensuring consistent communication between the State, the MMIS DDI and POS contractor, and other project stakeholders
Reviewing IV&V and QA findings
Performing the final assessment and preparing and delivering the report

[bookmark: _Toc308448296]Activity #7 Deliverable
For this activity, the POMI Team will prepare and submit written operational readiness reports.


Written Operational Readiness Reports
	
Deliverable Description – Written Operational Readiness Reports

	Methods and Criteria
	As the POMI contractor, Cognosante will work closely with the State and selected contractors throughout the project to provide performance monitoring and an unbiased assessment of the project’s true status and performance. For the operational readiness reports, Cognosante’s unbiased, fact based assessment and monitoring will continue with the “go live” readiness reports. It is our practice of “No Surprises” that will foster a proactive and collaborative process with the MMIS system services contractors. They should know prior to the 90 day report what is expected of them in terms of readiness to move to the next phase or “go live.” The tasks associated with this key activity will include assessing existing reporting and status information, including project schedules, risk logs, issue logs, and any other critical components and metrics relevant to the “go live” for each phase.

	Specific Tasks
	The foundational activities for preparing the operational readiness reports will include the following:
Reviewing key contractor implementation deliverables: 
· Final Conversion Plans
· Data Conversion Checklists
· Data Reconciliation Procedures
· Conversion Test Results
· Conversion Reports
· UAT Test Results
· Final Testing reports
· Operational readiness test report
· Implementation report
· Update contingency plan
· Production schedule
· Backup and recovery procedures
· Hardware, software and facility security manual
· Final implementation checklist
Reviewing and assessing the core project control documents:
· Obtaining updated contractor project schedules, risk logs, and issue logs for each operational readiness assessment
· Evaluating contractor schedule performance by reviewing actual progress versus baseline
· Assessing the quantity and number of contractor issues by priority versus standard and their potential impact to schedule and quality
· Assessing the quantity and impact of contractor risks on schedule and quality
· Assessing the volume and effort of outstanding action items to be completed for “go live”
Attending project status meetings
Preparing and delivering the report

	Tools/Templates
	MMIS readiness report template

	Inputs
	Project Status Meetings
Project schedules
Risk logs
Issue logs
Action Item logs
Final Conversion Plans
Data Conversion Checklists
Data Reconciliation Procedures
Conversion Test Results
Conversion Reports
UAT Test Results
Final Testing reports
Operational readiness test report
Implementation report
Update contingency plan
Production schedule
Backup and recovery procedures
Hardware, software and facility security manual
Final implementation checklist

	Outputs
	Written operational readiness reports to the Agency 90 days, 60 days, 30 days, 14 days, 7 days and 1 day prior to the actual "go live" date for each phase of the project (deliverables)
Analysis work products

	Project Phase(s)
	Each Phase

	Applicable Standards
	PMI Practice Standard for WBS
IEEE 16085-2006 Risk Management

	Measure of Completion
	Project Director Acceptance

	Roles & Responsibilities
	State Project Director – Approves Reports
Contractor Project Managers – Provide requested inputs
Cognosante Project Manager – Direct/review analysis, prepare reports
Cognosante Analysts – Conduct analysis of schedules, risk, issues, action item logs 



[bookmark: _Toc308448297]Key Activity #8: Prepare and Submit Status to CMS
	RFP § 1.8.1, Key Activity #8 – Prepare and present status updates periodically to CMS, the Agency and other stakeholders as requested by the Agency.



Key Activity #8 requires the preparation of a monthly project status report to the State Project Director and a quarterly status report to the State Project Director and CMS. In addition, the activity calls for the preparation of ad hoc reports. The reports and presentations must be professional, accurate, and give the intended audiences a clear, accurate picture of the project's status.

As shown in Figure 14, Key Activity #8 identifies the deliverable required by the State for this activity.
[bookmark: _Ref307581460][bookmark: _Toc308448373]Figure 14: Key Activity #8 Prepare and Present Status Updates to CMS, Agency, and Stakeholders
[image: ]
[bookmark: _Toc308448298]Approach to Key Activity #8
This section discusses Cognosante’s approach to status reporting. Unlike many of our competitors, Cognosante will deliver status reports that will be developed based on over 20 years of MMIS implementation experience and our in-depth knowledge of the IME and CMS. Our comprehensive status reports provide a status that will be easily understood and actionable. The status reports will be both transparent and highly informative, and not merely a recap of activities in the prior period. Cognosante’s status reports will be:

Highly visual
Easy to read and understand
Fact-based
Concise

Cognosante’s status reports will be supported by the other POMI tools and processes including the project schedule, issues, and risks database and change management database. Using these and other tools we will gather the relevant data and prepare the reports.

The status reports will evolve to meet the changing needs and focus of the project. Where possible, the reports will visually identify areas and processes of concern and will support communication with related Agency and IME projects and initiatives, as opposed to this information being lost in a sea of text. It will be important for all stakeholders to be able to review the monthly status report and understand the status of the project and how the current status may impact their interests.
[bookmark: _Toc308448299]Activity #8 Deliverables
The POMI Team will prepare and submit three deliverables for this activity:

Written monthly status reports
Written quarterly reports
Ad hoc status updates, presentations, and reports


Written Monthly Status Reports
	
Deliverable Description – Written Status Reports to the Project Director at Least Monthly

	Methods and Criteria
	Cognosante will develop a monthly status reporting template for the State’s approval. At a minimum, the report will contain:
Project Activities Status
Project Milestones Analysis
Risks
Issues
Action Items
Relevant Phase Metrics
Budget Review

	Specific Tasks
	Gather relevant project status data for the reporting period, such as updated risks and issues, phase metrics (e.g. testing metrics)
Prepare and submit the report to the MMIS Project Director

	Tools/Templates
	Monthly status report template (to be approved by the State)

	Inputs
	Project Oversight and Management Artifacts or MMIS System Services deliverables needed to accomplish this activity

	Outputs
	Monthly Status Reports (deliverable)
Analysis work products

	Project Phase(s)
	All Project Phases

	Applicable Standards
	Project and State reporting standards
Applicable PMBOK standards

	Measure of Completion
	Project Director Acceptance

	Roles & Responsibilities
	Cognosante Project Manager will lead development of the Monthly Status Report.
State MMIS Project Director will review and approve
Defined project stakeholders will review and provide feedback



Written Quarterly Reports
	
Deliverable Description – Written Quarterly Reports 

	Methods and Criteria
	The CMS quarterly report will help facilitate strong communications between the State and CMS, help ensure that both stakeholders have the same understanding of project status, and reduce the chance of misunderstandings during the course of the project. Cognosante has performed this role on current and past projects and will coordinate with the State and CMS on development and delivery of a quarterly report format and on a quarterly basis Cognosante will prepare and deliver the CMS quarterly report. 

	Specific Tasks
	Gather relevant project status data for the reporting period, such as updated risks and issues, phase metrics (e.g. testing metrics)
Prepare and submit the report to the Project Director
Upon Project Director approval, submit the report to CMS
Support the MMIS Project Director to answer CMS questions or address CMS concerns

	Tools/Templates
	Quarterly report template (as agreed upon or provided by CMS)

	Inputs
	Project Oversight and Management Artifacts or MMIS Solution deliverables needed to prepare the report (e.g. Risk Logs, Issues Logs)

	Outputs
	Quarterly CMS report (deliverable)
Analysis work products necessary to complete report

	Project Phase(s)
	All Project Phases

	Applicable Standards
	Project and state reporting standards
Applicable PMBOK standards

	Measure of Completion
	Project Director Acceptance

	Roles & Responsibilities
	CMS – Review / approve quarterly report template. 
Project Director – Review and provide feedback on Cognosante proposed quarterly report template. Review and approve quarterly reports.
Cognosante Project Manager – Prepare proposed quarterly report template for CMS review / approval. Prepare quarterly reports with assistance of Cognosante staff. Respond to CMS and State quarterly report questions. 



Ad Hoc Status Updates, Presentations, and Reports
	
Deliverable Description – Ad Hoc Status Updates, Presentations and Reports to Stakeholders

	Methods and Criteria
	Cognosante will work closely with the Iowa MMIS Project Director and the Executive Steering Committee to clearly understand the purpose and the audience for the ad hoc updates, presentations and reports. Cognosante will then prepare and present its information in a way that meets the Project Director and ESC’s expectations.

	Specific Tasks
	For each ad hoc request:
Meet with Project Director and / or ESC to determine expectations
Document expectations and confirm with Project Director and / or ESC
Prepare and deliver the ad hoc status update, presentation and reports to stakeholders

	Tools/Templates
	Standard PowerPoint report template (modified to meet ad hoc request)
Standard Microsoft word reporting template (modified to meet ad hoc request)

	Inputs
	Project Oversight and Management Artifacts or MMIS Solution deliverables needed to accomplish this activity

	Outputs
	Status update, presentation, and / or report
Analysis work products necessary to complete report

	Project Phase(s)
	Upon Request for All Project Phases

	Applicable Standards
	Project and state reporting standards
Applicable PMBOK standards

	Measure of Completion
	Project Director Acceptance

	Roles & Responsibilities
	Project Director and / or ESC – Make ad hoc request, communicate expectations.
Cognosante Project Manager – Confirm understanding with State, gather report information, prepare and present report.



[bookmark: _Toc308448300]Key Activity #9: Manage the Change Order Process
	RFP § 1.8.1, Key Activity #9 – Manage the change order process with all contractors and the Agency as it relates to the DDI project so that a recommendation can be made to the Agency whether the change order or amendment is within the original scope of work. Prepare change order authorizations and descriptions as appropriate.



Key Activity #9 requires management of the system change order process; including tracking all change requests and preparing, documenting, and recommending the disposition of each. Cognosante understands the importance of managing the change request effort for cost and schedule management, and we are well aware that cost is a major concern for all state projects. Using the agreed upon process, Cognosante will manage the MMIS Implementation Project change order process to enable the State to avoid unnecessary scope changes that could result in lost, additional, or unwanted functionality, as well as increased costs associated with changes. 

As shown in Figure 15, Key Activity #9 addresses management of the change request process.
[bookmark: _Ref307581386][bookmark: _Toc308448374]Figure 15: Key Activity #9 Manage the Change Order Process


[bookmark: _Toc308448301]Approach to Key Activity #9
During the development lifecycle, changes in regulations or policies that drive core business processes or changes in system requirements will prompt changes to the system. In addition, there will be questions around the intent of requirements. Cognosante’s POMI approach to managing change will follow the process defined in the DDI POMI Change Management Plan and will be adjusted as needed (in agreement with the State) to meet the evolving priorities of the project. 

The Cognosante POMI will provide disciplined execution of the change management process, including development of concise documentation, thoroughly researched and informed recommendations, timely reporting, and regular and efficient change management meetings. The approach will include the following elements:
Customization of a database for tracking all change requests (to the extent the State does not have a change management tool)
Review of all change requests for:
· Reasonableness of estimated cost
· Cost effectiveness
· A facilitated change management meeting with key leaders and contractor representatives
· Consideration of all solutions that may offer a viable alternative to requested changes
· Adherence to policies and regulations
· Thorough documentation of the change
· Impact on business processes and staff
[bookmark: _Toc308448302]Activity #9 Deliverables
The POMI Team will prepare and submit four deliverables for this activity:

Change order request reports
Monthly change order summary report
Draft change orders and amendments
Monthly change order tracking report
Change Order Request Reports
	
Deliverable Description – Change Order Request Report, Supporting Documentation, and Recommendation to the Agency to Approve or Deny

	Methods and Criteria
	Cognosante has a great deal of experiencing managing project scope for MMIS projects. Cognosante will utilize our vast MMIS project experience and knowledge to thoroughly evaluate each request and prepare a recommendation to the Iowa MMIS Project Director.

	Specific Tasks
	Receive Change Order
Determine scope (Review Requirements, Requirements Traceability Matrix, Detailed System Design)
Conduct Impact Analysis
Prepare Change Order Approve / Deny Recommendation Report based upon:
· Cost effectiveness
· Reasonableness of estimated cost
· Consideration of all solutions that may offer a viable alternative to requested changes
· Adherence to policies and regulations
Facilitate change meeting

	Tools/Templates
	Change Order Form Template
Change Order Approve / Deny Recommendation Report

	Inputs
	Change Order
Architectural and System Requirements
Requirements Traceability Matrix
Detailed System Design

	Outputs
	Change Order Approve / Deny Recommendation Report
Change order impact analysis documentation

	Project Phase(s)
	Start Up, Implementation, and Operations

	Applicable Standards
	Defined in DDI Change Management Plan

	Measure of Completion
	Project Director Acceptance of Change Order Approve / Deny Recommendation Report and supporting documentation

	Roles & Responsibilities
	Contractor – Submit change request
State Project Director – Review Cognosante Change Order Approve / Deny Recommendation Report and supporting documentation
Cognosante Team – Prepare Change Order Approve / Deny Recommendation Report and supporting documentation and facilitate change management meeting


Monthly Change Order Summary Report
	
Deliverable Description – Produce a Monthly Summary Report of all Agency-Approved Change Orders through the Duration of Each Project

	Methods and Criteria
	Cognosante will maintain the database of all change orders and prepare the Agency Approved Change Orders Report.

	Specific Tasks
	Establish change orders database
Manage the change order process
Update change orders database
Prepare the Agency Approved Change Orders Report

	Tools/Templates
	Change orders database
Agency Approved Change Orders Report template

	Inputs
	Change Orders
Change Order process

	Outputs
	Agency Approved Change Orders Report 

	Project Phase(s)
	Start Up, Implementation, and Operations

	Applicable Standards
	Defined in DDI Change Management Plan

	Measure of Completion
	Project Director Acceptance of Agency Approved Change Orders Report

	Roles & Responsibilities
	Cognosante Team – Manage the change orders process and prepare Agency Approved Change Orders Report 


Draft Change Orders and Amendments
	
Deliverable Description – Draft All Change Orders and Amendments

	Methods and Criteria
	The Cognosante team will work with the contractor submitting the request to develop and finalize the change order.

	Specific Tasks
	Receive initial change order communication
Analyze change request
Prepare change order form

	Tools/Templates
	Change order form template
Amendment form

	Inputs
	Project Oversight and Management Artifacts or MMIS Solution deliverables needed to accomplish this activity

	Outputs
	Completed change order forms
Completed amendment forms

	Project Phase(s)
	Start Up, Implementation and Operations

	Applicable Standards
	Defined in DDI Change Management Plan

	Measure of Completion
	Project Director Acceptance of Change Orders and Amendments

	Roles & Responsibilities
	Cognosante Team – Prepare the change orders and amendments
Contractors and State – Respond to Cognosante change order questions


Monthly Change Order Tracking Report
	
Deliverable Description – Track Each Change Order through Completion

	Methods and Criteria
	Using the approved DDI Change Management Plan, Cognosante will implement and coordinate the change management process, including tracking each change order through completion.

	Specific Tasks
	Implement the change management process including coordinating and conducting the change management meetings
Monitor and track all change orders including approved change orders

	Tools/Templates
	Change orders database

	Inputs
	Monthly Change Order Tracking Report
Change Orders and supporting documentation

	Outputs
	Monthly Change Order Tracking Report

	Project Phase(s)
	Start Up, Implementation, and Operations

	Applicable Standards
	Defined in DDI Change Management Plan

	Measure of Completion
	Project Director Acceptance of Change Orders and Amendments

	Roles & Responsibilities
	Cognosante Team – Manage the change orders process and prepare Agency Approved Change Orders Report



[bookmark: _Toc308448303]Key Activity #10: Assist with Certification
	RFP § 1.8.1, Key Activity #10 – Assist the Certification Manager with any federal requirements including the CMS system certification preparations. Oversee the activities of the MMIS contractor in their preparation for CMS system certification. Also participate in any on site visits with any CMS review process.



Key Activity #10 requires CMS Certification assistance, including supporting the Certification Manager, overseeing the MMIS contractor in the certification preparations, and coordinating with CMS. In support of these requirements, Cognosante has extensive experience with state internal system implementation and federal certification reviews, and we have provided our expertise to state agencies on many projects in preparing for and assisting with off- and on-site review activities by CMS. Our experience will be instrumental in helping the State achieve certification in a smooth and timely manner.

As shown in Figure 16, Key Activity #10 addresses overall project management needed for a successful implementation and transition to operations.
[bookmark: _Ref307585198][bookmark: _Toc308448375]Figure 16: Key Activity #10 Assist the Certification Manager


[bookmark: _Toc308448304]Approach to Key Activity #10
This section outlines the core components of Cognosante’s approach to certification support. The Federal certification process includes obtaining certification from CMS to ensure full Federal Financial Participation for the operation of the system. Cognosante has supported numerous successful certifications and understands that advanced planning and preparation are critical to a smooth process. Prior to project start-up, implementation acceptance criteria must be identified giving full consideration to the requirements outlined in the Medicaid Enterprise Certification Toolkit. The acceptance criteria checklist can be used to monitor contract deliverables throughout the implementation. In addition to other benefits, the early development of the acceptance criteria enables certification planning and preparation to be introduced into the project upon initiation rather than near implementation.

Our process will make certain that we support our MMIS Certification Manager, Terry Childress, to complete the activities that need to be performed to facilitate a well-organized MMIS certification process. Certification preparations start from project initiation; not just before go-live. Requirements, design specifications, change orders, and test results showing proof of meeting DDI requirements need to be documented throughout the phases of the project. In addition, other project documents, such as the APD and RFP, need to be reviewed and analyzed to ensure there has been compliance with their stated objectives.

Key benefits of Cognosante’s certification support approach include:

Expert understanding and use of the Medicaid Enterprise Certification Toolkit
Early identification of certification requirements and supporting workgroups
Frequent communications and meetings with our MMIS Certification Manager, Terry Childress, and other participants
Periodic, positive communication with CMS and highly responsive to CMS concerns
Disciplined project management throughout the entire process including periodic status reporting of certification progress to the MMIS Certification Manager
[bookmark: _Toc308448305]Key Activity #10 Deliverables
The POMI Team will prepare and submit three deliverables for this activity:

Certification documents, materials, and reports
Draft certification request
Other certification documentation
Certification Documents, Materials, and Reports
	
Deliverable Description – Certification Documents, Materials and Reports

	Methods and Criteria
	It is critical that certification planning occur early in the project, since documentation and live operational outputs must be generated and maintained to demonstrate MMIS “certifiability” back to the implementation date. Identifying what documentation will be needed and pulling the information as soon as possible will ensure that pre-certification requirements can be met and all documentation will be ready for on-site review. Cognosante’s extensive certification experience will be invaluable in the certification process. 

	Specific Tasks
	Prior to requesting certification the following tasks will need performed:
Identify State and IME Contractor business area/MMIS subsystem experts and supporting DDI contractor experts, and additional workgroup members for each of the required subsystems
Schedule and facilitate work session meetings for each of the above areas with the area experts and supporting staff where:
· Protocol requirements are reviewed by the workgroup members to identify what information is available and any deficiencies that will need to be corrected
· The necessary documentation can be identified and collected

	Tools/Templates
	Medicaid Enterprise Certification Toolkit – Checklists 1-20

	Inputs
	Medicaid Enterprise Certification Toolkit, Chapter 4: Using the Checklists
Architectural and System Requirements
Requirements Traceability Matrix
Detailed System Design

	Outputs
	CMS Certification Workgroup Matrix (identifies state and vendor workgroups for all certification areas)
CMS Certification Checklist

	Project Phase(s)
	Implementation Phase

	Applicable Standards
	Medicaid Enterprise Certification Toolkit (MECT)

	Measure of Completion
	CMS Certification

	Roles & Responsibilities
	State SMEs – Participate on business area teams, support development of the CMS Certification Checklist
Contractor – Provide SME’s to participate on business area teams, support development of the CMS Certification Checklist
MMIS Certification Manager – Meeting facilitation and coordination, provide certification support and direction, provide key decisions
Cognosante Team – Facilitate / coordinate meetings (alongside MMIS Certification Manager), develop CMS Certification Workgroup Matrix, Develop CMS Certification Checklist


Draft Certification Request
	
Deliverable Description – Draft of Required Communication to CMS Requesting Certification

	Methods and Criteria
	The certification process begins with a letter from the State Medicaid Director or comparable State official to the CMS Central Office requesting MMIS certification. Cognosante will draft this letter, adhering to the guidelines specified in the Medicaid Enterprise Certification Toolkit. The letter must be accompanied by a completed and filled-in copy of the Certification Checklists and any necessary supporting documentation. 

	Specific Tasks
	Coordinate timing of letter with implementation schedule
Communicate letter requirements to project team
Oversee State SMEs and the MMIS contractor in the completion of the Certification Checklists
Prepare draft letter, resolve outstanding issues
Submit draft State Request for Certification Letter, completed Certification Checklists, and any necessary supporting documentation to State Project Director

	Tools/Templates
	Medicaid Enterprise Certification Toolkit, Template 1 – State Request for Certification Letter

	Inputs
	Project Schedule
CMS Certification Checklist
Project Status Meetings

	Outputs
	State Request for Certification Letter (deliverable)
Updated CMS Certification Checklists
Necessary supporting documentation

	Project Phase(s)
	Implementation Phase

	Applicable Standards
	Medicaid Enterprise Certification Toolkit (MECT)

	Measure of Completion
	CMS Certification

	Roles & Responsibilities
	Cognosante Team – Develop draft certification request letter, communicate letter requirements, oversee resolution of issues which need resolved to complete letter
State SM’s – Participate on business area teams, respond to issues related to Certification Checklist
Contractor – Provide SMEs to participate on business area teams, respond to issues related to the CMS Certification Checklist
MMIS Certification Manager – Meeting facilitation and coordination, provide certification support and direction, provide key decisions


Other Certification Documentation
	
Deliverable Description – Any Other Documentation Required As Part of Certification

	Methods and Criteria
	Given Cognosante’s extensive certification experience, it is understood that a variety of certification activities will be required to ensure successful, timely certification.

	Specific Tasks
	Review and assess accuracy and completeness of system and operational documentation
Verify and monitor capture of first-run reports to validate data content and usability as samples for CMS review
Review system functionality and determine operational and certifiable readiness for all business areas
Review work requests and change order status and documentation, identifying redundant requests or requests which need to be rewritten and/or prioritized.
Review business process management procedure documentation for effectiveness and completeness, identifying areas where management process documentation needs to be developed

	Tools/Templates
	Medicaid Enterprise Certification Toolkit

	Inputs
	Operational documentation
System reports
Requirements Traceability Matrix
Business Process Documentation

	Outputs
	Additional certification documentation

	Project Phase(s)
	Implementation and Certification Phases

	Applicable Standards
	Medicaid Enterprise Certification Toolkit (MECT)

	Measure of Completion
	CMS Certification

	Roles & Responsibilities
	Cognosante Team – Develop draft certification request letter, communicate letter requirements, oversee resolution of issues which need resolved to complete letter
State SME’s – Participate on business area teams, respond to issues related to Certification Checklist
Contractor – Provide SME’s to participate on business area teams, respond to issues related to the CMS Certification Checklist
MMIS Certification Manager – Meeting facilitation and coordination, provide certification support and direction, provide key decisions




[bookmark: _Toc308448306]Key Activity #11: Coordinate Activities and Identify Impacts to Other Healthcare Initiatives
	RFP § 1.8.1 and Amendment 3, Key Activity #11 – Coordinate activities and identify impacts to any other healthcare initiatives (i.e. ICD-10, HIT/HIE, HBE, PPACA. IIEP) so no negative impacts occur. It is especially important to regularly coordinate activities and engage with the IIEP project as there are many commonalities and dependencies in the System Services and IIEP projects. Identify recommended solutions to known issues. Bring and configure dashboard software to assist in tracking these initiatives allowing input and view access to the dashboard.



Key Activity #11 requires experience in managing the risk associated with a portfolio of related initiatives so that all the State’s healthcare projects, including MMIS and IIEP, are implemented and operated smoothly. This activity includes key infrastructure components to facilitate this portfolio management, including the development of a cross-project communication plan, the development and implementation of project dashboards, and risk assessments. 

Cognosante has deep expertise in all these areas, and our POMI will leverage this expertise in conjunction with our knowledge of DHS and the IME environment. In addition, we will leverage our involvement in the IIEP Project and visioning work on Iowa’s HIX initiative to successfully navigate your rapidly evolving healthcare landscape, understand the other ongoing associated projects and their impacts, and effectively manage the related risk. 

Having worked to develop Iowa’s MMIS Systems and IIEP RFPs, we understand the importance to DHS of integration services. This will be a major focus of the Cognosante POMI services and will guide how we approach development of our plans, deliverables, communications and daily work.

As shown in Figure 17, Key Activity #11 supports the development of tools to assist in coordinating and managing the risk associated with other State healthcare initiatives.
[bookmark: _Ref307585243][bookmark: _Toc308448376]Figure 17: Key Activity #11 Coordinate and Identify Impacts to Healthcare Initiatives


[bookmark: _Toc308448307]Approach to Key Activity #11
Cognosante has seen firsthand and experienced Iowa’s current portfolio of healthcare systems projects. To say “there is a lot going on” is a huge understatement. We understand the significant challenges Iowa is experiencing, such as competing priorities, limited State staff resources, budget constraints, looming deadlines, and introducing the significant risk associated with large, complex IT projects. In addition to our experience and understanding in Iowa, as well as our industry leading MMIS experience, Cognosante resources have also assisted two states in the management and coordination of their healthcare reform initiatives resulting from the Affordable Care Act. Appendix A, Sample Project Artifacts, contains an excerpt from the Healthcare Initiatives Tracker used in one of those states. This extensive experience will help in the development of the Cognosante POMI Communication Plan, executive dashboard, and risk assessment, which will help Iowa communicate the right messages at the right time, allow viewing the status of all healthcare projects across the Agency, and effectively manage risk.

An effective DHS healthcare initiative dashboard will support our strong communications and integration services. It will serve as a shared communication tool and provide a mechanism for the Agency to keep a finger on the pulse of each project or initiative. The DHS healthcare initiative dashboard will be based upon facts and accurately and effectively convey the status of a key set of project criteria for each of the healthcare initiatives. 

Cognosante is recommending that the POMI serve as the focal point for collecting and maintaining healthcare status and dashboard information to facilitate and coordinate periodic updates with the support of healthcare initiative leaders. Our dashboard will be based on following the guiding principles below:
1. Keep the visuals clear and messages crisp – Insights and key messages should be self explanatory and actionable.
2. Focus on quality versus quantity of metrics – keep it simple.
3. Prototype early and often – Early visualization of the data helps to present information in the optimal format, uncover data gaps sooner and accelerate buy-in.
4. Introduce new metrics only when necessary and leverage existing information – Reporting maturity differs across the Agency; first leverage what exists and is understood.
5. Data credibility is key to adoption success – Given data comes from various sources, it is essential to validate and verify all outputs 
[bookmark: _Ref308388869]
As indicated in Amendment 3 to RFP MED-12-029, Cognosante is prepared to bring and configure dashboard software to assist in tracking these initiatives. One of the dashboard software solutions we may propose is projectmanager.com. Before selection of a tool, we will want to discuss the tool requirements with the State to ensure that we provide the best solution. Again, our experience has shown that keeping the dashboard and its process as simple as possible is often best in an environment where staff time and availability to learn and maintain a new tool can be difficult.

Figure 18 provides a sample of the DHS Healthcare Initiative Dashboard. We will use this as a starting point for customization upon project startup. As you will see, the dashboard is visually very informative and emphasizes visual indicators to easily communicate status and prompt discussion across your multiple concurrent healthcare projects. 

While the dashboard presented in Figure 18 represents a summary of all DHS healthcare initiatives, it may also be useful to produce supporting dashboards that provide additional information to support discussion at the Agency’s Healthcare Project Coordination Committee meeting that our POMI staff will support. 
[bookmark: _Ref308388971][bookmark: _Toc308448377]Figure 18: Sample DHS Healthcare Initiative Dashboard
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Additionally, the POMI will conduct an MMIS / State healthcare initiatives risk assessment using industry standard practices, fully supported by our deep MMIS project experience and policy and process understanding for current healthcare initiatives (eligibility, HIE, HIX, ICD-10, 5010). The assessment will be focused on the scope, schedule, staffing, and funding considerations for the new MMIS in comparison with Iowa’s healthcare initiatives (e.g., ICD-10, Iowa Integrated Eligibility Project, Health Insurance Exchange, and Electronic Health Record). Our focus of the stakeholder assessment will be to determine the optimum methods to communicate with the other initiatives and make sure that the Cognosante POMI develops its plans and project process to support an integrated project environment.
[bookmark: _Toc308448308]Key Activity #11 Deliverables
The POMI Team will prepare and submit four deliverables for this activity:

Written communication plan
Project dashboard
Periodic reports
Impact and risk assessment and recommended solutions to issues



Written Communication Plan
	
Deliverable Description – Written Communication Plan for Coordinating Information Across Projects

	Methods and Criteria
	In an era of shrinking budgets, shared resources and increasingly higher expectations, timely, accurate and effective communication across projects is critical to each project’s success. Communication between the projects must be initiated early, maintained throughout the project lifecycles, and conducted in a collaborative and non-confrontational manner.

Cognosante will apply an approach that has been refined on numerous MMIS Projects and based on the standard PMBOK stakeholder analysis and communications processes. We will identify all people or organizations impacted by the project and document relevant information regarding their interests, involvement, and impact on the project, as well as the ongoing communication process. As mentioned above, our focus will be based on our understanding of the importance of providing oversight and management in Iowa’s integrated project environment.

	Specific Tasks
	Review relevant project documentation that identifies stakeholders
Review the methods used to track and update each stakeholder’s interest and influence and involvement
Determine the acceptable level of stakeholder involvement considering their interests and impact on project success
Conduct communication training to designated staff on IIEP, MMIS and the other healthcare initiatives. 

	Tools/Templates
	PMBOK Stakeholder Analysis Matrix

	Inputs
	Agency Organizational Charts
Contractor Organizational Charts
Project Manager Meetings
Steering Committee Meetings
Stakeholders Meetings

	Outputs
	Cross-Project Communication Plan (deliverable)

	Project Phase(s)
	Initiation and updated at the start of each phase and as needed

	Applicable Standards
	PMBOK

	Measure of Completion
	MMIS Project Director Acceptance of Communication Plan

	Roles & Responsibilities
	Cognosante Team – Determine organizational structures of other project teams, identify existing communication protocols and processes, prepare Communication Plan, train relevant personnel on Communication Plan.
Management Team Members of the Healthcare Initiatives (State staff and contractors) – Provide information as requested, provide feedback on plan, make team members available.
MMIS Project Director – Review / approve plan. 



[bookmark: _Toc308448309]Project Dashboard
	
Deliverable Description – Project Dashboard That Tracks All Large Projects Related to Healthcare within the Agency

	Methods and Criteria
	An effective dashboard will at a glance tell the viewer which initiatives are having issues and require attention. Dashboards that are too cluttered or visually unappealing do not succeed. Cognosante will customize a dashboard to track the healthcare initiatives and for each, include the following information:
Schedule and schedule status
Risks
Issues
Financial status
Cognosante will bring a dashboard software solution or maintain the dashboard data centrally, and coordinate monthly updates with initiative leads. The dashboard will track the ICD-10, Iowa Integrated Eligibility Project, Health Insurance Exchange, and Electronic Health Record projects.

	Specific Tasks
	Determine Requirements—present alternative dashboard templates (views), determine state dashboard preferences
Prepare Prototype—prepare and review dashboard prototype with the State
Collect / Load Dashboard Data—Cognosante will coordinate monthly data collection with the Initiative leads and input the data into the tool.
Deliver dashboard—rollout formalized monthly update process, training on how to use the dashboard, and deliver the dashboard for use by the State

	Tools/Templates
	Project Dashboard template

	Inputs
	Alternative dashboard templates
Interviews
Initiative Information:
· Baseline versus actual schedule
· Executive level issues
· Executive level risks
· Financial information 

	Outputs
	Healthcare initiatives dashboard (deliverable)
Healthcare initiatives monthly update process
Dashboard training materials

	Project Phase(s)
	All

	Applicable Standards
	PMBOK

	Measure of Completion
	MMIS Project Director Acceptance of Healthcare Projects Dashboard 

	Roles & Responsibilities
	Cognosante Team – Prepare dashboard templates, confirm requirements with State Project Director, develop and communicate dashboard update processes
Management Team Members of the Healthcare Initiatives (State staff and contractors) – Provide dashboard information as requested in the format requested.
MMIS Project Director – Provide dashboard feedback, review / approve dashboard



Periodic Reports
	
Deliverable Description – Prepare Periodic Reports As Mutually Agreed to by the Agency’s Project Director and the Contractor

	Methods and Criteria
	Cognosante will work closely with the Project Director and the Contractor to clearly understand the purpose and the audience for the periodic reports. Cognosante will then prepare and deliver the report in a way that meets the MMIS Project Director and the Contractor’s expectations.

	Specific Tasks
	For each periodic report:
Meet with MMIS Project Director and Contractor to determine expectations
Document expectations and confirm with MMIS Project Director and Contractor
Prepare and deliver

	Tools/Templates
	Standard PowerPoint report template (modified to meet ad hoc request)
Standard Microsoft word reporting template (modified to meet ad hoc request)

	Inputs
	Project Oversight and Management Artifacts or MMIS Solution deliverables needed to accomplish this activity

	Outputs
	Periodic report
Analysis work products necessary to complete report

	Project Phase(s)
	Upon Request for All Project Phases

	Applicable Standards
	Project and state reporting standards
Applicable PMBOK standards

	Measure of Completion
	MMIS Project Director Acceptance

	Roles & Responsibilities
	MMIS Project Director and Contractor – Make mutually agreed upon periodic report request, communicate expectations.
Cognosante Project Manager – Confirm understanding with MMIS Project Director and Contractor, gather report information, prepare and present report



[bookmark: _Toc308448310]Impact and Risk Assessment and Recommended Solutions to Issues
	
Deliverable Description – Prepare Assessment of Impacts and Risks of the MMIS on the other Agency-defined Major Healthcare Initiatives and Recommended Solutions to Issues As They Become Known

	Methods and Criteria
	Cognosante will conduct an MMIS / state healthcare initiatives risk assessment using industry standard practices (PMBOK). The assessment will be focused on the scope, schedule, staffing and funding considerations for the new MMIS in comparison with Iowa’s healthcare initiatives (ICD-10, Iowa Integrated Eligibility Project, Health Insurance Exchange, Electronic Health Record projects), 

	Specific Tasks
	Discovery—gather data (i.e., scope, schedule, organization charts, staffing plans, financial) for each of the healthcare initiatives
Analysis—research and compare project schedules, funding, resource requirements, etc. Develop Risk Comparative Project Analysis. Conduct interviews as necessary
Conduct Risk Discovery Sessions—meet with project leaders, present comparative analysis, identify risks in an open forum environment
Develop Assessment—using the analysis, risk discovery sessions, develop the risk assessment.
Issue Resolution—recommend solutions to issues as they arise

	Tools/Templates
	Risk Log
Risk Assessment Report

	Inputs
	Project Schedules
Project Scope documents
Project Staffing Plans
Project Financials
Interview results

	Outputs
	Risk Comparative Project Analysis 
Risk Assessment (Deliverable)
Detailed Risk Analysis Table

	Project Phase(s)
	DDI Phase

	Applicable Standards
	IEEE 730 and 12207
PMBOK

	Measure of Completion
	MMIS Project Director Acceptance of MMIS Risk Assessment

	Roles & Responsibilities
	Cognosante Team – Conduct discovery, develop comparative analysis, coordinate and prepare for “risk discovery” sessions, develop risk assessment
Management Team Members of the Healthcare Initiatives (State staff and contractors) – Make necessary project information available in the format requested, attend interviews, willingly participate in “risk discovery” session.



[bookmark: _Toc308448311]Key Activity #12: Support the Healthcare Project Coordination Committee
	RFP § 1.8.1, Key Activity #12 – Support the Agency’s healthcare project coordination committee. Purpose of the committee is to identify impacts of the MMIS project to and from other major healthcare initiatives (i.e. IIEP, ICD-10, HIT/HIE, HBE, PPACA). See Attachment E for Governance.



Key Activity #12 will ensure that the Agency’s Healthcare Project Coordination Committee can focus on understanding and mitigating the risks and the issues associated with bi-directional project impacts. The benefit to Iowa of having Cognosante as your POMI contractor is that our core competencies focus on the healthcare initiatives on which the Agency is working. In addition to our MMIS expertise, we have specific practice expertise in eligibility, HIE, HIX, ICD-10, and 5010. Not only will Iowa benefit from the discipline and focus we bring as MMIS experts, you will have an expert advocate to assist you with the complex cross-project impacts and issues.

As shown in Figure 19, Key Activity #12 supports the administration of the healthcare project coordination committee.
[bookmark: _Ref307585685][bookmark: _Toc308448378]Figure 19: Key Activity #12 Support the Healthcare Project Coordination Committee


[bookmark: _Toc308448312]Approach to Key Activity #12
Although on the surface Key Activity #12 seems administrative in nature, Cognosante’s true value in this activities lies within our significant Medicaid and healthcare initiatives experience. While Cognosante’s discipline and focus on quality will ensure the Healthcare Committee meetings are well coordinated and documented, our Medicaid and healthcare initiatives experience will ensure that the cross-project issues and risks are understood, resolved, and mitigated.

Cognosante’s approach will follow applicable State, project, and PMBOK standards for meeting materials and meeting management, and Cognosante will coordinate closely with the State MMIS Project Director and members of the Healthcare Project Coordination Committee. Cognosante will also use our MMIS and healthcare expertise to help the State navigate this complex landscape. Our proposed POMI Project Manager will have direct access to the following practice Directors to provide additional expertise and support to our team.

Jim Joyce, Executive Vice President of MMIS Services
Cathy Graeff, Director of HIX Services
Dale Will, Director of HIE Services
Susan Ackley, Director of ICD-10 and 5010 Services
David Rudolph, Director of Healthcare Reform 
[bookmark: _Toc308448313]Key Activity #12 Deliverables
For this activity, the POMI Team will attend all regular meetings and prepare and submit the following deliverables:

Written meeting notes
Agendas and meeting materials
Meeting Attendance
	
Deliverable Description – Attend All Regular Meetings

	Methods and Criteria
	Given time and resource constraints, cross-project communications will be critical to the success of each of the healthcare initiatives, including the MMIS Implementation Project. At a minimum, the Cognosante Project Manager and a Cognosante POMI Team Member Analyst (to take notes) will attend and participate in these meetings.

	Specific Tasks
	Prepare and attend meetings
Engage Cognosante healthcare practice expertise to participate at key meetings
Take notes and apply information to MMIS Project, as applicable

	Tools/Templates
	Meeting Notes template

	Inputs
	All relevant project activities, events and deliverables

	Outputs
	Cross-Project Decisions
Notes for meeting minutes 

	Project Phase(s)
	All

	Applicable Standards
	Applicable state meeting standards
PMBOK

	Measure of Completion
	MMIS Project Director Approval of Meeting Notes

	Roles & Responsibilities
	Cognosante Project Manager – Prepare / attend meeting
Cognosante Analyst – Attend meeting, take notes
MMIS Project Director – Prepare / attend meeting


Written Meeting Notes
	
Deliverable Description – Prepare and Distribute Written Meeting Notes

	Methods and Criteria
	In addition to the Cognosante Project Manager, Cognosante will also have POMI Team members attend these meetings for the purpose of identifying issues and risks and documenting those issues and risks in the meeting notes. Cognosante will prepare formal meeting minutes for distribution to key MMIS Implementation Project Stakeholders.

	Specific Tasks
	Draft meeting minutes
Review meeting minutes with Cognosante Project Manager
Deliver meeting minutes to meeting attendees via e-mail
Review meeting minutes for prior meeting at current meeting (as first agenda item)

	Tools/Templates
	Meeting Minutes template

	Inputs
	Healthcare Project Coordination Committee meetings

	Outputs
	Healthcare Project Coordination Committee Meeting Minutes (deliverable)
Documentation of all major decisions

	Project Phase(s)
	All

	Applicable Standards
	Applicable state meeting standards
PMBOK

	Measure of Completion
	Project Director Approval of Meeting Notes

	Roles & Responsibilities
	Cognosante Analyst – Prepare meeting minutes draft, apply updates as needed
Cognosante Project Manager – Review draft meeting minutes, provide feedback to Cognosante Analyst, review meeting minutes for updates at each meeting
MMIS Project Director – Review, approve meeting minutes



Agendas and Meeting Materials
	
Deliverable Description – Prepare and Distribute Agendas and Meeting Materials

	Methods and Criteria
	Cognosante will prepare and distribute agendas and coordinate the copying and distribution of meeting materials prior to and at the meetings while complying with applicable state and project meeting standards.

	Specific Tasks
	Coordinate with Healthcare Project Coordination Committee members and chair to determine agenda items and meeting materials
Prepare and distribute materials

	Tools/Templates
	Meeting Agenda template

	Inputs
	Prior meetings
Initiative events
Committee member requests

	Outputs
	Meeting agendas
Meeting materials
Identified risks
Identified issues
Documented decisions

	Project Phase(s)
	All

	Applicable Standards
	Applicable state meeting standards
PMBOK

	Measure of Completion
	MMIS Project Director Approval of Meeting Minutes

	Roles & Responsibilities
	Cognosante Team Member – Prepare agenda, make necessary copies of agenda and materials
Cognosante Project Manager – Coordinate with committee members to determine meeting agenda and required materials
Committee Members – Provide agenda items, meeting materials as necessary



[bookmark: _Ref307925947][bookmark: _Toc308448314]Key Activity #13: Post-Implementation Monitoring
	RFP § 1.8.1, Key Activity #13 – For a period of six (6) months after implementation of each phase rollout monitor the activities of all contractors' operations to identify issues related to the transition, including any issues with the interoperability with the other Agency’s ancillary systems and the new IIEP and facilitate and track successful problem resolution.



Key Activity #13 requires monthly reporting to the State MMIS Project Director on the issues (and resolutions) resulting after implementation of each phase, including interoperability issues with other systems including the Iowa Integrated Eligibility Project. Our MMIS Implementation Project Experience indicates, even with careful planning and effective and efficient execution, the issues will be numerous and the resolutions complex. The Cognosante POMI team, using our proven Project Management methodology and our deep understanding of MMIS and related healthcare systems, will assist the State to more quickly identify and understand the issues, communicate effectively with the customer about them, and minimize their impact.

As shown in Figure 20, Key Activity #13 addresses overall project management needed for a successful implementation and transition to operations.
[bookmark: _Ref307586077][bookmark: _Toc308448379]Figure 20: Key Activity #13 Post-Implementation Activities


[bookmark: _Toc308448315]Approach to Key Activity #13
For MMIS projects, it is often after implementation of the system when the “real fun” begins. Our POMI team will continue to provide support to the MMIS Implementation Project for a period of six months after implementation of each rollout to monitor the activities of all contractors’ operations to identify issues related to the implementation. 

Our approach will be to work proactively with all of the project stakeholders to identify potential risks and issues in advance of the roll out and identify mitigation and contingency plans that can be put into place if triggered during the roll out phase.

Through the post implementation roll out phases, our POMI will continue to provide effective, disciplined status reporting that is critical to project success. We will focus on ensuring that the most important issues receive the most attention, reduce miscommunications with the business and stakeholders, work to improve the quality of the system more quickly, and result in more satisfied customers. 

Our POMI team approach will include attending all relevant project meetings, including issues meetings and meeting one-on-one with stakeholders and issue owners, as necessary. We will also leverage our MMIS and healthcare initiatives knowledge to assist in understanding the issues, clarifying, and identifying potential resolutions.
[bookmark: _Toc308448316]Activity #13 Deliverable
For this activity, the POMI Team will prepare and submit written status updates.
Written Status Updates
	
Deliverable Description – Regular Written Status Updates to the Agency's Project Director Summarizing Status, Issues, Resolutions and Corrective Actions

	Methods and Criteria
	Cognosante will:
Attend all relevant project meetings
Track and assist in the resolution of post-implementation issues
Prepare and deliver a report to the Agency’s Project Director.

	Specific Tasks
	Determine regular issues tracking meeting schedule
Determine meeting attendees
Coordinate and facilitate meetings
Document and track issues 
Meet one-on-one with issue owners as needed
Prepare Monthly Post-Implementation Status Report

	Tools/Templates
	Monthly Post-Implementation Status Report template
Issues Tracking database

	Inputs
	Issues tracking meetings
One-on-one meetings

	Outputs
	Updated issues tracking database
Issues Log Report
Monthly Post-Implementation Status Report (deliverable)

	Project Phase(s)
	6 Months After Each Implementation Phase

	Applicable Standards
	IEEE Standard 1490-1998
PMBOK
IEEE 1220-2005

	Measure of Completion
	Project Director Acceptance of Monthly Post-Implementation Status Report

	Roles & Responsibilities
	State Staff – Identify issues, attend post-implementation issues meetings
Contractors – Maintain system, document issues corrective action plans, resolve issues, attend post-implementation issues meetings, provide issue updates
Cognosante Team – Facilitate post-implementation issues meetings, track and report issues, follow-up on issues and corrective plans independently (as necessary), prepare Monthly Post-Implementation Status Report



[bookmark: _Ref307926295][bookmark: _Ref307926306][bookmark: _Toc308448317]Gaps in the RFP Scope of Work
	RFP § 1.8 – Identify any gaps in the scope of work as it relates specifically to oversight, integration or management of the project and define how the gaps would be closed..



In reviewing the POMI SOW, Cognosante has identified a number of potential gaps in the scope of work. We understand that these gaps may be addressed by State project staff and/or the Cognosante staff augmentation managers, but wanted to identify them as activities that we have found in recent similar MMIS Project Management Offices scopes of work. 

We recommend the following additional key activities beyond the current RFP tasking. For each gap that we have identified, we have described an additional key activity that is beyond the scope of work identified in the thirteen Key Activities described in RFP MED-12-029. Additionally, we have identified how the gaps would be closed. 

Identification of gaps and the associated activities are made as a means to mitigate major risk factors that have occurred on recent MMIS projects. Project risk areas not covered in the POMI RFP key activities are:

Gap/Risk Area		Recommended Additional Key Activity	
Budget/Cost Management	Manage Budget/Cost Activities
Integrated Project Schedule	Manage Integrated Project Schedule
Data Conversion	Manage Data Conversion Activities
Requirements Traceability	Manage Requirements Traceability
Configuration Management	Manage Configurations
System Security	Conduct MMIS Security Assessment
Support Unplanned Work	Provide Additional Senior Advisory and PMO Staff Support

Key Activity #14: Cognosante has had input into the IME APD, and we created and understand the detailed Project schedule. Cognosante understands the State and federal project budget and will work to manage the project within those constraints. The Cognosante team has experience managing MMIS projects with comparable budgets. A key to ensuring a project stays within budget is scope and change management. We will develop a plan to lead this process of managing budget by managing the budget and cost for the POMI Services contract, first. We will work closely with the State to manage the MMIS Project budget and cost schedule and review DDI contractor invoices and verify that deliverables and performance are consistent with what is being invoiced. We could potentially work with the State to develop Earned Value Analysis Reports to show budget status, and variance trends.

Deliverables:
A written budget management plan
Review of DDI contractor invoices
Earned Value Analysis (EVA) Report – Quarterly

Performance Measures:
Approval of written budget management plan
Complete review of DDI contractor invoices
Approval of quarterly EVA Report.

Key Activity #15: Work closely with the State, IME Professional Services contractors and DDI Contractors, QA/QC and IV&V Contractors to develop an integrated project schedule. It will be important to be able to look at an integrated schedule as part of the planning and status process.

Deliverables:
An Integrated Project Schedule

Performance Measures:
· Approval of integrated project schedule

Key Activity #16: Data conversion is a critical activity for any system implementation. Typically for an MMIS system implementation, the data conversion effort includes managing a large volume of data, complex data transformation rules, and multiple iterations of data conversion testing. The data conversion process typically requires legacy system functional subject matter expertise to validate the data transformation rules and data expertise to support accurate data conversion activities. Key to the success of the data conversion effort is coordination and careful monitoring to ensure that problem areas are addressed in a timely manner. Data conversion expertise requires a unique combination of technical skills and data (business) functionality knowledge to produce accurate results. The additional complexity of multiple solution vendors further underscores the need to provide data conversion oversight and focus. User Acceptance Testing activities are typically dependent upon converted data. This underscores the importance of accurate data conversion to the project schedule.
 
Cognosante will coordinate the data conversion efforts of the MMIS Solution Vendors who will actually conduct the conversion. The development of an integrated Data Conversion Management plan will ensure that the data conversion activities are planned, coordinated, and monitored appropriately.

Deliverables:
Develop a Data Conversion Management Plan that will include:
Overall Conversion Strategy
Conversion Scope
Management of Conversion Source and Target tables
Conversion metrics
Conversion testing
Conversion staffing
Consolidated Data Conversion Schedule
Data Conversion Coordination meetings

Performance Measures:
Approval of written Data Conversion Plan

Key Activity #17: Cognosante will provide requirements traceability management. It will be important for the State to conduct requirements traceability for all technical and business requirements across each phase of the project our Cognosante will ensure that the State or vendors do not add, delete, or modify requirements without following the change control and approval process and that all requirements are met.

Deliverables:
A written Requirements Management Plan

Performance Measures:
Approval of written Requirements Management Plan

Key Activity #18: Cognosante recognizes the development and validation of modern MMIS system configuration data is a critical MMIS implementation activity. Cognosante will develop a System Configuration Management Plan that will define the actions necessary to coordinate the configuration data definitions and the activities necessary to validate the core configuration data produce the desired system outcomes. A critical system configuration validation activity requires the confirmation of claims edit and audit settings to accurately price and pay Medicaid claims.

Deliverables:
System Configuration management plan
System Configuration status reporting
System Configuration defect reporting 
System Configuration Entrance and Exit Decision Meeting minutes

Performance Measures:
Approval of System Configuration management plan
Approval of System Configuration status reporting
Approval of System Configuration defect reporting 
Approval of System Configuration Entrance and Exit Decision Meeting minutes

Key Activity #19: Cognosante will conduct and independent MMIS Security Assessment to evaluate the integrated system’s ability to meet the system security requirements and established security standards for physical and environmental security, information security controls, access controls, data and source code protection practices and management, and use of independent third party vulnerable testing penetration.

Deliverables:
Security Assessment Plan
Security assessment issues/defect reporting 
Security assessment report 



Performance Measures:
Approval of Security Assessment Plan
Approval of Security assessment issues/defect reporting 
Approval of Security assessment report 

Key Activity #20: The IME project is one of first state MMIS Implementations using the modular approach for the system architecture. The MMIS Implementation timeline is an aggressive goal that will require the POMI to be prepared to manage multiple unplanned activities. Cognosante proposes additional POMI Staff that have recent experience managing MMIS implementations to handle these unforeseen problems / issues and associated workload.

The use of additional POMI Staff will be at the request of the State MMIS Project Director in the form of a written tasking letter defining the additional project related work to be assigned to the POMI contractor. Cognosante will respond with a proposal for the needed staff and associated hours to complete the additional tasking. Cognosante will invoice for the time expended on approved assignment proposals.

Cognosante anticipates that a number of project issues will occur during the course of the Project that will need POMI support beyond the current RFP scope. Examples of potential issues that may require additional staff resources are:
Need to terminate a MMIS Implementation contract and support associated legal proceedings
Need to contract for another MMIS solution provider
Need to update the project, project plans and PMO staff to support new CMS regulations
Need to replace or augment existing state PMO staff
Need to support contingency plans that get triggered during the course of the project

Cognosante has a staff of over 100 Medicaid consultants that can be accessed to support additional PMO tasking that may be needed. Cognosante also has the demonstrated ability to recruit, train, and place needed staff to support state Medicaid projects.

Deliverables:
Additional POMI Staff upon request

Performance Measures:
To be defined based at time of detailed work request per the State MMIS Project Director


It is important to note that, the additional key activities described above may already be addressed but not reflected in the POMI SOW. Cognosante will work with the State to discuss these additional activities during initiation and planning. 
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[bookmark: _Toc308448318]Cognosante Background
 (
Our company and our POMI Team are committed to the success of the Iowa Medicaid Enterprise.
)Cognosante understands the complexities of Iowa’s modular MMIS business model and the importance of the POMI contractor’s role in its successful implementation. Our proposed POMI Team has the deep Medicaid/MMIS knowledge and implementation experience needed to augment the State’s staff and, together, meet the goals of this project. The Team has access to the project artifacts and subject matter expertise accumulated over Cognosante’s 24 years of experience working with state Medicaid programs, including collaborative work with Iowa throughout the evolution of the IME. This section of our proposal presents the wealth of corporate and staff experience available to the Agency through the Cognosante POMI team.
[bookmark: _Toc308448319]Experience
The performance of the Cognosante POMI team is supported by 24 years of in-depth corporate experience assisting states with MMIS assessment, planning, reengineering, modernization, procurement, project office management, and quality management-related activities. Our focus is Medicaid, and we have made a strong commitment to not only staying current with MMIS solutions but taking a leadership role in transforming Medicaid programs and systems such as the Iowa Medicaid Enterprise to meet the needs of a dramatically changing healthcare industry.

One of the benefits of selecting Cognosante as your POMI services contractor is that we have an established partnership with the IME. Over the course of the past eight years, we have developed a relationship with the DHS and IME and through our partnership and have an appreciation for the uniqueness of your Medicaid program. We understand the importance of collaboration and communication and have a vested interest in the continuing our partnership on this next phase of the MMIS Implementation Project. 

The following paragraphs summarize our partnership with the DHS and IME over the past eight years.
In 2003, the Agency contracted with Cognosante (known as Fox Systems at the time of the contract) to develop the requirements for the MMIS and Fiscal Agent contract. Together, Cognosante and the Agency developed the IME performance-based contracting model for multiple contractors using a “best of breed” approach. We collaborated with the Agency to define the service and business components of the RFP, establish performance thresholds and metrics, and develop the RFP, Advanced Planning Document, and Proposal Evaluation Materials. It is through this partnership that Cognosante developed a fundamental understanding of the IME and how the model is designed to emphasize and achieve key IME objectives.
After our procurement contract ended, we continued to provide services in support of the IME. Cognosante was engaged by the Core Contractor, Noridian Administrative Services, to assist them in better understanding Medicaid, the IME concept, and how to manage the system enhancements that were part of their implementation responsibilities. Our periodic risk reporting to Noridian executive management helped Noridian match their performance to their ambitions in their first Medicaid contract. During the system transition to Noridian, Cognosante provided valuable technical and project leadership services. 
During the successful National Provider Identification (NPI) implementation in 2005 – 2007, we were again engaged by the Agency to provide Project Management and QA services.
In 2008, the Agency contracted with Cognosante to provide technical assistance and support for the IME’s current procurement. The scope of our work includes analyzing the IME against commercial insurance “best practices;” planning, developing, and re-procuring the IME service contracts; and converting the State’s MITA SS-A to Framework 2.0 and updating the SS-A at the conclusion of the procurement. We are currently providing procurement support related to selection of the new MMIS.
In 2011, our contract was amended to provide planning and procurement support services to the Agency related to the replacement of the legacy eligibility system, IABC. Our technical assistance and support activities include maintaining the IIEP PMO structure, developing a strategic plan, providing analysis related to the Affordable Care Act (ACA), development of a P-APD, requirements definition, and development of an RFP for an integrated eligibility system. Part of our responsibilities also included working closely with the MMIS project to identify potential areas of overlap and gaps between the two projects. Additionally, we have collaborated with Agency leadership and facilitated a visioning process for Iowa’s Health Benefits Exchange (HBE).

In summary, Cognosante has witnessed the evolution and the growth of the IME model, seen it operate first-hand, and experienced directly how the proximity and interaction between the IME and its eight contractors has improved the responsiveness and adaptability of the model to support Iowa’s Medicaid program. We believe our experience supporting the IME and our role as a trusted partner has prepared us well to provide POMI services for the MMIS Implementation project.

In addition to our work with the Agency, we have a proven track record of performance in other states. This track record speaks directly to the fact that we are able to repeat sound project oversight and management processes to produce successful outcomes. The benefit to Iowa is our predictability of performance, which translates into reduced overall project risk. We will bring several elements as the POMI Services contractor that will reduce risk and contribute to project success.
Key members of our team have reviewed the two MMIS systems services proposals and one POS proposal. We have firsthand knowledge of the strengths and weaknesses of each of the proposed solutions, have familiarity with the proposed solutions, and have experienced system development methodologies and DDI processes based on our services provided in 47 states.
Our team knows the current DHS and IME people, process, and products. The benefit to Iowa is that we will have less discovery, initiation, and ramp-up activities, which allows us to maximize what is already working and customize our proven processes and methodologies to your project. Ultimately this will require less State staff time and effort because our team will not have the need to do as much discovery as vendors who may be new to the DHS and IME. 
We will apply lessons learned from working with the IME as well as multiple MMIS projects that have allowed us to refine and enhance our project oversight and management methodologies and will be used in our approach for the Iowa project.
Our team will bring an integration services “focus” to the IME. One of the most significant challenges on large IT projects such as your MMIS Implementation Project is project team integration and communication. We have assembled a team of professionals that will place great emphasis on championing the IME environment of collaboration, communication, and transparency.
[bookmark: _Toc308448320]Level of Technical Experience
	RFP § 3.2.5.1, 1st Bullet – Level of Technical experience in providing the types of services sought by the RFP.



 (
In the last 5 years alone, Cognosante helped seven states achieve successful CMS-certified MMIS implementations. 
)Cognosante is one of the nation’s leading Medicaid consulting organizations. We have supported 47 Medicaid agencies across all phases of the systems life cycle, including strategic planning, procurement support, PMO, project oversight and management, IV&V, QA, enterprise systems integration, and certification support services. These projects encompassed MMIS, data warehouse/decision support, pharmacy benefits management, immunization registries, fraud and abuse detection (SURS), Third Party Liability, Medicaid eligibility determination, and other Medicaid and CHIP related systems. Cognosante has worked with a range of systems, from today’s Web-enabled systems built with J2EE and .NET frameworks all the way back to large legacy mainframe systems built with COBOL, CICS, and IDEAL/Natural, to client/server systems developed in PowerBuilder and C++.

Cognosante has been involved in industry-leading enterprise architecture initiatives that include the Commission for Health Improvement (CHI), Federal Health Architecture (FHA), National Health Information Infrastructure (NHII), and MITA. Our expert consultants are active with National Standards Organizations such as X12N, Health Level 7 (HL7), and the National Association of Health Data Organizations (NAHDO). Cognosante uses facilitation techniques, comprehensive planning, system requirements analysis, design methodologies, and systems integration strategies for the development and implementation of many types of health care application systems including:

Medicaid claims processing systems
Case management systems
Pharmacy systems
Client eligibility/master patient index (MPI)
Data warehouse/decision support systems
Fraud and abuse detection systems
Integrated Eligibility Systems
Hospital information systems
Managed care systems
Mental health/behavioral health systems
Health Information Exchange solutions
Health Insurance Exchange
Other health care applications
Practice management systems
Public health systems
Sybase and SeeBeyond systems implementation
Women, Infants and Children (WIC) systems
In the last ten years, Cognosante assisted 11 states address the rapidly changing technology environment during the course of their MMIS DDI projects. Since 2006, we have provided implementation assistance to seven Medicaid programs that resulted in CMS-certified MMIS implementations: Tennessee, Mississippi, Florida, District of Columbia, Oregon, Georgia, and Missouri.

Figure 21 shows Cognosante’s state-level Medicaid experience.
[bookmark: _Ref301507539][bookmark: _Toc302648464][bookmark: _Toc308448380]Figure 21: Cognosante Successfully Conducted Projects for 47 Medicaid Agencies
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 (
Iowa will benefit from having access to the depth and breadth of 
Cognosante’s
 corporate MMIS DDI experience and expertise.
Medicaid is not just another domain area—it is “Our Focus.”
)








Our extensive experience in all phases of MMIS replacement projects is supplemented by a rich technical knowledge base in areas of critical importance to the IME’s goals for overall MMIS Implementation Project. As shown in Table 8, the Agency and POMI team can draw on expertise in modular MMIS implementation strategies, integration services, eligibility and enrollment, healthcare reform initiatives, MITA, and certification.



[bookmark: _Ref308074529][bookmark: _Toc308448353]Table 8: Cognosante Supports the IME Project with a Rich Technical Knowledge Base
	Technical Service
	Experience
	Benefit to Iowa

	Modular MMIS
Cognosante has unparalleled experience in planning and procurements that align with a modular MMIS.
Cognosante is the leading consultant firm for developing modular MMIS implementation strategies.
	Assisted Iowa in development of its Modular MMIS RFP
Assisted Arkansas with development of a modular data model and RFPs for the MMIS Core System, Products, and Professional Services
Assisting New Jersey and Illinois with planning and development of a MMIS RFP for a new modular MMIS
Assisted California, New York, and Maryland with development of a MMIS RFP to replace the existing system with a modern MMIS that will meet federal MITA requirements over the life span of the new system
	The Iowa Cognosante Team brings the modular experience dictated by MITA and the CMS Seven Conditions and Requirements to ensure Iowa remains in the forefront of Medicaid innovation.

	Integration Services
Effective integration services is a key success factor for modular MMIS.
Cognosante has working experience building system integration strategies and transition support.
	Over the past 10 years, provided integration services as the Project Management/Oversight or IV&V/QA contractor to Oregon, New Hampshire, Florida, Mississippi, Alaska, Tennessee, and Missouri. We view integration services as a critical success factor to the project.
For the past year we have worked on both the MMIS and IIEP projects. We will apply lessons learned on these two projects to significantly improve project integration. 
	The Iowa Cognosante POMI Team includes members who are currently working on both the Iowa MMIS and IIEP projects. We understand the importance of establishing an integrated environment and the need for communication and coordination across the agency and multiple contractor teams. This will be a primary focus for our team.

	Eligibility and Enrollment
Cognosante has worked with several states in planning and implementing integrated eligibility strategies.
Cognosante has assisted states in assessing and improving the eligibility and enrollment process in 24 MITA SS-A projects
	Currently providing planning and procurement support for Iowa’s IIEP Project
Currently providing IV&V services for New Mexico’s eligibility system replacement project
Currently providing enrollment services for Missouri’s State Pharmaceutical Assistance Program
Currently providing IV&V services for Tennessee’s financial eligibility determination system for the TANF, Medical Assistance, Food Stamps, Child Care, IV-E Foster Care, Adoption Assistance and Refugee programs
Developed MMIS RFPs for consultant services and eligibility systems for more than a dozen states
Assisted with the design, development, construction, and implementation of an automated eligibility determination system for Minnesota’s Medicaid and state-funded health care programs
	Cognosante understands the strategic importance of the successful replacement of Iowa’s IIEP project to replace the legacy eligibility system, IABC, in order to achieve the compliance with the federal Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act (PPACA).

	Healthcare Reform Experience

Cognosante understands that progress in healthcare reform relies on a structured methodology to process and systems improvements.
Cognosante provides insights and capabilities to help expand interoperability of health systems.
	Assisting the State of Utah in developing its HIX blueprint
Assisting the State of Alaska by providing an assessment of its Health Information Exchange Program. with its HIX development 
Supporting Alaska in the development of its Electronic Health Record Meaningful Use program
Provided technical assistance and guidance for the District of Columbia Health Insurance Exchange strategy
	The Agency will benefit by having a POMI contractor that has experience working on current healthcare initiatives and understands the pivotal role of Medicaid in the overall healthcare improvement strategy.

	MITA Assessments
The MITA SS-A provides the foundation for all system and process improvements across the healthcare enterprise.
Cognosante is the nation’s consultant of choice for conducting MITA State Self Assessments.
	Conducted Iowa’s MITA SS-A update to framework 2.0.
Chief architect of the Medicaid Information Technology Architecture; provided technical assistance to CMS on this project since its inception
Completed MITA SS-As for 23 states
Recently selected by Oregon to conduct an Enterprise MITA SS-A
Experience across all types of states—small and large, self-administered, and fiscal agent
	Iowa will benefit from having Cognosante’s MITA experience and understanding of your current MITA SS-A. We will use the Iowa MITA SS-A to ensure that your MMIS Implementation Project stays aligned with Iowa’s MITA vision. Our experience will provide a deep understanding of capabilities and broad world view of possible solutions and strategies to everyday operational challenges.

	Certification Assistance
Support for the certification process will require adapting to recent State and Federal requirements.
Cognosante supported the development of the new Certification protocols, checklists, and templates and has an in-depth understanding of how they should be used.
	Sole contractor to CMS to update the Certification Manual and develop the Medicaid Enterprise Certification Toolkit (MECT)
Recently assisted Oregon obtain certification 
Assisted Tennessee prepare for certification
Supported the District of Columbia pre-certification review process
	Cognosante brings unparalleled experience in the use and development of modern MMIS certification. This experience will result in a more efficient certification process and meeting the expected needs of CMS review.



[bookmark: _Ref306611869][bookmark: _Ref306611915][bookmark: _Toc308448321]Similar Services Provided within the Last Twenty-Four Months
	RFP § 3.2.5.1, 2nd Bullet – Description of all services similar to those sought by this RFP that the bidder has provided to other businesses or governmental entities within the last twenty-four (24) months. For each similar service, provide a matrix detailing the project title, project role, name of client agency, start and end dates of service, contract value, general description of the scope of work, whether the services were provided timely and within budget, and contact information for the client’s project manager.



Cognosante has completed or is currently performing project management, oversight, and integration services similar to the MED-12-029 scope of work for six Medicaid programs within the last 24 months. As shown in the following matrices, we have the knowledge, experience, success, and resources to implement and execute the Iowa POMI Services contract. Table 9 provides an overview of this experience and is followed by a detailed matrix for each project that provides the information requested in RFP § 3.2.5.1.
[bookmark: _Ref306784515][bookmark: _Toc308448354]Table 9: Overview of Similar Projects Performed in the Last 24 Months
	State
	Project
	Dates
	Role*

	Georgia
	MMIS Pre- and Post Procurement Support
	March 2006 – April 2011
	S

	Tennessee
	MMIS Takeover Project Management and IV&V Services
	June 2006 – Ongoing
	P

	Missouri
	MMIS Procurement and Implementation Support
	May 2006 – Ongoing
	P

	Oklahoma
	MMIS Takeover and Enhancements Consulting Services
	October 2008 – Ongoing 
	P

	New Hampshire
	MMIS Implementation Quality Assurance Services
	December 2004 – Ongoing
	P

	District of Columbia
	MMIS PMO and IV&V Services
	November 2007 – March 2010 and July 2010 – September 2010
	P


* P = Prime Contractor, S = Subcontractor
Georgia MMIS Pre- and Post-Procurement Support
	Project Title
	MMIS Procurement Support

	Project Role
	Subcontractor

	Client Agency
	Georgia Department of Community Health (DCH)

	Start and End Dates
	March 2006 – April 2011

	Contract Value
	$3.6 million

	General Description of the Scope of Work
	Project Overview
Cognosante (formerly known as Fox Systems) provided MMIS Consulting Services as a subcontractor to CapGemini for pre- and post-procurement support. The project was divided into the following phases: I, Strategic Options Analysis and Planning; II and III, MMIS Procurement Activities; and IV, Implementation Assistance. In our subcontractor role, Cognosante was responsible for the MMIS planning and procurement, project oversight and management, and DDI support services and products described below.

Planning Services
Phase I activities included interviews with business users; identification and level assessment of all programs’ business processes mapped to MITA; review of MMIS technical capabilities to support these business processes; analysis of future Medicaid business needs and technology; identification of targeted capabilities; and recommendations to move the MMIS to a higher MITA Maturity Model Capabilities level and the most cost-effective and administratively efficient MMIS system available to DCH.

Phases II & III: included preparation of a Request for Proposal (RFP) with contractor requirements for the chosen MMIS procurement strategy and methodology; development of an Evaluation Manual; and assistance with vendor proposal response to questions on the RFP and the overall evaluation process.

Deliverables included:
Master Project Plan
Risk Assessment and White Paper
HIPAA Operational Assessment
HIPAA Privacy and Security Assessment
Current System Assessment/ Options Analysis
APD development
Summary report of interfaces
HIPAA requirements cross-reference
RFP development
Evaluation plan
Evaluation manual
Site visit summary
Evaluation of Potential Bidders Summary Report
Contract negotiation assistance

Project Oversight Management Services
Following vendor selection in 2007, DCH established a PMO to oversee the project during Design, Development, and Implementation. From 2007-2011, Cognosante provided an average of 5-6 PMO team members in leadership roles. The total PMO averaged 12-18 team members throughout the course of DDI. From June 2010 to November 2010, DCH asked Cognosante to provide a PMO team member to assume the role of Project Director, responsible for both the PMO and the successful implementation of the MMIS.

Cognosante provided the following DDI assistance.
Project Management
Requirements traceability
Design Document review
Construction testing oversight
UAT readiness
Deliverable review
Implementation readiness

	Services Provided on Time and within Budget?
	Yes, Cognosante services were provided on time and within budget. Please note that MMIS vendor delays led to contract extensions because the vendors were not on time.

	Contact Information
	Sonny Munter
Chief Information Officer
Georgia Department of Community Health
2 Peachtree Street, NW
Atlanta, GA 30303-3159
404.463.1225 
smunter@dch.ga.gov



Tennessee MMIS Takeover Project Management and IV&V Services
	Project Title
	Facilities Manager Takeover and Implementation of TCMIS Enhancements, Project Management, and IV&V Services

	Project Role
	Prime Contractor

	Client Agency
	Bureau of TennCare

	Start and End Dates
	June 2006 – Ongoing 

	Contract Value
	$8 million

	General Description of the Scope of Work
	For the past ten years, Cognosante (formerly known as Fox Systems) has provided project oversight and management services, first for the selection and implementation of a new managed care-oriented MMIS/DSS, and then for an MMIS takeover with enhancements project. For both projects, Cognosante responsibilities have included:
Overall project monitoring, including oversight of consultant, State, and contractor activities
Project management services during the procurement phase 
Procurement support, including stakeholder meetings, requirements gathering, RFP development, and vendor selection assistance
Creation and support of a PMO to administer and monitor all aspects of the implementation phase, including post-implementation activities such as MMIS Certification
Oversight of day-to-day activities and communicates and working in concert with TennCare staff

Throughout the course of these projects, TennCare has also worked to address new State and federal initiatives, such as:
National Provider Identifier (NPI) remediation – Cognosante performed the project management and subject matter expert functions.
New Managed Care Organization Implementation – Cognosante provided subject matter expertise and implementation support.
Encounter Data Business Process Redesign – Cognosante managed this project and provided the subject matter expertise needed to redesign the Bureau’s business processes in the encounter unit.
TennCare Reform – Cognosante performed project closeout functions for a project to disenroll a subset of the TennCare membership and develop the requirements for benefit limits that we had managed on a previous contract

Project Oversight and Management Services
The post-procurement Facilities Manager Takeover, Implementation, and TCMIS Enhancements project has occurred in two major phases (Tennessee is a Facilities Manager state rather than a Fiscal Agent state). The first phase involved a takeover of the MMIS by the winning vendor. The second phase involves the implementation of enhancements to the existing MMIS. The winning vendor was unable to successfully take over the MMIS, so as the next highest scoring vendor, the incumbent vendor started the Enhancements phase, with some of the enhancement work already in progress. During the takeover phase, the Cognosante team worked with the State to monitor the Project Schedule and Work Breakdown Structure (WBS), and the Cognosante Project Manager tracked project progress, utilizing standard PMBOK indices. The Project Manager and his team provided PMO support for day-to-day activities such as deliverable tracking, meeting attendance, communications facilitation, project planning and management, risk assessment and remediation, and issue resolution. He also provided Project Progress Reports that showed the status of each task and deliverable and identified issues and their level of severity regarding the project timeline, budget, and/or project completion. Our Client Executive made regular site visits to get input from the Cognosante and State project teams and to provide quality assurance.

During the Enhancements phase, Cognosante continues to perform these duties. The enhancements have been managed as eight separate but related projects. The PMO team has been responsible for managing all eight of these enhancements, in the manner described above.

IV&V Services
As a result of the unsuccessful takeover by the winning vendor, CMS encouraged TennCare to hire an IV&V vendor to monitor the TCMIS enhancements. TennCare asked Cognosante to establish a second, autonomous team to provide IV&V services. The team reports via a dotted line relationship to CMS Region 4 and the Cognosante Managing Director for Tennessee. The IV&V Project Manager tracks the projects’ progress and develops monthly reports that go directly to CMS. In addition, the Project Manager and his associate assess vendor deliverables such as test plans and other project documents.

	Services Provided on Time and within Budget?
	Yes, Cognosante services have been provided on time and within budget to date. Please note that MMIS vendor delays have led to contract extensions because the vendors were not on time.

	Contact Information
	Brent Antony, Chief Information Systems Officer
Bureau of TennCare
Bureau of TennCare
310 Great Circle Road
Nashville, TN 37243
615.507.6339
brent.antony@tn.gov


Missouri MMIS Procurement and Implementation Support
	Project Title
	MMIS Procurement and Implementation Support

	Project Role
	Prime Contractor

	Client Agency
	Missouri Department of Social Services (DSS), MO HealthNet Division (MHD)

	Start and End Dates
	May 2006 – Ongoing

	Contract Value
	$6 million

	General Description of the Scope of Work
	Project Overview
Cognosante (formerly known as Fox Systems) is providing MMIS Consulting Services procurement support, including a MITA Assessment, RFP development, and IV&V services. The project is divided into the following three phases: Analysis and Planning, MMIS Procurement Activities, and IV&V Services. The IV&V phase includes development of a Project Management Office.

Planning and Procurement Services
Phase 1, Analysis and Planning, included interviews with business users; identification of all programs’ business processes mapped to MITA; review of MMIS technical capabilities to support these business processes and the State’s Enterprise Architecture; analysis of future Medicaid business needs and technology; identification of targeted capabilities; and recommendations to move the MMIS to a higher MITA Maturity Model Capabilities level and the most cost and administratively efficient MMIS system available to DSS/DMS.

Phase 2, MMIS Procurement Activities, included preparation of a draft Request for Proposal (RFP) with contractor requirements for the chosen MMIS procurement strategy/methodology; development of the Advanced Planning Document (APD) and an Evaluation Manual; and assistance with vendor proposal response to questions on the RFP.

Deliverables included:
Project Work Plan
Current MMIS Analysis Report
MMIS Requirements Definition Report
Future Medicaid Business Needs and Technology Reports
Cost/Benefit Analysis and Recommendations Report
APD and RFP development

Strategic Planning Services
Cognosante provided assistance in developing a strategic plan for the implementation of an EHR. Deliverables for the project include a governance document, Road Map to implementing an EHR, and short- and long-term strategic plans.

IV&V and Project Management Services
In 2010 and 2011, the State requested that Cognosante provide a MMIS Project Manager to lead the state PMO. Cognosante is providing ongoing support to MHD as the IV&V Contractor during the implementation of the enhancements under the Reengineering project.

The RFP developed for the Pharmacy and Clinical Services unit includes fiscal and medical appropriateness edits, drug rebate processing, price posting, prospective and retrospective utilization drug review, maintenance of the drug formulary, and selected Internet functionality for providers and pharmacists. The contract was awarded in December 2007, and Cognosante supported the State during evaluation and provided IV&V services during the implementation period.

Cognosante assisted MHD in the establishment of a project office, including design of project processes, such as requirements management and change management. Although project processes were designed, they were never implemented.

Cognosante is continuing to provide IV&V and audit services associated with monitoring both the MMIS and Fiscal Agent Services contractor and the Clinical Management Services and System for Pharmacy Claims and Prior Authorization (CMSP) Services contractor(s). Cognosante has provided subject matter experts and consulted on industry best practices in new technology that is being implemented within the reengineered MMIS including an Enterprise Service Bus and Service Oriented Architecture, Relational Database, EHRs, automated workflow and business process reengineering, rules engine and replacement of the current HIPAA translator.

Deliverables include:
Verification strategy and schedule
Verification risk management 
Testing support
Validation strategy and schedule
Validation risk management
Business Process Operations Review
Review of all contractor deliverables
Development of the Project Management Office, including communications plans, risk and issues management, quality management, etc.

Interim MMIS Project Director Services
Cognosante provided the Interim MMIS Project Director for the re-engineering of MHD’s MMIS application. The interim Project Director assumed overall responsibility for the conduct of the project, including management of all MHD project resources as well as MHD’s Fiscal Agent (FA). The Interim Project Director also performed and documented a detailed Project Assessment of all aspects of the project, with recommendations for improving project performance and mitigating project risks. In addition to providing overall direction to the program, Cognosante also assisted with the selection, hiring, and transition to the MHD MMIS Project Director.

ICD-10 Impact Assessment
MHD requested that Cognosante provide a high-level impact assessment of the implementation of the ICD-10 mandate, including:
Identification of which business units are impacted and how
Identification of major stakeholders and recommendations for project governance.
Identification of which IT systems are impacted and how
Identification of state and contractor resources required for implementation
Recommendations for structure and makeup of project teams for implementation
Insights and lessons learned from other state/institutional implementations of ICD-10 diagnosis and procedure codes
Identification of contracts needing modification due to the ICD-10 mandate

	Services Provided on Time and within Budget?
	Yes, Cognosante services have been provided on time and within budget to date.

	Contact Information
	Dr. Ian McCaslin, MD, MPH
Director
Department of Health and Social Services
MO HealthNet Division
PO Box 6500
Jefferson City, MO 65102
573.751.6922



Oklahoma MMIS Takeover and Enhancements Project
	Project Title
	MMIS Consulting Services Project

	Project Role
	Prime Contractor

	Client Agency
	Oklahoma Health Care Authority (OHCA)

	Start and End Dates
	October 2008 – June 2012

	Contract Value
	$9.8 million

	General Description of the Scope of Work
	The Oklahoma Health Care Authority (OHCA) Medicaid Management Information System (MMIS) Consultant Services project is chartered with several key objectives to support OHCA business and system strategies of an MMIS takeover with enhancements. Among the key project objectives are to provide Project Management and Independent Verification and Validation (IV&V) services during the Design, Development, and Implementation (DDI) phase of the project.

The Project Management support provided by Cognosante for OHCA includes:
Develop an overall Project Management Plan, which includes the Staffing Management Plan, Communications Management Plan, Stakeholder Analysis, Risk Management Plan, and Quality Management Plan
Develop the Project Charter
Provide formal deliverable submission to OHCA Project Manager and receive deliverable comments and changes for re-submission
Provide Cognosante input into major scope, change, and issue management items
Coordinate project resource requirements with the Cognosante Management and OHCA Project Manager
Provide technical advice to the OHCA Project Manager and OHCA Executive Staff, as requested
Report progress, escalate appropriate issues, and implement OHCA Executive Staff’s recommendations/decisions/directives.
Provide clarification of technical scope, change, and issue management items, as well as funding changes 
Monitor project milestone and deliverable progress
Coordinate tasks, resources and schedules to assure appropriate oversight and assistance for project activities
Provide subject matter expertise in matters related to MITA, CBA/APD, RFP, MMIS, Eligibility and HIT
The Cognosante project team will support the following IV&V services during the DDI phase of the MMIS Reprocurement project:
Project Management Oversight
· Performing oversight for the FA issues management, change control management, risk management, and document management for the project plan and project schedule.
· Evaluate and provide oversight of the FA’s project progress, resources, budget, project schedules, work flow, and reporting.
Quality Management
· Develop the Quality Management Plan (QMP).
· Provide oversight of the Project Management Plan (PMP) created by the FA to ensure the plan is being followed and evaluate the effectiveness of the plan to keep the project on schedule, and review the FA’s associated reporting.
· Define the Quality Management process to be followed during the project.
· Identify the specific FA Deliverables that will be formally reviewed.
· Provide FA Deliverables reviews to OHCA.
· Define the method and processes to be followed during review of individual FA deliverables.
System Configuration
· Review and evaluate the FA Contractor’s Configuration plan providing a high level description of the operation environment and development environment configuration including replacement architecture and testing requirements.
System and Acceptance Testing

	Services Provided on Time and within Budget?
	Yes, Cognosante services have been provided on time and within budget to date.

	Contact Information
	Michele Stafford, MMIS Project Manager
Oklahoma Health Care Authority
2401 N.W. 23rd, Suite 1-A
Oklahoma City, OK 73107
405.522.7406
michele.stafford@okhca.org





New Hampshire MMIS Implementation QA Services Project
	Project Title
	MMIS Implementation Quality Assurance Services Project

	Project Role
	Prime Contractor

	Client Agency
	New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services

	Start and End Dates
	December 2004 – Ongoing

	Contract Value
	$4.5 million

	General Description of the Scope of Work
	Project Overview
Cognosante (formerly known as Fox Systems) is providing project management, planning, quality assurance (QA), and IV&V services for the State’s MMIS replacement project. In the Project Monitoring and Pre-Design, Development, and Implementation (Pre-DDI) phases, Cognosante developed the project planning documents and schedule and reviewed current Medicaid operations in the context of integrating best practices and improving business processes. Cognosante is currently serving in the QA/IV&V capacity during the DDI phase of the project. The new system will be a state-of-the art HIPAA-compliant MMIS that will provide flexibility and breadth of functionality to support a multi-payer web-enabled, rules-based system environment.

Project Monitoring and Management Services
Cognosante’s project monitoring and management support activities include conducting project initiation tasks; finalizing the Pre-DDI, DDI, and Post DDI project schedule; establishing reporting relationships; and developing the Project Methodology Guide. Activities include:
Developing an overall finalized QA Plan
Conducting project kickoff sessions
Planning for the ongoing production of periodic status reports, risk management reports, and project status review sessions
Maintaining the project work plan to reflect iterative planning and re-planning
Creating a project Communication Plan
Creating a project Documentation Plan 
Creating paperwork and electronic media control procedures for the project library
Developing a DDI deliverable review and approval process
Establishing a process for the review and approval of software development results
Creating an Expenditure Control Plan
Planning for implementation control guidelines
Establishing a Project Scope Management and Change Control Plan

Medicaid Systems and Operations Planning Services
During the Pre-DDI Phase, Cognosante worked with the State to make preparations to enable a fast start-up of the implementation vendor as soon as the vendor selection was completed. These activities consisted of:
Conducting a business rule gap analysis and making recommendations for new or modified Medicaid policy and rules
Creating a business rules matrix
Creating a comprehensive analysis report of provider reimbursement methods, benefit levels, eligibility levels, and program integrity requirements
Reviewing embedded MMIS code and business logic
Recommending an MMIS eligibility conversion strategy
Developing a business process reengineering recommendations report
Developing report specifications for several complex and business-critical reports

Quality Assurance and IV&V Services
The DDI QA/IV&V phase involves working with the State and the new implementation vendor to help coordinate and oversee the MMIS implementation to ensure a smooth transition to the new system. Activities include:
Reporting on implementation deliverables
Creating a requirements traceability matrix report
Reporting on JAD sessions
Conducting technical reviews and reporting
Tracking the test plan
Reporting on integration and system testing
Assisting in constructing user acceptance test cases and scripts
Assisting with user acceptance testing
Producing a user acceptance testing report knowledge transfer plan
Validating user and provider training readiness reports
Assessing provider readiness – documentation and communication
Reporting on provider readiness
Creating an operational readiness report
Creating an implementation readiness report
Delivering an implementation close out report

	Services Provided on Time and within Budget?
	Yes, Cognosante services have been provided on time and within budget to date. Please note that project has experienced delays because the MMIS vendor has not been on time.

	Contact Information
	Diane Delisle, Director
Medicaid Management Information Systems
Office of Information Technology
129 Pleasant Street
Concord, NH 03301-3857
603.271.7238
ddelisle@dhhs.state.nh.us





District of Columbia MMIS PMO and IV&V Services
	Project Title
	MMIS PMO Services

	Project Role
	Prime Contractor

	Client Agency
	Department of Health Care Finance (DHCF)

	Start and End Dates
	November 2007 – March 2010 and July 2010 – September 2010

	Contract Value
	2007 – 3/2010, $3.4 million
7/2010 – 9/2010, $492,000

	General Description of the Scope of Work
	Cognosante (known as Fox Systems during the contract period) provided project management office (PMO) and IV&V in support of the District’s MMIS implementation and certification efforts. 

Project activities from November 2007 – March 2010 included:
In Phase I, we initiated the framework to manage and monitor the Implementation Contractor’s scope, schedule, budget, and resource requirements by establishing a PMO in conjunction with our subcontractor, BearingPoint. In addition, we assisted in the procurement of the new MMIS by assessing the impending Contractor’s proposal for technical and price compliance.
Phase II included the continuation of PMO, IV&V, and required design identification activities as they related to the DDI effort. In addition, the Web framework/infrastructure for the District was deployed, and a PBM was implemented. At the close of Phase II, Provider Enrollment and Maintenance and all supporting business processes and subsystems (EDMS, Provider Enrollment Web Portal, Omnitrack, and General/Security) moved to live status.
During Phase III, Cognosante continued our PMO and IV&V activities as they relate to the implementation of the remaining subsystems (i.e., claims, managed care, recipient, financial, EDI, MAR, SUR, TPL etc.).

From July through September of 2010, Cognosante provided PMO and IV&V services in support of DHCF during the pre-certification review process.

Project Management Office Services
Cognosante, in conjunction with our subcontractor, BearingPoint, established a PMO to facilitate measurement and communication standards, establish governance and accountability provide ongoing management of the projects, and coordinate and integrate all work activities. Activities included:
Oversaw the Project Management Office for the MMIS Certification process
Provided change management for MMIS Certification
Monitored and reported the status of tasks of the MMIS certification and deliverables to the PMO
Scheduled, facilitated, and participated in all MMIS project post-implementation and certification meetings
Assessed and monitored the execution of the MMIS certification testing plans
Developed and oversaw the execution of the MMIS certification user acceptance test plan
Developed MMIS operational system performance standards
Monitored and assessed post implementation
Coordinated and facilitated the MMIS certification process

IV&V Services
IV&V services included:
Assessed the MMIS certification process
Analyzed requirements for the project
Trained the evaluators on effective evaluation techniques
Evaluated the responses to the procurement
Developed acceptance criteria for procurement deliverables
Assessed proposed system design
Participated in requirements development sessions
Assessed all deliverables
Reviewed system test plans and validating results
Developed acceptance test plan
Oversaw the execution of the plan
Monitored implementation and post implementation activities
Developed post implementation system performance standards

	Services Provided on Time and within Budget?
	Yes, Cognosante services were provided on time and within budget. Please note that MMIS vendor delays led to contract extensions because the vendors were not on time.

	Contact Information
	Sam Walker
Senior MMIS Consultant
DC Medicaid
District of Columbia Department of Human Services
2100 Martin Luther King Avenue, Suite 302
Washington, DC 20020
202.698.2003
sam.walker@dc.gov



[bookmark: _Toc308448322]Current Contracts
	RFP § 3.2.5.1, 3rd Bullet, and Amendment 3 – Description of all contracts and projects of similar services currently undertaken by the bidder. Descriptions provided for the immediately preceding requirement do not need to be repeated again.



In addition to the projects described in Section 5.1.2, Cognosante is currently assisting nine states with the planning, procurement, or implementation phase of their MMIS replacement projects. The Texas Health and Human Services Commission Cognosante recently selected Cognosante to provide MMIS planning and procurement support services, and work just started this month. Table 10 presents a matrix describing projects in progress for eight state Medicaid agencies.
Project Oversight, Management and Integration Services for
Iowa’s MMIS Implementation Project – RFP MED-12-029
Technical Proposal
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[bookmark: _Ref307469163][bookmark: _Toc308448355]Table 10: Current Medicaid Contracts Encompassing Services Similar to the Iowa Project
	Client / Project Dates
	Role
	Contract Value
	Project Description
	On-Time and Budget
	Contact Information

	Alabama Medicaid Agency
8/2009 – 5/2012
	P
	$3.8 million
	Conducted a MITA Framework Version 2.01 SS-A system and enterprise-level assessment based on current and future MITA alignment and interoperability
Assisting with reengineering the business processes of the Alabama MMIS (AMMIS) Recipient Subsystem and its related subsystems interfaces. The Recipient Subsystem is a separate State-maintained application system that is not part of the AMMIS.
	Within budget; some schedule slippage
	Paul Brannon, MMIS Coordinator/Privacy Officer
501 Dexter Avenue Montgomery, Alabama 3610
334.242.5017
paul.brannan@medicaid.alabama.gov

	Arkansas Department of Human Services, Division of Medical Services (DMS)
8/2009 – 6/2012
	P
	$4.8 million
	Assisting DMS with the re-procurement and implementation of the replacement MMIS. 
Conducted the MITA SS-A
Assisted with defining the MMIS procurement strategy
Assisted with development of the Arkansas Medicaid Enterprise (AME) data model
Led the development of the RFPs:
· AME Core System RFP – includes the SI framework and eight distinct core module
· AME Products RFP covers three business areas
· AME Professional Services RFP establishes seven business offices
Will provide IV&V services during the DDI phase
	Yes
	Drenda Harkins, 
Assistant Director, DMS 
DHS – Division of Medical Services 
PO Box 1437, Slot S401 
Little Rock, AR 72203-1437 
501.682.2139 
Drenda.Harkins@arkansas.gov 

	Delaware Department of Health and Social Services
4/2010 – 12/2011
	P
	$2.1 million
	Providing MITA SSA and MMIS planning assistance, including:
Project management support
Provision of technical expertise to assist with integration of the Medicaid Systems
Intensive planning sessions for implementation of the EHR Provider Incentive Program
Environmental scan of the current HIT landscape for Medicaid providers
MITA SS-A update
State Medicaid HIT Plan development
Preparation of a HIT IAPD
	Yes
	Troy McDaniel 
Division of Medicaid and Medical Assistance 
Department of Health and Social Services 
Biggs Building, Room 10 
1901 N. DuPont Highway 
New Castle, DE 19720 
302.255.9775 
troy.mcdaniel@state.de.us

	Iowa Department of Human Services
10/2008 – 9/2012
	P
	$3.7 million
	Providing technical assistance and support for the IME’s current procurement. Responsibilities include:
Analysis of the IME against commercial insurance “best practices” 
RFP development and vendor selections assistance for the IME service contracts
Converting the State’s MITA SS-A to Framework 2.0 and updating the SS-A at the conclusion of the procurement. 
PMO services and planning assistance for the replacement of the legacy eligibility system. 
	Yes
	Mary Tavegia
Contract Administrator 
100 Army Post Rd 
Des Moines, IA 50314 
515.256-.464
mtavegi@dhs.state.ia.us

	Illinois Department of Healthcare and Family Services
12/1008 – 12/2012
	P
	$2.5 million
	Project management, MITA SS-A, and procurement support for the MMIS Upgrade Project. Activities include:
Project monitoring and management support activities, including conducting project initiation tasks; finalizing the Pre-DDI, DDI, and Post DDI project schedule; establishing reporting relationships; and developing the Project Methodology Guide
MITA SS-A
Business requirements gathering and technical requirements assessment
IADP and RFP development
	Yes
	Karon McGrath 
MMIS Upgrade Project Manager 
Department of Healthcare and Family Services 
2200 Churchill Road 
Springfield, IL 62702 
217.782.0614 
karon.mcgrath@illinois.gov

	Kentucky Department for Medicaid Services
10/2010 – 6/2012
	P
	$1.2 million
	Development of separate Fiscal Agent (FA)/MMIS, IV&V Services, and Utilization Management RFPs and Implementation Advance Planning Documents (IAPDs)
	Yes
	John Hoffmann 
Assistant Director
Division of Information Systems
275 East Main Street
Frankfort, KY 40621-0001
502.564.5183
john.hoffman@ky.gov

	New Jersey Department of Human Services, Division of Medical Assistance and Health Services
9/2009 – 8/2010
	P
	$5.2 million
	Assisting with planning and development of a MMIS RFP for a new modular MMIS
Conducted the MITA SS-A
Documenting requirements for the Replacement MMIS to support and interface with the Master Client Index
Documenting requirements to integrate HIPAA Modifications (X12 version 5010 transactions and code sets; Privacy and Security; and ICD-10 codes) and integrate requirements into the Replacement MMIS RFP 
Developing requirements for a Medicaid Enterprise data warehouse 
Assisted with assessing the impact of the PPACA on the new MMIS and developed resulting RFP requirements
	Yes
	Marla Golden 
Project Manager, MMIS Replacement Team 
Division of Medical Assistance and Health Services 
Bldg. 7 Quakerbridge Plaza, Room 104 
Mercerville, NJ 08619 
609.588.7328 
Marla.Golden@dhs.state.nj.us

	New York Department of Health
9/2006 – 6/2012
	P
	$8.6 million
	Providing quality assurance oversight of the current fiscal agent contract and assisting the Department with the procurement of a contractor(s) to take over the Electronic Medicaid System (eMedNY) and data warehouse.
Developed the RFP to select a fiscal agent to take over the existing eMedNY, with the potential transition to a new system 
Developed the RFP for the Data Warehouse 
Assisted the Department with its MITA State Self-Assessment.
Providing ongoing critical review and assessment of the performance of the current fiscal agent through the end of the current fiscal agent contract.
Providing ongoing technical advice, assistance in resolving operational issues, and support in project management decision making and planning efforts
	Yes
	Dennis McFadden, Director, eMedNY Operations
Office of Health Insurance Programs, eMedny
Riverview Center 
150 Broadway
Menands, NY 12204-2740
518.257.4481
dam17@health.state.ny.us





As shown in Table 11, we are also performing 13 projects that encompass services that are relevant to the Iowa project and demonstrate our current experience with HIE/HIT, ICD-10, HIPAA 5010, MITA, eligibility systems, and Pharmaceutical Assistance Program enrollment.
[bookmark: _Ref306882588][bookmark: _Toc308448356]Table 11: Overview of Additional Relevant Cognosante Contracts
	Client
	Project
	Start Date
	End Date
	Role

	Alaska Department of Health and Social Services
	State Medicaid (HIT) Plan (SMHP) development
	4/19/2010
	12/31/2011
	P

	Alaska Department of Health and Social Services
	Evaluation, technical assistance and consulting services for the Health Information Exchange (HIE) system
	7/1/2011
	6/30/2012
	P

	L.A. Care Health Plan
	HIPAA 5010 X12N implementation
	7/28/2011
	12/31/2011
	P

	Los Angeles County Department of Mental Health (DMH)
	Prevention and early intervention outcomes and tracking of performance measurements consultation
	1/1/2011
	6/30/2012
	S

	District of Columbia, Department of Health Care Finance
	Health Insurance Exchange (HIX) planning services
	5/2/2011
	10/24/2011
	S

	North Dakota Department of Human Services Medical Services Division
	Medicaid Recovery Audit Contractor services
	7/1/2011
	6/30/2013
	P

	New Mexico Human Services Department
	IV&V services for replacement of the eligibility determination and case management mainframe system 
	9/28/2011
	9/18/2012
	P

	New Mexico Public Education Department
	IV&V services for Web-based software solution that enables identification of Local Education Agencies that show a trend of serving more students than allowed under program regulations
	2/22/2011
	2/22/2012
	P

	Oregon Department of Human Services
	Quality Control and planning services for the Oregon Behavioral Health Integration Project
	10/6/2008
	12/31/2012
	P

	Oregon Department of Human Services
	Quality management services for Integrated Collections Management Project
	6/1/2010
	6/30/2012
	P

	Oregon Department of Human Services
	Enterprise MITA assessment
	10/17/2011
	5/31/2013
	P

	Tennessee Department of Human Services
	QA and IV&V services for a financial eligibility determination system for the TANF, Medical Assistance, Food Stamps, Child Care, IV-E Foster Care, Adoption Assistance and Refugee programs
	11/1/2010
	2/28/2013
	P

	Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services 
	National Provider Identifier (NPI) Enumerator contractor 
	8/23/2010
	10/22/2011
	P


P = Prime Contractor, S = Subcontractor

[bookmark: _Ref307926089][bookmark: _Ref307926109][bookmark: _Toc308448323]Letters of Reference
	RFP § 3.2.5.1, 4th Bullet – Letters of reference from three (3) previous clients knowledgeable of the bidder’s performance in providing services similar to those sought in this RFP, including a contact person, telephone number, and electronic mail address for each reference. It is preferred that letters of reference are provided for services that were procured in a competitive environment.



Without exception, Cognosante has a wide range of state clients who have recommended us to other Medicaid programs for similar work. In selecting references to submit to Iowa, we chose three that we think best represent MMIS work that is similar in size and project complexity to the Agency’s POMI Services contract. We also chose projects that are representative of recent engagements. 

On the following pages, we provide Letters of Reference from three of Cognosante’s state Medicaid clients regarding the services we have performed within the last two years on the following projects:
Georgia MMIS Pre- and Post Procurement Support Project
TennCare Management Information System (TCMIS) Procurement, Project Management, and IV&V Services Project
Missouri MMIS Procurement and Implementation Support Project 

Section 5.1.2, Similar Services within the Last Twenty-Four Months, provides a full description of our work with these three states.
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[bookmark: _Toc308448324]Experience Managing Subcontractors
	RFP § 3.2.5.1, 5th Bullet – Description of experience managing subcontractors, if the bidder proposes to use subcontractors.



Over the past 24 years, Cognosante has established effective processes for selecting and managing subcontractors, resulting in long-standing relationships with a number of firms that we use for the majority of our projects that involve the use of a subcontractor(s). Our subcontractor management approach includes the following components: 
Teaming Agreement. When we include a subcontracting firm in our response to a Request for Proposals, we first have comprehensive discussions with the subcontracting firm’s key management staff regarding their qualifications, methodologies, and corporate philosophy to ensure a synergistic relationship that will benefit the client. We then execute a formal teaming agreement that that outlines the general terms and conditions of a project, including the general scope of work and cost arrangements. We also check references and the qualifications of subcontractor’s proposed staff.
Project-Specific Subcontract. If awarded a contract, we issue a project-specific subcontract, reviewed and approved by our Corporate Attorney, that includes the terms and conditions of the teaming agreement and covers the subcontractor’s roles and responsibilities, schedule, and final payment arrangements, based on the project scope of work for which the subcontractor will be responsible. The subcontractor’s scope of work, including task, deliverable, and reporting requirements, are detailed in the contract’s Scope of Work exhibit. 
Internal Project Management and Communications. We have already established specific points of contact for each company. These individuals formally document operating procedures and work closely together throughout the project to report status, coordinate schedules, mitigate risks, manage issues and concerns, and engage resources as required to ensure coordination of effective and efficient team operations of all work efforts.

The Genesis10 subcontractor staff will be fully integrated into the Cognosante POMI Team and managed exactly like our own employees. Prior to starting work, we will train them in the Cognosante project management methodologies and tools that will be used on the POMI services contract, ensuring a complete understanding of expectations for formal and information communications, submission of time sheets, and lines of authority.

As the prime contractor on the majority of our MMIS planning, procurement, project management, and IV&V/QA contracts, we have significant experience managing both independent contractors and subcontractor firms. MMIS implementation projects in the last ten years that included subcontractors include contracts for the District of Columbia and the states of Oregon, Florida, New Hampshire, and Mississippi.


[bookmark: _Ref308249629][bookmark: _Toc308448325]Personnel
	RFP § 1.8
· The Contractor will bring a team of individuals who will be experienced in these types of projects and will have successfully managed such a project spanning a similar timeline with similar complexities and interdependencies and coordination requirements. 
· Each member of the team will be co-located with staff from the winning Core MMIS contractors in the metropolitan area of Des Moines, Iowa
· At a minimum all Project Oversight, Management and Integration (POMI) staff will be expected to be on-site during normal business hours. Outside of those hours it is the expectation that the Agency will be able to reach the key personnel of the Contractor seven days a week.
· Each team member will be 100% dedicated to the System Services Implementation project unless approved by the Agency’s Project Director in writing.
· Key personnel shall report directly to the State’s MMIS Project Director.
· Key personnel positions must be independent positions and hold no other position within the scope of MED-12-029.



Cognosante knows a key success factor to large projects is a strong cohesive team that is committed to meeting the project goals. We are proposing a team for Iowa that consists of very experienced consultants and Project Managers, most with Medicaid and MMIS experience and several with recent Iowa experience. Our team will supplement and complement the strong Iowa Medicaid Enterprise project team to:
Oversee and manage the contractors and the DDI to ensure that all contractors bringing operational and/or system services to the Agency through the IME Systems and Professional Services contracts meet their goals and milestones for a successful implementation. 
Document all aspects of the DDI project so that a true and accurate record exists of all decisions, issues, risks, timelines, etc, for the real time landscape of the project, as well as in the case of a challenge or an audit. 
Prepare for and meet all federal requirements for federal certification of the MMIS system and any federal review documentation standards, including the seven conditions and standards that must be met to receive enhanced federal match as outlined by CMS Medicaid IT Supplement (MITS-11-01-v1.0). 
Coordinate and find effective ways to manage the implementation and synchronize this implementation with the other large healthcare initiatives of the Agency, including the Iowa Integrated Eligibility Project (IIEP). 
Identify risks and recommend avoidance and mitigation strategies to the Agency so the project stays on time, within scope, and on budget. 

Our proposed team will also augment the State’s staff with the following positions to act on behalf of the State in the MMIS DDI to monitor and guide all areas of implementation this contract: 

Cultural Change Manager 
Certification Manager
Communications/Knowledge Transfer Manager 
Implementation/Transition Manager 

Our goal is to smoothly integrate with your team structure and function together to maximize project performance.

The Cognosante team is unique in that the proposed team members bring recent MMIS and healthcare system implementation experience. Our proposed team includes a senior level Project Manager and senior level consultants and managers from Cognosante and Genesis10, several with Project Management Professional (PMP) certifications who are experienced, local specialists that will meet the staffing requirements and deliver the scope of work in the RFP. They have very in-depth business area subject matter expertise and operational knowledge. From a technical and systems perspective, our proposed Project Managers also have years of experience managing complex business enterprise system implementations and expertise in system integration and modular systems. 

Our team will have the support and guidance of a senior-level advisory group, consultants, business analysts, and senior consultants in the areas of project schedule, risk, issues, communications, and change control. The individuals proposed by Cognosante for project management support will help ensure the project is well managed and completed on time. 

We have carefully selected knowledgeable and experienced professionals to fill the four designated management positions to supplement the Systems Services Project team. These four individuals meet or exceed the position qualifications identified in Amendment 4 of the RFP. All four candidates have extensive healthcare information system experience in the areas of cultural change, federal certification, communications and knowledge transfer, and implementation management. Three of the proposed staff also have knowledge and experience working with Iowa’s healthcare industry and landscape, including the IME.

We commit to provide the key personnel needed to be fully operational by the POMI contract signing date OR contract start date. Our proposed team is local and will be prepared to begin work immediately upon the contract start date. The first 60 days will be a critical time for the POMI team to be prepared and ready to manage the DDI contractor. We will work closely with the State Project management team to ensure they are satisfied with the team, and we will make adjustments accordingly.

[bookmark: Staff100Percent]We commit that all proposed key personnel will be dedicated to the Systems Services Implementation project contract 100% based on the staffing plan during the period of their assignments, unless approved in writing by the Agency's Project Director. The proposed key POMI staff is expected to work on site at the IME facility in Des Moines, Iowa during normal business hours and be available to be reached by Agency personnel seven days a week. We commit that the POMI team will work collaboratively with other IME contractors and other Agency staff and contractors, cooperate with all contractors, and adhere to a professional work environment throughout the contract term. 
[bookmark: _Toc308448326]Tables of Organization
	RFP § 3.2.5.2.1 – Illustrate the lines of authority in two tables:
· One showing overall operations
· One showing staff who will provide services under the RFP



Figure 22 shows the overall Organization Chart for overall operations of the Cognosante Medicaid Services
[bookmark: _Ref307212593][bookmark: _Toc308448381]Figure 22: Organization Chart – Cognosante Operations
[image: ]

Figure 23 shows the proposed Organization Chart for the Cognosante Project Oversight, Management and Integration Services Team.
[bookmark: _Ref307212652][bookmark: _Toc308448382]Figure 23: Organization Chart – Cognosante POMI Services Team
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[bookmark: _Ref308373003][bookmark: _Toc308448327]Names and Credentials of Personnel
As shown in the organization chart above, we are proposing the following POMI project personnel:

MMIS Project Managers
Helena Young, MBA, PMP, Cultural Change Manager (Key)
Terry Childress, MS, PMP, Certification Manager (Key)
Veta Woods, Communications/Knowledge Transfer Manager (Key)
Brent Bizik, MBA, Implementation/Transition Manager (Key)

POMI Team
Kevin Driscoll, MBA, Project Manager (Key)
Jim Rowland, MMIS Senior Consultant
Dave Musgrove, PMP, PAHM. POMI Senior Consultant (Key)
Tauri Phillips, POMI Business Analyst (Key)

The qualifications and credentials of the POMI project personnel are detailed in the following section.


[bookmark: _Toc308448328]Project Manager and Key Personnel
	RFP § 3.2.5.2.3 and Amendment 3
· Include names and credentials for the project/account manager, cultural change manager, certification manager, communications/knowledge transfer manager and implementation/transition manager and any additional key project personnel as identified by the Bidder who will be involved in providing services sought by this RFP. Include resumes for these personnel.
· Include the project manager’s experience managing subcontractor staff if the bidder proposes to use subcontractors.



This section provides an overview for each of the proposed POMI project personnel. Table 12 shows how our proposed Project Manager and the four MMIS Project Managers meet or exceed the RFP staffing qualifications. This is followed by a summary of each team member credentials. A staffing plan shows the proposed staffing levels for the POMI team on a monthly basis. Resumes for all proposed staff are provided in Section 5.2.3.4.
[bookmark: _Ref308162419][bookmark: _Toc308448357]Table 12: The Cognosante Key Personnel Meet or Exceed the Project Requirements
	POMI Key Personnel Qualification Requirements
	Cognosante Proposed Staff Meets or Exceeds the RFP Requirements:

	
	Project Manager
	Kevin Driscoll, MBA

	[image: ]
	Required: 
4 years of account management or major supervisory role for government or private sector healthcare payer or provider; 
Bachelor's degree or equivalent relevant experience 

Desired: 
Previous management experience with Medicaid and MMIS implementations and operations; 
Knowledge of HIPAA rules, CMS guidelines and current MITA standards 
	Kevin has over 5 years experience as a Project Manager or Account Manager at a major healthcare and IT provider of healthcare solutions and MMIS and Medicaid Fiscal Agent services vendor, Affiliated Computer Services (ACS).
He holds an MBA with Healthcare Administration Focus.
He was the Implementation/Operations Director with the MMIS contractor ASC responsible for the New Hampshire MMIS account.
He has knowledge of and experience with HIPAA rules, CMS guidelines, and current MITA standards from his experience managing the MMIS.

	
	Cultural Change Manager:
	Helena Young, MBA, PMP

	[image: ]
	Required: 
2 years Cultural/Organizational experience; 
3 years of experience in a leadership role; 
Medicaid, Health and Human service organizational experience; 
Experience with large scale IT implementations; 
Possess excellent communication and writing skills 

Desired: 
Change Management certification a plus; 
3 years project management experience; 
5 years in the Information Technology field;
5 years of experience on change management; 
Change management professional designation 
	Ms. Young has over 2 years of Cultural/ Organizational experience from her change management roles on projects and organizational changes at Wellmark Blue Cross/Blue Shield of Iowa, Kohler, and Norwood Airtex. 
She has over 15 years of experience in management and leadership roles throughout her career at the organizations listed in her resume.
She has Health and Human service organizational experience from her program management consulting role at Wellmark Blue Cross/Blue Shield of Iowa, which is subject to CMS oversight and regulations.
She has excellent communication, collaboration and writing skills, as demonstrated by leadership and management roles she has held.
She has over 5 years of project management experience at Wells Fargo, Wellmark, and John Deere.
As part of her 7.5 years of leadership roles at Wells Fargo, Wellmark, Kohler, and Norwood, she has performed change management responsibilities.
She has training and experience with ProSci ADKAR methodology but does not hold any change management certification.

	
	Certification Manager
	Terry Childress, MS, PMP

	[image: ]
	Required: 
5 years State Government experience; 
Possess at least one successful MMIS certification; 
Experience with MMIS and current CMS certification standards; 
Knowledge of current Medicaid Information Technology Architecture (MITA); 
Experience with large scale IT implementations; 
Possess excellent communication and writing skills 

Desired: 
3 years project management experience; 
5 years in the healthcare information technology field 
	Terry has 20 years State Government experience both directly at the State of Mississippi Division of Medicaid and on several consulting projects with State Medicaid agencies.
Terry led 2 successful MMIS certifications for the State of Mississippi.
Terry has extensive experience with MMIS and CMS Certification standards from his work in 20 years experience managing MMIS project including developing requirements for MMIS RFPs based on CMS certification standards in the States of Florida, Mississippi and Kentucky
Terry is very knowledgeable of MITA from his experience assisting several States with their MITA State Self Assessments.
He has extensive experience with large scale IT implementations from his 13 years as Systems Manager for State of Mississippi Division of Medicaid
He has excellent communication and writing skills as demonstrated by his successful leadership and consulting career.
Terry is a certified PMP and has over 3 years of project management experience
Over 20 years of his career has been in healthcare information technology field

	
	Communications/Knowledge Transfer Manager
	Veta Woods

	[image: ]
	Required: 
4 years of communications experience in a healthcare environment; 
4 years of experience in a leadership training role; 
Experience working with system implementations; 
Experience developing and implementing a comprehensive staff and/or client training program, and coordinating workshops, conferences, seminars or similar events; Possess excellent communication and writing skills 

Desired: 
4 years management experience;
4 years in the healthcare information technology field 
	Veta has over 25 years of communications experience in healthcare environment, primarily at Medicaid and Medicare contractors.
She has 15 years of experience in a leadership training role from her work as Supervisor and systems coordinator at the Medicare contractor responsible for training of users on system modifications.
As a Business Analyst, she has experience with at least three major system transitions/conversions.
As part of the system transition at Noridian, she was responsible for establishing training plans, assisting with or providing training, coordination of meetings and workshops, creating training materials, and training external customers. 
She conducted the Bidder’s conference and supported Oral Presentations for MMIS procurement project in Iowa.
She has over 15 years of experience as a Business Analyst in the healthcare information technology field supporting the Medicare and Medicaid programs.

	
	Implementation/Transition Manager
	Brent Bizik, MBA

	[image: ]
	Required:
4 years of management experience working with Medicaid policies, procedures and system implementations; 
Technically proficient with MMIS and POS systems; 
4 years of experience as a project management which include: planning, organization and risk mitigation;
Knowledge of current Medicaid Information Technology Architecture (MITA); 
Experience with large scale IT implementations; 
Possess at least one successful MMIS implementation; 
Possess excellent communication and writing skills 

Desired: 
5 years project management experience; 
5 years in Medicaid information technology experience 
	Brent has over 10 years of management experience, with 5 years at the Arizona Health Care Cost Containment System (AHCCCS), which is the State’s Medicaid Program, and at a Medicaid Health Plan
He has 4 years of experience with MMIS and experience with PBM POS
He has almost 10 years of experience in Project Management, including planning, organization, and risk mitigation
He as perform MITA assessment reviews for strategic IT planning
His experience in small, medium, and large publicly and privately funded IT projects encompasses the entire project lifecycle 
He possesses sound organizational leadership skills and proven ability to work collaboratively with stakeholders and successfully manage and coordinate multiple concurrent projects, gain consensus, think strategically, motivate employees, and build teams
Excellent communication and writing skills with internal and external stakeholders
His 4 years of Medicaid experience includes information technology



Our team has a good balance of local staff and MMIS and healthcare industry staff to support the POMI scope of work. Our team has depth and breadth of experience to effectively support the primary business areas, interfaces, and standards that are involved with any MMIS implementation. Table 13 shows that experience that will ensure coverage for these areas in the Iowa MMIS project. The table is following by descriptions of each team member’s qualifications.


[bookmark: _Ref308163692][bookmark: _Toc308448358]Table 13: Summary of Cognosante POMI Team Member Experience
[image: ]

Cognosante Proposes Kevin Driscoll, MBA, to Lead the Iowa POMI Team

Kevin Driscoll is an experienced MMIS implementation and operations director with over ten years of project management experience in healthcare product delivery and private sector delivery projects. He is currently the Implementation Director for the New Hampshire MMIS project. He brings 10 years of excellent leadership and project management skills to effectively manage MMIS project schedule, risks, issues and project performance improvement.

Kevin has extensive Medicaid and MMIS business knowledge and experience to bring to the IME Systems Services Implementation project. His experience includes Provider relations, Member management, Benefit Plan administration, Third Party Liability, Service Authorization and Claims management. 

Kevin’s experience includes managing subcontractor staff on large projects. In addition, he has successfully coordinated large product development teams, including an offshore subcontractor team, business units, and with onshore technical team during requirements, design, development and operations planning phase for development of ACS’s Enterprise MMIS Product.

Kevin has a MBA with a healthcare focus from Auburn University and a B.S. in Computer Science. In addition, his management expertise is built on strong technical skills and knowledge from his four years experience in technical roles as Senior Developer and team lead.

Cognosante Proposes MMIS, Project Management, and Business Analyst Experts to Support the POMI Scope of Work

We propose the following consultants to support the thirteen key activities required in the POMI scope of work. 

POMI Senior Consultant – Dave Musgrove, PMP (Key)
Dave Musgrove is seasoned project manager and senior consultant who has led a wide variety of business and technical projects within his 25 year career. In addition to his strong project management skills and experience, he brings recent experience with Iowa Department of Human Services and the IME. He is also a certified Project Management Professional and holds Professional Academy for Healthcare Management (PAHM) certification. Mr. Musgrove will provide support to the POMI team as a senior consultant. As the Senior POMI Consultant, Dave’s strong project management skills on diverse healthcare and non-healthcare information technology and business projects, coupled with his recent work with on the Iowa’s Integrated Eligibility Project (IIEP), will be an asset to the Cognosante POMI team. Dave’s role will be to ensure that all POMI plans, processes, and structures address integration of the IME contractors, DDI contractors, and Agency healthcare initiatives.

MMIS Senior Consultant – James Rowland
James Rowland has specialized in MMIS consulting at Cognosante for over five years and is proposed as the Senior MMIS Consultant for the POMI team. Mr. Rowland is very suited to provide subject matter expertise to the POMI team with his MMIS project management and MMIS business analyst experience in the states of Iowa, California, Oklahoma, and Oregon. Most recently, he is assisting Arkansas with documenting and updating policy and business rules to prepare for the transition to the new MMIS. His knowledge of Iowa IME from his business analyst work supporting the MITA State Self Assessment and definition of RFP requirements provides a great foundation and advantage to Iowa for him to support the POMI team. 

Mr. Rowland brings strong MMIS and Medicaid business and operations experience to the Iowa MMIS Implementation project. While on the Oregon MMIS Implementation Project, Jim supported the organization change activities as well as oversight of the DDI Contractor’s business transition plans. Jim’s role will be to provide his MMIS and POS expertise to the POMI Team throughout the project. As the Account Manager for two years for a Pharmacy Benefits Management Vendor, First Health Corporation, Jim was responsible for managing system modifications and maintenance, provider services, and contract compliance. At the Oregon Office of Medical Assistance Program, he held a variety of operations management positions involving Medicaid and other State programs, including claims processing, provider enrollment, managed care, prior authorization, claims payments, financial management, program policy implementation, and provider communications.

POMI Business Analyst – Tauri Phillips
Tauri Phillips is a talented healthcare Business Analyst with over 13 years of experience with implementation of major program and system enhancements for Iowa health plan and healthcare provider organizations. She has performed in business analyst roles leading the implementation of clinical and patient record systems for large hospitals, nursing and pharmaceutical audit processes, and systems and inventory control systems. She also performed training, communication, and transition activities for clinical and operations staff impacted by these system and procedural changes. In addition, she is a certified trainer for pharmacy and outpatient services. Tauri will bring strong communication and collaboration skills to the POMI team to help resolve the gaps between stakeholders’ and end users’ expectations and technology constraints and issues.

Cognosante Proposes a Strong Management Team to Augment the State’s Staff 

We are proposing the following individuals for the four key positions required in the POMI RFP to supplement the IME team. These individuals were selected based on our assumptions of the roles and responsibilities for these positions based on our understanding and roles that these types of positions have played on other MMIS implementation projects in other State Medicaid programs. Our proposal MMIS Project Managers will perform the State functions of the four designated positions in the RFP.

Cultural Change Manager- Helena Young, MBA, PMP
Helena Young is a results-focused project management and change management professional with over 15 years of experience in business management and operations. She brings strong skills in collaborative team building, change management, and continuous design and quality improvement. She has led change management and organization change initiatives as part of projects and operations management for large healthcare, financial, and manufacturing organizations, primarily in Iowa.

Examples of her change management experience that are provided in her resume include three years as Change Manager/Business Project Manager at Wellmark Blue Cross/Blue Shield, Manager of Operations at Kohler involving a merger of business units and IT tool change, and Director of Customer Care at Norwood Airtex involving transition and close of one site. She also has experience with large-scale IT implementations at Wells Fargo.

Her strong experience is founded on a solid educational background, as Helena holds a Bachelors of Science in Business and a Masters in Business Administration, as well as Project Management Professional certification. She also has training/experience with the Pro Sci/ ADKAR model that has emerged as a holistic approach that brings together the collection of change management work into a simple, results-oriented model. This model ties together all aspects of change management, including readiness assessments, sponsorship, communications, coaching, training and resistance management. All of these activities are placed into a framework that is oriented on the required phases for realizing change with individuals and the organization. The ADKAR model was used to support the Oregon MMIS Implementation Project from 2006 – 2009.

Certification Manager – Terrice (“Terry”) Childress, MS, PMP
Terry Childress is an experienced PMP-certified Project Manager and Medicaid/MMIS subject matter expert. Mr. Childress has been a Project Manager for Cognosante for seven years. He has successfully been Project Manager and Senior Technical Analyst on projects for MMIS procurements, MITA State Self Assessments, and Electronic Health Records/eSCRIPT for the States of Mississippi, Texas, Kentucky, Montana, Missouri, Florida, and Michigan. Most recently he has been the Project Manager for the IME systems procurement overseeing the evaluation and selection of the IME systems contractor. His prior experience in the certification process, discussed below, has made Mr. Childress a knowledgeable source for states pursuing Medicaid certification. 

Prior to his experience at Cognosante, Mr. Childress was the Systems Manager for the Division of Medicaid in the State of Mississippi for over 13 years. He was responsible for the managing complex IT applications over multiple platforms including the MMIS and the Agency’s WAN and data warehouse. He led the certification efforts for the implementation of the First Health legacy system and the ACS Omnicaid system. In addition, he was responsible for overall executive management of 30 programmers, business systems analysts, network specialists, and systems administrators and management oversight for a large contractor staff (over 200 positions) including 60 IT functions such as data entry, all levels of computer operations, programming and design, systems managers and supervisors. 

Additionally, while Mr. Childress was Systems Manager for Mississippi Medicaid, he spearheaded two CMS certifications for new MMIS installations. Mr. Childress developed pre-visit procedures during the first certification that prepared the State for the certification process and prepared CMS with the necessary information they needed for the on-site visit. These procedures and attention to the certification process led to successful certifications with no outstanding issues. Both certifications were successfully completed within six months of implementation and resulted in full financial federal participation (FFP) coverage from the first day of operations.

Mr. Childress’ other professional experience includes two years as a Senior Analyst at the University of Mississippi Medical Center and two years as Chief of Computer Resources in the United States Air Force. He has a Masters degree in Computer Science, Bachelors degree in Vocational Education Studies and is a certified Project Management Professional.

Communications/Knowledge Transfer Manager – Veta Woods
Veta Woods is an experienced Business Analyst with Cognosante with over 15 years of Medicaid and Medicare business analysis experience and is proposed as the Communications/ Knowledge Transfer Manager for the Iowa POMI team. She has been performing communications activities in her current role in the IME and is looking forward to continuing to support the project in this new and important role. Veta has knowledge and experience with IME from her responsibilities for transition activities for Member Services, Medical Services and Provider Cost Audit and Rate Settings as part of the procurement process IME.

Veta’s career of 25 years of healthcare experience in the Medicaid and Medicare space includes business analyst roles for major MMIS fiscal agent and Medicare contractors such as Affiliated Computer Services (ACS) and Noridian Administrative Services, as well as Wellmark Blue Cross Blue Shield. At these organizations, Ms. Woods performed business analysis responsibilities, including business process analysis, quality assurance, claims processing, client relations, and project management. 

Her communications and training/knowledge transfer experience is demonstrated by her roles on management teams for over 15 years in the capacity of a Supervisor or Systems Coordinator. She coordinated and assigned tasks associated with several system modifications and system transitions. She ensured all internal staff was educated, manuals or guidelines were reviewed and updated, training was provided if needed, and external communications through Newsletters or web updates were completed. She established training plans, assisted or provided training, and created training materials for internal and external team members and stakeholders.

Implementation/Transition Manager – Brent Bizik
Brent Bizik is a successful executive Project Manager with over 10 years of experience managing Medicaid and health information technology projects. He is proposed as the Implementation /Transition Manager for the POMI team. Mr. Bizik has served in several project management positions with Arizona’s Medicaid Program, the Arizona Health Care Cost Containment System (AHCCCS). Mr. Bizik is committed to working with the IME and is planning to relocate his family to Des Moines if awarded this contract.

Brent’s Medicaid system implementation and operation experience includes Manager for the EHR Systems and Services Arizona Medical Information Exchange (AMIE). He was previously the Project Manager of IT Financial Systems for Arizona Purchasing & Assistance Collaborative for Electronic Health Records, as well as Information Technology Operations Manager for clinical prior authorization, utilization review, and administrative support teams for AHCCCS.

Prior to his positions at AHCCCS, Brent held project management, IT Operations management, and consulting positions in private sector corporations. He also holds an MBA in Healthcare Management and is a member of several professional organizations, including Arizona Medical Group Management Association (MGMA), Healthcare Financial Management Association (HFMA), and Healthcare Information Management Systems Society (HIMSS).

Cognosante Proposes a Senior Account Manager and Technical Advisory Group to Provide Guidance to the POMI Team

Cognosante is proposing Jarred Clark, Managing Director with Cognosante, as the Account Manager for this project. Jarred is the current Account Manager for our IME contract and will work with the IME leadership and the Cognosante Project Manager to ensure that Cognosante is providing excellent service. Jarred possesses a broad range of experience and in-depth knowledge of large, complex government organizations and systems. 

Jarred will be responsible for coordinating the participation of the Cognosante Technical Advisory Group (TAG) that consists of Jim Joyce, Senior Vice President of Medicaid Management Services; Ken Dybevik, MMIS Services Director; and Joe Crisp, Project Manager. The Cognosante TAG will provide periodic review of the project and be available throughout the project to consult on critical project issues.

Cognosante knows that MMIS projects are large and complex and will challenge the skills and experience of even the best teams. No project experience is as valuable as previous MMIS DDI experience. Every strong project team needs executive level support and advice to resolve the new and changing challenges and unexpected project activities created by a large and complex MMIS DDI project. To address this, Cognosante proposes the additional services of a Senior Technical Advisory Group. Our proposed Senior Technical Advisory Group is made of up individuals with recent MMIS DDI experience, as well as years of other MMIS project management. Our advisory group is composed of top executives of Cognosante’s management team.

As shown in Table 14, Cognosante proposed Senior Advisors have state MMIS Project experience in three states and knowledge about the Iowa IME project. From past MMIS projects, we know that MMIS implementations have an abundance of political, technical, and business issues that can be best managed by those that have successfully addressed similar issues on other state MMIS projects.
[bookmark: _Ref308275495][bookmark: _Toc308448359]Table 14: Senior Advisor Qualifications
	Senior Technical Advisory Group Member
	Role at Cognosante
	Summary of Experience

	Jim Joyce, PMP
	Senior VP, Medicaid Management Services
	PMP Certification
MMIS Project Director for Oregon
Over 11 years Medicaid experience
Over 34 years IT Systems Management experience
Experience with over 20 state MMIS projects
Experience with IME contract

	Ken Dybevik
	Director, MMIS
	26 years of Medicaid and MMIS experience
Project Director for State of Wisconsin’s MMIS Replacement Project

	Joe Crisp, PMP 
	Project Manager
	Medicaid Services Manager for North Dakota’s MMIS and fiscal agent contractor
Project Manager for Idaho MMIS Replacement Project
20 years IT systems experience including 10 years MMIS management
PMP Certification



The members of the proposed Senior Technical Advisory Group will provide executive oversight and a sounding board for the Iowa POMI team and State leadership. They will provide first-hand frontline experience from their recent MMIS design, development, and implementation projects. This experience, combined with their seasoned leadership and healthcare program and technology knowledge and abilities, will be invaluable to the IME Systems Services project. Cognosante is offering this additional level of senior level support to help ensure the IME project success.
Staffing Levels
Figure 24 provides proposed staffing levels for the POMI team based on the scope of work requirements provided in the POMI RFP, RFP amendments, and responses to proposers’ questions.
[bookmark: _Ref307216033][bookmark: _Toc308448383]Figure 24: POMI Team Staffing Levels
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[bookmark: _Ref307848091]Position Descriptions
We have developed draft position descriptions for each of the POMI position that were used as one basis for identifying individuals to propose for the positions. We understand that IME will provide more detailed position descriptions after the contract begins. These position descriptions are provided to show our understanding of the needs and functions for these positions on an MMIS implementation project.

POMI Project Manager
The Cognosante Project Manager is a Key Position and will lead our project oversight, Management and integration (POMI) services methodology based on the PMBOK. As such, the PMBOK project management processes are evident in the Cognosante Project Manager duties and responsibilities. The POMI Lead will ensure the Cognosante Team‘s successful and timely completion of all tasks within scope and within budget.

The POMI Project Manager will be responsible for:
Developing the POMI Project Plan that will describe our proposed methods, criteria and standards to accomplish the project
Developing a detailed work plan that will be used to manage all POMI activities on the project
Developing the monthly POMI Status Report in accordance with the SOW requirements
Ensuring the best use of personnel and assigns tasks for timely completion
Ensuring the applicable standards are used to complete assigned tasks and implementing process improvements and corrective action as needed 
Monitoring overall project progress with the approved work plan and updates made monthly to ensure it corresponds to development vendor’s work plan
Ensuring compliance with the contract, state and federal regulations and internal standards and procedures
Ensuring risks and issues are tracked and monitored
Ensuring all major project decisions are documented
Conducting management briefings, as needed
Attending project and status meetings as required

Communications/Knowledge Transfer Manager
Proposed Responsibilities: 
 The Communications/Knowledge Transfer Manager will be responsible to manage the Agency approved communication plan and the knowledge transfer plan. 
Develop, maintain, and execute the Communications Plan.
Execute communications management processes and standards in accordance with the Communications Plan including defining the audiences, messages, media, frequency, and tools.
Lead and assist in the development of the project communication mechanisms (e.g. communications center, website).
Facilitate alignment between the State and Vendors and selected project business partner(s), both internal and external, on communication management methods, processes, and standards.

Certification Manager
Proposed Responsibilities: 
The Certification Manager will
Ensure that system functionality and business operations meet the Medicaid Certification Checklist criteria from the MECT
Develop and implement a plan for documentation of system artifacts to support the certification process
Lead the State participation in preparation for certification review

Cultural Change Manager
Proposed Responsibilities: 
The Cultural Change Manager will:
Apply a structured change management approach and methodology for the impact to personnel caused by projects and change efforts. 
Develop a change management strategy based on a situational awareness of the details of the change and the groups being impacted by the change. 
Identify potential personnel risks and anticipated points of resistance, and develop specific plans to mitigate or address the concerns. 
Conduct organizational change readiness assessments, evaluate results and present findings in a logical and easy-to-understand manner. 
Develop a set of actionable and targeted change management plans – including communication plan, sponsor roadmap, coaching plan, training plan and resistance management plan. 
Support the execution of change management plans by employee-facing managers and business leaders. 
Be an active and visible coach to executive leaders who are change sponsors. 
Create and manage measurement systems to track and report on adoption, utilization and proficiency of individual changes. 
Identify resistance and performance gaps, and work to develop and implement corrective actions 
Create and enable reinforcement mechanisms and celebrations of success. 
Work with project teams to integrate change management activities into the overall project plan. 
Work with communication, training, HR and OD specialists in the formulation of particular plans and activities to support project implementation.

Implementation/Transition Manager
Proposed Responsibilities: 
The Implementation/Transition Manager will be responsible to responsible for managing the implementation and transition to the new systems and contracts. 
Plan and coordinate implementation activities of all vendors, stakeholders and project participants
Develop, maintain, and execute the systems and contracts Implementation/Transition Plan.
Manage Operational Readiness assessments for business areas 
Plan Go-Live task, activities and schedule
Coordinate with Communications manager on communications and issue escalation following Implementation
Facilitate alignment between the State and Vendors and selected project business partner(s), both internal and external, on implementation management methods, processes, and standards.

POMI Team Support Positions
Proposed Responsibilities: 
The MMIS Senior Consultant, POMI Senior Consultant, and Business Analyst will support project management activities and tasks for the POMI contract, including: 
. 
· POMI plan development
· Review of contractor services and deliverables
· Coordination and integration services
· Risk and Issue management
· Project status reporting and status meeting
· Change/Scope management
· Maintain project documentation and library
· Attend JAD meetings
· Monitor IME contractor plans and performance
· Readiness assessments
Key Personnel References
Per Amendment 4, this section provides three references for our proposed Key Personnel. These references each key person’s professional experience within the past five years.

References for Kevin Driscoll, MBA – Project Manager 
	Reference 1
	Reference 2
	Reference 3

	Kevin Jackam
Director of PMO
ACS
1758 Crossvale Drive
Dacula, GA 30019
678.333.8528
ksjackam@msn.com
	Jeff Flanigan
Director of Applications
E-Gatematrix
6331 Weller Trail
Sugar Hill, GA 30518
404.934.9495
Jeffrey_flanigan@yahoo.com
	Kirk Blackmon
Medicaid Functional Area Manager
ACS
2250 Rosemoore Walk
Marietta, GA 30062
678.773.2070
gkblackmon@gmail.com



References for Helena Young, MBA, PMP – Cultural Change Manager
	Reference 1
	Reference 2
	Reference 3

	Connie Bouhaik, PMP
Project Manager
Signature Consulting
 4406 101st, Urbandale, IA 50322
515.213.5540
Cbouhaik3@msn.com 
	Brenda Maule
Portfolio Manager-PMO
Wells Fargo/Visiont 
5324 Brookview DR
West Des Moines, IA 50266
515.991.1739
kayem@mchsi.com

	Terry M. Flander, DO, MPH, MHA, FAAFP
Vice President of Medical Affairs National Accounts
Coventry Health Care
4141 North Scottsdale Road
Scottsdale, AZ 85251
480.445.6730
tmflander@cvty.com



References for Terry Childress, MS, PMP – Certification Manager
	Reference 1
	Reference 2
	Reference 3

	JJ Dunn, CIO
(former CIO, Mississippi Division of Medicaid)
St. Dominic Hospital
969 Lakeland Drive
Jackson, MS 39216
601.862.2689
mdunn@stdom.com
	Joe Speetjens
211 Belle Pointe
Madison, MS 39110-8289
601.954.1368
speetjens@mac.com
	Patricia Godbout
Box 55598
Phoenix, AZ 85078
602.206.9440
pgodbout@aol.com







References for Veta Woods – Communications/Knowledge Transfer Manager
	Reference 1
	Reference 2
	Reference 3

	Donna Sampson
Director, Program Manager, Project Manager
Affiliated Computer Services, Inc.
1239 Merle Hay RD, 
Des Moines, IA 50311
515.250.1727
Donna.Sampson@ACS-Inc.com
	Penny Stroud
Project Coordinator
HP
11835 Roosevelt St
Indianola, Iowa 50125
515.321.3613
Penny.Stroud@HP.com
	Jennifer Pilkington
Patient Account Specialist\Insurance Coordinator
Planned Parenthood of the Heartland
1421 Locust St, WDM IA 50265
515.689.6887
JJPilk@MSN.com



References for Brent Bizik, MBA – Implementation/Transition Manager
	Reference 1
	Reference 2
	Reference 3

	William F. Vanaskie
Arizona Medical Information Exchange (AMIE), Chairperson
2601 East Roosevelt Street
Phoenix, AZ 85008
602.344.1258 (office)
602.463.9915 (mobile)
Bill.Vanaskie@mihs.org
	Anthony D. Rodgers
CMS Deputy Administrator
Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services
7500 Security Boulevard
Baltimore, MD 21244
410.786.2151
Anthony.Rodgers@cms.hhs.g
	Honey Pivirotto
Assistant County Administrator
CEO, PHS
Abrams Public Health Building
3950 S Country Club Rd
Tucson, AZ 85714
520.243.7853
Honey.Pivirotto@pima.gov



References for Dave Musgrove, PMP – POMI Senior Consultant
	Reference 1
	Reference 2
	Reference 3

	Dan Thomas
Team Leader
Wellmark, Inc.
636 Grand Avenue
Des Moines, IA  50309
[bookmark: _GoBack]515.235.4256
thomasd@wellmark.com
	Richard Meinders
Team Leader
Wellmark, Inc.
636 Grand Avenue
Des Moines, IA  50309
515.245.5012
meindersrj@wellmark.com
	Tracy Smalley
Program Manager
Aviva USA
7700 Mills Civic Parkway
West Des Moines, IA  50266
515.342.5114
Tracy.Smalley@avivausa.com



References for Tauri Phillips – POMI Business Analyst
	Reference 1
	Reference 2
	Reference 3

	Michelle Benschoter
Applications Analyst/Pharmacist
Iowa Health System
4507 SW 33rd St., DSM 50321
515.210.6507
pmbens@msn.com
	Danielle LaPlant
IQ4 Trainer HIM
Iowa Health System
1313 High St., DSM 50309
314.578.7613
dlaplant@live.com
	Kristine Iotte
Account Executive
Analysts in Motion
105 Decker Ct. Suite 735
Irving, Texas 75062
312.391.2627
Kiotee@analystsinmotion.com


[bookmark: _Ref307216110]Resumes
Resumes for all proposed staff are provided on the following pages. 

Summary of Qualifications
· Highly-qualified client relationship manager in the healthcare field, specializing in the implementation of Medicaid/Medicare accounts
· Currently the Implementation Director for the New Hampshire MMIS project
· 10+ years of project management experience in healthcare product delivery and private sector delivery projects
· HIT Operations Director with a focus on global product and project delivery, application development, program management, and healthcare operations. 
· Successful track record of delivering projects within specifications, timeframe, and budget
· Proven risk management and risk mitigation skills
· Experience interfacing with multiple, diverse stakeholders
· Strong communications skills
· Solid knowledge of HIPAA rules, CMS guidelines, and current MITA standards
· MBA in Healthcare Administration
Relevant Experience
Kevin Driscoll has over 10 years of project management experience, including five years as the Implementation / Operations Director responsible for oversight of Affiliated Computer Services’ Enterprise MMIS Product Development Program. As the Implementation Director for New Hampshire MMIS project, he managed the implementation across Provider, Member, Benefit Plans, TPL, Claims and Service Authorization teams. Kevin brings a history of strong team leadership and problem solving strengths and the ability to maximize resources, meet aggressive deadlines, and build consensus among disparate groups to his role of POMI Project Manager.

	Affiliated Computer Services, a XEROX Company
2006 – Present
	As Implementation / Operations Director, activities and accomplishments include:
Enterprise MMIS Product Development Program
Implementation Director for New Hampshire’s MMIS implementation; managed implementation across Provider, Member, Benefit Plans, TPL, Claims and Service Authorization teams
Interface with Offshore vendors on a daily basis and proactively communicate with functional leads and offshore vendor of the status of milestones and deliverables
Successfully coordinated large product development teams, offshore subcontractor team, business unit along with onshore technical team during requirements, design, development and operations planning phases
Provide direct leadership for 30-35 employees/contractors across multiple verticals
Provider Relations Management
Claims Payment and Claims Migration Management
Monitor and control project risks and issues through development of mitigation strategies that satisfied client and management expectations
Review development life cycle, project plans and recommend performance improvements
Manage risk conditions to identify the proper solution to all problems in an expedient manner, to get back on track without adding delay
Led functional to technical design translation phase for Provider, Member, Benefit Plans, TPL, Claims and Service Authorization for the MITA compliant MMIS



	Matrix Resources, Atlanta, GA
2005 – 2006
	As Project Manager, Development, responsible for the overall project management and leadership of projects within the newly developed PMO office. Activities and accomplishments include:
Established project and delivery standards, managing both internal as well as external resources including managing vendor timelines
Managed project scope, utilizing change management procedures as well as managing stakeholder’s expectations
Responsible for upgrading Matrix from MAS 200 to MAS 500 to allow Project based accounting



	E-Gatematrix, Atlanta, GA
2001 – 2005
	As Project Manager, Development, responsibilities included:
Managed and delivered IFX (Flight Service Schedule), Catering System, Invoice System and Service Pricing System for Delta
Supervised staff of 12 direct reports
Key role in reducing hardware and software costs by 60%:
Migration of hardware and application to new Data Center


Employment Summary
	Organization
	Position
	Dates

	Cognosante, LLC
	Project Manager
	2011

	Affiliated Computer Services, a Xerox Company
	Implementation / Operations Director
	2006 – 2011

	Matrix Resources, Atlanta, GA
	Project Manager, Development
	2005 – 2006

	E-Gatematrix, Atlanta, GA
	Project Manager, Development
	2001 – 2005

	Ockham Technologies, Atlanta, GA
	Team Lead, Portal Operations
	2000 – 2001

	Southeastern Data Cooperative, Tucker, GA
	Team Lead / Sr. Java Developer
	1999 –2000

	Epos Corporation, Auburn, AL
	Developer
	1997 –1999


Technology Overview
The ACS Enterprise System consists of the specific functionalities of MMIS, Pharmacy Benefit Management System (PBMS – also referred to as POS) and Enrollment Broker with integrations to COTS developed into a single “Enterprise System.” The Enterprise System will be built using newer technologies keeping the customizability requirement as major focus in addition to Service Oriented Architecture. ACS’s Enterprise System is a re-engineer of its current suite of Medicaid management products as a highly customizable J2EE application using IBM Websphere, IBM Rational Software Architect, IBM ReqPro, IBM ClearCase, IBM ClearQuest, IBM DB2, Oracle, Tivoli, LDAP technologies, Edifecs, ANSI X12N (EDI Technical Language), ANSI (4010) 5010 IDC-10 Standards managed using ITIL.
Education
MBA with Healthcare Administration Focus, Auburn University, Auburn, AL
B.S. in Computer Science, Jacksonville State University, Jacksonville, AL
Medico: Legal Aspects of Healthcare, Emerging Policy Issues; Southern Medical Association, Washington D.C.

Kevin Driscoll, MBA
	Project Manager
	[image: cognosante.jpg]
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Project Oversight, Management and Integration Services for
Iowa’s MMIS Implementation Project – RFP MED-12-029
Technical Proposal


Summary of Qualifications
· PMP Certified Project Manager with 15 years of experience in management and leadership roles
· Experience executing management best practices and PMBOK standards across all phases of the systems life cycle 
· 2+ years of Cultural/ Organizational experience in change management roles on projects and organizational changes at Wellmark Blue Cross/Blue Shield of Iowa, Kohler, and Norwood Airtex
· Experience monitoring healthcare vendor procurement contracts and ensured performance level guarantees and contractual obligations were met
· Excellent communication, collaboration, and writing skills
· Masters of Business Administration degree
Relevant Experience
Helena Young is a results-focused project management and change management professional with over 15 years of experience in business management and operations. She brings strong skills in collaborative team building, change management, and continuous design and quality improvement. She has led change management and organization change initiatives as part of projects and operations management for large healthcare, financial, and manufacturing organizations, primarily in Iowa. She also has training/experience with the Pro Sci/ ADKAR model that brings together the collection of change management work into a simple, results-oriented model that ties together all aspects of change management, including readiness assessments, sponsorship, communications, coaching, training and resistance management. The ADKAR model was used to support the Oregon MMIS Implementation Project from 2006 – 2009.

	Wells Fargo, Des Moines, IA
January 2011 – Present
	As Portfolio Manager, responsibilities include:
Manage business unit portfolios by providing level of governance and education on project management methodology and associated deliverables/artifacts
Facilitate formal reviews of projects/programs by engaging Project Manager, stakeholders. and appropriate governing bodies to obtain a consistent understanding of the project’s scope, risks, timeline and funding needs
Mentored project managers and coordinators to increase skill sets in project management and system development life cycle, as well as analytical, facilitation, and elicitation skills and the appropriate documentation needed to support these processes
Participated in process and application systems redesign and testing




	January 2007 – January 2011
	Wellmark Blue Cross/Blue Shield of Iowa
Des Moines, IA

	April 2009 – January 2011
	As Program Manager Consultant, responsibilities included:
Provided business project management services for a variety of client’s health management initiatives and projects
Managed projects involving a wide variety of tools and technologies utilizing appropriate project methodologies
Collaborated with multiple Project Managers, subject matter experts, internal and external stakeholders, and senior leadership to understand scope and requirements
Facilitated walkthrough of project documentation, including business requirements, performance level specifications, change request, and testing documentation
Monitored client vendor procurement contracts, ensured performance level guarantees and contractual obligations were met
Created and published Request for Information and Request for Proposal documents to determine options to procure applications for project solutions
Mentored project managers and business analysts to increase skill sets in project management and system development life cycle, as well as analytical, facilitation and elicitation skills and the appropriate documentation needed to support these processes

	January 2007 – March 2009
	As Project Manager Consultant, responsibilities included:
Provided business project management services for a variety of client’s health management initiatives and projects
Managed projects involving a wide variety of tools and technologies utilizing appropriate project methodologies
Partnered with the business owners to clearly identify and define business needs and risks to ensure that technological solutions supported sound business process
Facilitated weekly project meetings and best practice discussions around project team concerns such as communication, accountability and documentation, and encouraged team members to think outside the box and continually adapt and improve
Ensured that design, development, and testing resources had products that met their needs to deliver on those phases of the projects
Ensured all impacted stakeholders agreed on key project decisions and kept open lines of communication both inside and outside the project based on impact
Mentored business analysts to increase analytical and facilitation skills and the appropriate documentation of requirements



	Wells Fargo, Des Moines, IA
July 2006 – January 2007
	As Project Coordinator Consultant, responsibilities included:
Managed scope, resources, timelines, risk/issue mitigation strategies, artifact approval and change control processes for the requirements phase of each initiative
Facilitated requirements meetings to identify project stakeholders and subject matter experts, plan and outline the requirements effort, establish roles and responsibilities, and elicit requirements
Partnered with design, development and testing peers during and outside of the requirements phase, ensuring requirements were cared for and transitioned as appropriate, and met the needs of those consumers
Mentored requirements analysts to increase analytical and facilitation skills, as well as the appropriate documentation of requirements. Conducted formal requirements document reviews to evaluate effective elicitation and documentation.
Maintained documents and version control within Planview, SharePoint, and ClearQuest.
Managed project codes within STAMP to ensure CORE projects financials were balanced by the month.
Collaborated with various project resources to ensure deliverables, roadblocks and issues are identified and properly documented



	Kohler Co. ,Kohler, WI
March 2005 – July 2006
	As Manager of B2C Operations, responsibilities included:
Developed strategic goals and tactical plans for the functions performed by Business to Consumer Operations 
Developed and managed all aspects of Kohler’s comprehensive customer service experience, including: CRM campaigns, contact channels, service level agreements, warranty adherence, and Service Representative network
Provided leadership and management to employees within the site focusing on employee development and driving continuous improvement
Manage and control P&L, budget, capital purchases, lease negotiations
Projects included: Business process Redesign and Service Network project, CRM strategy and implementation roadmap, Organization realignment



	John Deere Credit, Des Moines, IA
July 2003 – September 2004
	As Project Manager, responsibilities included:
Directed the efforts of contact center staff members to meet KPIs, project deadlines and system and/or procedural enhancements
Created user experience documents and process maps based on business requirements and best practices, then used user acceptance testing to ensure product met the requirements
Elicited and documented requirements for operational business initiatives and on-going project enhancements
Managed multiple and complex projects. Utilize project management and quality methodology such as six sigma, lean office, and Microsoft project
Provided management oversight of the recruitment, staffing ratios, hiring, training, retention, coaching and deployment of human resources for the Customer Care department
Used workforce management to forecast volume, identify campaigns success, and schedule staff
Projects included: Real time technology implementation, Team member: Self service IVR application, Employee Network set-up



	Norwood Airtex, Des Moines, IA
2000 – 2003
	As Director of Customer Care, responsibilities included:
Start-up and site development including operations, recruiting, hiring, strategic plan and technology acquisition
Provided direction and project management to cross functional team responsible for a variety of project and product management activities, including opportunity analysis, process redesign, technology implementation, change management
Analyzed service standards, trends, and issues to develop new business strategies
Analyzed and provided best practice solutions for complex business issues related to the operational implementation of process changes, Web site design and functionality, customer e-mail management and order entry/management, and point-of-sale system functionality
Served as the field requirements expert by assisting outside vendors in the elicitation and documentation of requirements. 
Developed CRM marketing strategy for differentiating and monetizing services and developing customer loyalty metrics
 Projects included: Telephony and CRM implementation, Organizational restructure, Facility Consolidation.



	West Teleservices, Omaha, NE
1995 – 1999
	As Operations Manager/Client Service Manager, responsibilities included:
Oversaw all operational of Client programs, which included the design, implementation, execution, control, review, analysis, and reporting of client programs/projects
Participated in key account price negotiations and decisions that ensured revenue growth and profitability
Developed resource planning and schedules
Directed and coordinated activities of inbound operations involving hundreds of new programs on a weekly basis and remote start-up operation
Coordinated all phases of new program component implementations including set-up, review of all script and training materials, testing, and sign-off
Facilitated relationships with Clients and client’s business partners to increase business prospects and position additional business opportunities
Projects Included Client implementations and Site conversion


Employment Summary
	Organization
	Position
	Dates

	Wells Fargo, Des Moines, Iowa
	Portfolio Manager
	2011

	Wellmark Blue Cross/Blue Shield of Iowa
	Program Manager Consultant
	2009 – 2011

	
	Project Manager Consultant
	2007 – 2009

	Wells Fargo, Des Moines, Iowa
	Project Coordinator Consultant
	2006 – 2007

	Kohler Co., Kohler, Wisconsin
	Manager of B2C Operations 
	2005 – 2006

	John Deere Credit, Des Moines, Iowa 
	Project Manager 
	2003 – 2004

	Norwood Airtex, Des Moines, Iowa
	Director of Customer Care
	2000 – 2003

	West Teleservices, Omaha, Nebraska 
	Operations Manager/Client Service Manager 
	1995 – 1999


Education
· Bachelors of Science in Business, Bellevue University, Bellevue, NE
· Masters of Business Administration, Bellevue University, Bellevue, NE
Training and Certification
Training in ProSci ADKAR methodology
PMP Certification


Helena Young, MBA, PMP
	Cultural Change Manager - Key
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Project Oversight, Management and Integration Services for
Iowa’s MMIS Implementation Project – RFP MED-12-029
Technical Proposal


Summary of Qualifications
· Over 20 years of Medicaid/MMIS experience
· PMP certification from the Project Management Institute
· Knowledge of the IME environment and the requirements of the MMIS Replacement Project through his current role assisting with proposal evaluation and MMIS and POS contractor selection
· Led two MMIS certification efforts as Systems Manager for Mississippi’s Division of Medicaid, both of which were successfully completed within six months of implementation and resulted in full FFP coverage from the first day of operations
· Provided oversight and direction to the Quality Management and the IV&V teams for the Takeover and Enhancement of Mississippi’s MMIS and the Replacement of the DSS/Data Warehouse (DW) projects 
· Conducted MITA assessments for three states
· Solid knowledge of HIPAA rules, CMS guidelines, and current MITA standards
· Masters Degree in Computer Science
Relevant Experience
Terrice (Terry) Childress is a senior-level Project Manager and MMIS Subject Matter Expert. Since joining Cognosante in 2004, he has provided project management and MMIS technical analysis services for Medicaid contracts in seven states that encompassed MITA and MMIS planning, procurement, and implementation assistance, including a Fiscal Agent Takeover and MMIS Enhancement and Implementation project for the State of Mississippi. He previously worked for 13 years as a Systems Manager for the Mississippi Division of Medicaid where he led the certification effort for the implementation of the First Health legacy system and the ACS Omnicaid system. His understanding of IME’s goals and requirements for the MMIS Implementation Project, coupled with 20+ years of experience in all phases of MMIS procurement and implementation projects, forms the framework for serving as the POMI Certification Manager.

	Iowa Department of Human Services (DHS)
October 2011 – Present
	As Project Manager for the MMIS/POS re-procurement project, providing project oversight for proposal evaluation and contractor selection for the Iowa Medicaid Enterprise (IME) replacement system. Responsibilities include:
Provide day-to-day management of the project
Serve as the primary point of contact with DHS
Provide evaluator technical assistance
Assist with Orals, contract negations, CMS approval, and contract award



	Kentucky Cabinet for Health and Family Services, Department for Medicaid Services (DMS)
October 2010 – September 2011
	As Project Manager for the RFP Services project, provided oversight for production and delivery of three RFPs—Utilization Management (UM), MMIS, and IV&V—and Implementation Advance Planning Documents (IAPDs) for UM and MMIS. Responsibilities included:
Provided day-to-day management of the project
Monitored project team performance and contract compliance
Served as the primary point of contact with the Commonwealth
Monitored project tasks and deliverables, schedule, issues, risks, quality, and project budget
Oversaw all project resources and ensuring appropriate resources are available throughout the contract
Worked closely with the DMS Project Director and project team members
Provided written status and progress reports, as well as oral briefings
Participated in meetings, as required



	Mississippi Division of Medicaid (DOM)
September 2009 – December 2010
	As Deputy Project Manager/MMIS Technical Analyst for the MMIS/PMB/DSS Procurement Support Project, provided MMIS expertise for project activities, including functional analysis; requirements gathering; and development of the Cost Benefit Analysis, IAPD, and RFP for a replacement MMIS. Responsibilities included:
Assisting in managing daily activities and place of work for all consultants and contractors assigned to the Project in accordance with the approved work plan
Assisting in monitoring status of all project tasks and deliverables and advising project manager of any significant variations
Maintaining knowledge of health care developments and trends
Conducting work groups and mini-JAR activities with DOM as needed
Managing the development and support research conducted during the Mississippi MMIS/PBM/DSS Project
Maintaining close contact with the Project Manager and DOM to establish and expedite day-to-day business development support needs
Identifying and documenting deficiencies in existing clinical, financial, or business processes and information systems
Developing RFP for solutions to current problems and identify improved or new business processes for automated systems
Collecting, documenting, and analyzing information concerning DOM’s current clinical, financial, or business processes and information systems
Tracking and documenting changes to functional and business specifications



	Texas Department of Health and Human Services Commission
January 2009 – April 2010
	As Senior Technical Analyst for the MITA SS-A project, participated in Technical Joint Application Requirements (JAR) sessions and developed the MITA “As Is” Technical Assessment.



	Mississippi Division of Medicaid (DOM)
October 2008 – December 2009
	As Project Manager for the MEHRS/eScript RFP Project, responsibilities included:
Managing daily activities, hours of work and place of work of all consultants and contractors assigned to the Mississippi MEHRS and E-prescribing System project in accordance with the approved work plan
Monitoring status of all project tasks and deliverables and advising senior management of any significant variations
Monitoring Mississippi MEHRS and E-prescribing System project budget and advising senior management of any significant variations
Reporting, as required, to DOM and meeting DOM expectations
Developing alternatives for solutions to problems and, where appropriate, assisting in implementing improved or new business processes or automated systems
Defining, testing, and implementing solutions to business and system problems



	Mississippi Division of Medicaid (DOM)
September 2008 – July 2009
	As Senior Technical Analyst for the MITA SS-A Project, responsibilities included:
Identifying and documenting deficiencies and dysfunctionality in existing clinical, financial, or business processes and information systems
Developing alternatives for solutions to problems and, where appropriate, assisting in implementing improved or new business processes or automated systems
Collecting, documenting, and analyzing information concerning DOM’s current clinical, financial, or business processes and information systems
Defining, testing, and implementing solutions to business and system problems
Developing “As Is” and “To Be” models as part of Mississippi MITA project
Tracking and documenting changes to functional and business specifications



	Montana Department of Public Health and Human Services
December 2007 – June 2008
	As MMIS Technical Analyst for the MMIS Analysis and MITA State Self-Assessment project, responsibilities included:
Participating in Joint Application Requirements sessions
Participating in developing several deliverables, including the Cost/Benefit Analysis, current State Architecture Report, and draft RFP 



	Missouri Department of Social Services, MO HealthNet Division
May 2006 – November 2007
	As MMIS Technical Analyst for the MMIS Procurement Consulting project, assisted with proposal evaluation and vendor selection, development of the UAPD, providing orientation to the selected vendor, and providing deliverable review (IV&V).



	Mississippi Division of Medicaid (DOM)
February 2005 – June 2007
	As Project Manager for the MMIS Procurement and QA Services project, responsibilities included:
Provided oversight and direction to two distinct and separate projects occurring simultaneously: the Quality Management (QM) and the Independent Validation and Verification (IV&V) team for the MMIS Takeover and Enhancement replacing DSS/DW projects 
Served as the Medicaid Strategic Advisor for the State’s MMIS Replacement Project. The project included developing functional and technical requirements and the RFP for re-procurement of the MMIS
Additional project responsibilities included completing proposal evaluation support and quality assurance and Fiscal Agent performance monitoring to ensure the successful implementation of the MMIS



	Florida Agency for Health Care Administration (AHCA)
October 2004 – September 2005
	As Project Manager for the MMIS and DSS Procurement t, assisted with setting up the Project Management Office (PMO) and overseeing the current system evaluation and requirements analysis tasks. The project included alternatives and cost/benefit analyses, developing the RFP, proposal evaluation support, and IV&V services during the implementation of the new MMIS.



	Mississippi Division of Medicaid (DOM)
April 1991 – June 2004
	As the DOM Systems Manager, responsibilities included:
Managed complex IT Applications over multiple platforms; overall executive management of 30 programmers, business systems analysts, network specialists, and systems administrators and management oversight for a large contractor staff (over 200 positions) including 60 IT functions such as data entry, all levels of computer operations, programming and design, systems managers and supervisors. This staff supported the Medicaid program.
Led the certification effort for the ACS Omnicaid MMIS, including:
· Trained staff on the certification process to ensure all necessary documentation was retained and cataloged for the CMS Certification Team
· Utilized the CMS Checklist to ensure all objectives of CMS certification were addressed during the pre-certification
· Gathered artifacts and written processes that streamlined the certification process used by CMS in reviewing the system
Provided overall management of the operations and systems administration of the Agency's WAN, ensuring the Agency staff had the hardware and software necessary to access the Medicaid IT network.
Set the technical direction for the DOM to ensure the Division had the hardware, software, and personnel necessary to support DOM’s mission and strategic business plan
Oversaw systems delivery and technical support for the DOM users, including performance oversight of the MMIS and all other systems throughout the Division, such as the Agency’s data warehouse project.
Procured data systems and contracts with vendors as necessary, including development of APD and RFP. 
Implemented the Managed Care program, moving fee-for-service beneficiaries to a managed care environment.


Employment Summary
	Organization
	Position
	Dates

	Cognosante, LLC
	Project Manager
	2004 – Present

	Mississippi Division of Medicaid
	Systems Manager
	1991 – 2004

	University of MS Medical Center
	Senior Analyst
	1989 – 1991

	US Air Force
	Chief, Computer Resources
	1987 – 1989

	
	Database Administrator
	1980 – 1987

	
	Programmer Analyst
	1977 – 1980


Education
· Masters of Science, LaSalle University, Computer Science, Mandeville, LA, 1994
· Bachelors of Science, Southern Illinois University, Vocational Educational Studies, Occupational Education, Carbondale, IL, 1982
Associate in General Studies, Georgia Military College, Milledgeville, GA, 1980
Training and Certification
Certified PMP
Certified Public Manager (CPM)
Certificate in Supervisory Management (CSM)
Total Quality Management
Team Building 
Director Training 
Active member of Mississippi Society of Public Managers since July 1994
Terrice Childress, MS, PMP
	Certification Manager – Key
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Project Oversight, Management and Integration Services for
Iowa’s MMIS Implementation Project – RFP MED-12-029
Technical Proposal


Summary of Qualifications
· Over 15 years of Medicaid and Medicare business analysis experience
· Knowledge of the IME systems and operational environment from her responsibilities for transition activities for Member Services, Medical Services and Provider Cost Audit and Rate Settings as part of the IME’s procurement process 
· Performance of communications activities in her current Business Analyst role in the IME
· Understanding of the goals and requirements of Iowa’s MMIS Implementation Project
· Served in Business Analyst roles for major MMIS fiscal agent and Medicare contractors
· Participation in three system transitions
Relevant Experience
Veta Woods’ career spans 25 years of healthcare experience in the Medicaid and Medicare industry. Her experience includes business process analysis, quality assurance, claims processing, client relations, and project management. Veta’s communications and training/ knowledge transfer experience is demonstrated by her roles on management teams for over 15 years in the capacity of a Supervisor or Systems Coordinator. She coordinated and assigned tasks associated with several system modifications and system transitions. Veta’s responsibilities included ensuring the successful completion of internal staff education, review and update of manuals and guidelines, training, and external communications through Newsletters or web updates. She established training plans, assisted or provided training, and created training materials for internal and external team members and stakeholders. 

	Iowa Department of Human Services
August 2010 – Present
	Business Analyst on the Cognosante team providing technical assistance and support for the Iowa Medicaid Enterprise (IME) current MMIS and POS re-procurement. Responsibilities include:
Transition activities for Member Services, Medical Services, and Provider Cost Audit and Rate Settings as part of the procurement process 
Monitor and approve project work plans and deliverables 
Review and approve operational procedures for the Professional Services’ units
Assisted Core MMIS with the a new OnBase workflow process to assist IME units with the creation and maintenance of operational procedures
Identified and validated performance measures for the IME units 
Documented Joint Application Design (JAD) sessions for the Core MMIS and Pharmacy Point-of-Sale systems
Assisted in the development of the Request for Information (RFI) and Request for Proposal (RFP) for the Core MMIS and Pharmacy Point-of-Sale systems
Developed vendor demonstration comparative analysis documentation 
Conducted Bidders’ Conference and Orals for potential vendors 
Assisted IME with procurement strategies



	Affiliated Computer Services
December 2008 – October 2009
	As a Business Analyst, responsibilities included:
Performed gamma testing for quarterly releases; conducted system research, claims processing and reopening; and reviewed customer inquiries to ensure quality and timeliness of client response rate
Reviewed business processes for all departments, conducted needs assessments, and worked with the IT department to develop and implement solutions to enhance operating performance
Developed guidelines and training materials to educate staff on quarterly release implementation
Implemented an Activity Based Compensation (ABC) program, which compensated team on a piece-rate fee. Gathered and reviewed data quarterly to update ABC and maintained payroll
Designed, implemented, and maintained databases, including redetermination, beginning, ending, and pending; items related to provider enrollment; supply database for mailroom; and an inventory database that effectively managed all internal inventory and quality management
Produced reports by downloading flat files and importing data from MS Excel to MS Access; delivered data in response to customer requests
Worked with mainframe and mid-range software adaptations
Established operating processes and procedures for the newly instituted West Des Moines office with 84 employees
Performed reviews, corrective actions, and payroll for staff



	Noridian Administrative Services
October 1997 – December 2008
	As a Business Analyst, responsibilities included:
Gathered training data by interviewing staff to identify areas of focus, created a tracking and tending database to analyze and report on progress, and developed guidelines and training materials
Monitored each department to ensure department goals were being met.
Designed and maintained internal inventory reports, providing department’s access to real time information
Provided help desk functions
Reviewed system issues
Reviewed all projects and developed and implemented training, if needed
Produced reports by downloading flat files and importing data from MS Excel to MS Access; delivered data in response to customer requests
Performed gamma testing for quarterly releases; conducted system research, claims processing and reopening,; and reviewed customer inquiries to ensure quality and timeliness of client response rate. 
Offered monthly and annual performance reviews and skills assessments



	Wellmark
November 1986 – August 1997
	Worked in the following departments at Wellmark: claims entry, quality assurance, profiles, and provider enrollment and finished as a Business Analyst. In 1997 the Medicare contract was not renewed and staff was taken over by Noridian. Noridian Administrative Services resides in North Dakota but kept Iowa staff as a remote location. As a Business Analyst, responsibilities included:
Administered benefits based on Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS) guidelines for all Medicare departments
Executed new software implementations, systems upgrades, and amendments



Employment Summary
	Organization
	Position
	Dates

	Cognosante, LLC
	Business Analyst
	2010 – Present

	Affiliated Computer Services
	Business Analyst
	2008 – 2009

	Noridian Administrative Services
	Business Analyst
	1997 – 2008

	Wellmark 
	Business Analyst
	1986 – 1997


Training 
Administrative SQL
SQL I, II, III
Oracle
Access I, II, III

Veta Woods
	Communications/Knowledge Transfer Manager – Key
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Project Oversight, Management and Integration Services for
Iowa’s MMIS Implementation Project – RFP MED-12-029
Technical Proposal


Summary of Qualifications
· Over 10 years of experience serving in healthcare IT leadership roles and project management, specializing in Medicaid health information technology projects
· Served in management positions with Arizona’s Medicaid Program, the Arizona Health Care Cost Containment System (AHCCCS), managing projects, policies, and procedures
· 4 years of experience with MMIS and experience with PBM POS
· 9+ years of experience in Project Management, including planning, organization, and risk mitigation
· Experience performing MITA assessment reviews for strategic IT planning
· Served as interim Chief Operating Officer (COO) for a $200M Medicaid managed health plan
· Expertise in leveraging HIE experience to strategically plan, manage, and address Health Insurance / Benefit Exchange (HIX) projects
· Excellent interpersonal skills, conflict resolution skills, and team building skills that facilitate a positive culture and foster open communication among internal and external stakeholders and across multi-layered organizational departments 
· Master of Business Administration, Health Care Management
Relevant Experience
Brent Bizik is a successful executive Project Manager who brings over 10 years of experience managing Medicaid and health information technology projects to the Implementation/Transfer Manager position. He served in several project management positions with Arizona’s Medicaid Program, the Arizona Health Care Cost Containment System (AHCCCS). His Medicaid system implementation and operation experience includes Manager for the EHR Systems and Services Arizona Medical Information Exchange (AMIE). In this role, he managed the business analysis, operations, user support, user training, and provider relations teams and resources that interfaced business, users, development, testing, implementation, oversight, and community stakeholders. 

	Cambiare, LLC
January 2010 – Present
	Co-founder and Principal of a nationwide healthcare IT consulting firm specializing in health technology solutions, IT project management, Medicaid health plan interim executive management, and strategic consulting. Provide HIT oversight, project management, and executive leadership for client projects and oversee successful delivery of client solutions. Clients include start-up health care technology company, Medicaid health plan, Regional Health Information Organization (RHIO), and Health Information Exchange (HIE). Client projects include:
Serving as Interim COO of an AHCCCS Medicaid Health Plan during the transition of their multiple lines of business (ALTCS and Acute programs) and responsible for developing and executing the safe transition of member data, IT infrastructure cut-over, and member/provider telephony support cut-over
Providing CAP analysis and solutions for encounter data with MMIS system
Performing as a Health Information Exchange (HIE) SME for stakeholder C-level executives specializing in IT, governance/organizational structure, and sustainability planning
Managing and coordinating cross-functional Subject matter Experts (SMEs), analyzing solutions, presenting risk/benefit/recommendation analysis to executives, and building consensus for “go-forward” plan
Providing business leadership during client transition from government entity to non-profit
Directing financial aspects of client transition and operations strategy for client merger
Forecasting revenue needs for ongoing HIO sustainability and projecting HIO expenses throughout entire organizational life cycle



	July 2005 – December 2009
	Arizona Health Care Cost Containment System (AHCCCS)

	Manager, EHR Systems and Services Arizona Medical Information Exchange (AMIE)—Oversight of Multiple Parallel IT Operations Projects
	Performed as executive team member responsible for managing a large, complex, and cutting-edge IT development and implementation project within aggressive timelines and grant-funded budget
Served as manager for the business analysis, operations, user support, user training, and provider relations teams and resources that interfaced business, users, development, testing, implementation, oversight, and community stakeholders
Directed and managed multiple parallel project plans, timelines, and deliverables for teams supervised
Reviewed MITA assessments to strategically plan AMIE integration with MITA initiatives, reviewed data reports for accuracy, and monitored system integrity among Medicaid care providers
Interpreted and analyzed Medicaid operational data to prepare meaningful management reports to the executive steering committee
Created operational policies and procedures based on Medicaid Transformation Grant requirements, as well as on state and federal law research
Collaborated with stakeholders, including AHCCCS health plans, to gather and interpret their necessary health information exchange requirements so that high integrity data could be utilized by the Medicaid health plans to increase the quality of care and operational efficiencies while mitigating operational risk
Collaborated with additional stakeholders, including providers whose patient mix was heavily weighted with Medicaid members and who were planning strategies to receive ARRA funding under the HITECH Act
Analyzed HIE implementation with MMIS 
Created, evaluated, and scored responses that led to award of Request for Proposals (RFPs)
Served as a member of the National Association of Medicaid Directors (NASMD) Electronic Health Information Work Group
Served as SME for Health Information Organization Systems Work Group use case crosswalk with Health Care Information Technology Standards (HITSP)

	Arizona Purchasing & Assistance Collaborative for Electronic Health Records (PACeHR)—Project Manager for IT Financial Systems
	Managed business infrastructure projects focused on developing and implementing IT solutions for budget tracking and reporting
Developed financial policies and procedures, including the member subscription mechanism and identification
Created requirements for online user forms, content, and back-end analytics/reporting tools
Served as a member of the EHR Vendor Evaluation team
Participated in the Arizona Regional Extension Center (REC) application as part of the Health and Human Services HITECH Priority Grants Program
Participated in state-wide community vendor planning and evaluation meetings to develop and enhance local and regional HIT adoption of value-added services
Managed expectations and contracting for PACeHR vendors

	Information Technology Operations Manager
	Managed all aspects (including hiring, strategic planning, budget, and operations) of the clinical prior authorization, transportation authorization, utilization review, and administrative support teams
Managed division-wide process improvement projects, including dual eligible fee-for-service claims processing to maximize Medicaid member benefits and achieve operational care delivery excellence for over 140,000 members with a budget of $100M
Served as SME on MMIS Validator Project implementation and assessment team
Developed enterprise-wide relationships leading to expedited IT project solutions across functional areas
Planned, implemented, and monitored telephony installation project and IT auto-response Web site
Planned, created, implemented, and managed appropriate policies and procedures to improve the health care delivery systems for Indian Health Services (IHS)/Medicaid enrollees
Served on and provided senior-level leadership to the division steering committee to assess, implement, and manage division-wide efficiency and IT projects, including reviews of MITA assessments
Served as project manager (key leader through entire project life cycle, including requirements, development, testing, implementation, and performance measure reporting and metrics) and working with clinical SMEs, community users, IT developers, software engineers, and testing departments to create and implement the first AHCCCS prior authorization status portal and prior authorization ACD and IVR phone system



	TriWest Healthcare Alliance
January – June, 2005
	As Senior IT Project Manager, Quality and Process Improvement (Internal Consulting):
Managed IT projects focusing on improving customer service/customer relations, call center system, and quality and process improvement
Developed and implemented operational audit processes and review tools leveraging IT solutions like SAS Business Intelligence 
Served as a SME on IT call center process analysis, improvement, and operational reporting projects for multi-state call centers
Executed monthly balanced scorecard and performance metrics evaluation



	Ernst and Young (Cap Gemini Ernst & Young) Consulting
August 2000 – December 2001
	As Health/Managed Care Consultant—IT and Regulatory Project Team Member and Lead:
Provided healthcare IT management consulting services to payor, provider, and PBM POS clients
Performed IT project management functions, including progress, budgetary, and profit/loss analysis and served in leadership capacity throughout the IT project lifecycle
Served as team member on IT project teams focusing on HIPAA remediation, revenue cycle, system testing, and operational process improvements 
Led project team compliance analysis of processes involving business associates related to privacy regulations
Led project team focused on government compliance analysis of information system valid values
Assessed and implemented improvement strategies for client processes
Trained staff and led, motivated, and managed the work of client financial teams in adherence to project plan



	Southern Arizona Mental Health
October 1997 – December 1999
	As Director of Operations:
Oversaw day-to-day operations and contracts and directed multiple teams, including facilities, office administrative support, and IT operations
Managed multiple cross-disciplined IT projects
Served as communication conduit between IT and business end users
Conducted corporate administration responsibilities, including chairing the administrative management team and developing employee training plans
Responsible for corporate business contracts, purchasing/procurement, operational logistics, business development, community partnerships, and customer service


Employment Summary
	Organization
	Position
	Dates

	Cognosante, LLC
	Implementation/Transition Manager
	2011

	Cambiare, LLC, Phoenix, AZ
	Co-founder and Principal
	2010 – Present

	Arizona Health Care Cost Containment System (AHCCCS)
	Manager, EHR Systems and Services Arizona Medical Information Exchange (AMIE)
	2005 – 2009

	
	Project Manager for IT Financial Systems
	

	
	Information Technology Operations Manager
	

	TriWest Healthcare Alliance
	Senior IT Project Manager
	2005

	Ernst and Young (Cap Gemini Ernst & Young) Consulting—Phoenix, AZ
	Health/Managed Care Consultant
	2000 – 2001

	Southern Arizona Mental Health—Tucson, AZ
	Director of Operations
	1997 – 1999


Education
Master of Business Administration, Health Care Management, with honors; Alpha Sigma Nu, Regis University, Denver, CO, 2006
Bachelor of Science in Business Administration, Finance, cum laude; Beta Gamma Sigma, University of Arizona, Tucson, AZ, 1998
Professional Organizations
Arizona Medical Group Management Association (MGMA)
Healthcare Financial Management Association (HFMA)
Healthcare Information Management Systems Society (HIMSS)
Arizona Health-e Connection, Member
Arizona Partnership Implementing Patient Safety (APIPS) Web Site Subcommittee, Member

Brent Bizik
	Implementation/Transition Manager – Key
	[image: cognosante.jpg]




Summary of Qualifications
· 25 years of experience IT project management and business analysis experience 
· Certified Project Management Professional with experience executing industry best practices and PMBOK standards on large IT projects
· Current experience with Iowa Department of Human Services on the Integrated Eligibility Project (IIEP)
· Knowledge of the IME 
· Expertise in risk, change, schedule, communications, and integration management
· Seasoned leader of cross-functional teams on large IT projects
Relevant Experience
Dave Musgrove is seasoned Project Manager and Senior Consultant who has led a wide variety of business and technical projects within his 25 year career. He brings knowledge of the IME and recent experience with Iowa’s Integrated Eligibility Project (IIEP). He is also a certified Project Management Professional and holds Professional Academy for Healthcare Management (PAHM) certification. Dave’s strong project management skills on diverse healthcare and non-healthcare information technology and business projects, coupled with his recent work with on the IIEP, will be an asset to the Cognosante POMI team. 

	Iowa Department of Human Services (DHS)
January 2011 – Present
	As Process Optimization Senior Consultant, assisting DHS with implementation of the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act of 2010 health care reform laws. Activities and accomplishments include:
Conduct end-to-end process definition, documentation, analysis and optimization with senior State administrators, policymakers, operations supervisors and technology managers
Facilitate system vendor demonstrations
Mentor State and contractor staff on process optimization best practices and project management maturity



	Aviva North America, Des Moines, IA
November 2009 – December 2010
	As Senior Project Manager:
Led project to establish new executive offices for North America region in Chicago, IL. Working in a highly visible role for C-level and Executive Committee stakeholders, coordinated activities of internal IT, telecommunications, facilities, physical security and procurement teams and external architecture, construction, AV, telecommunication, logistics and PM firms to open a 49,000 square foot LEED GOLD-certified facility. 
Led project to migrate all SAN-attached enterprise data from Hitachi-SUN array to new EMC2 V-max/Clariion array. Project purchased, installed, and configured new SAN hardware, migrated more than 100 terabytes without loss of data or business interruption, and decommissioned and returned leased SAN hardware to vendor within an extremely aggressive schedule. Coordinated environment remediation with migration activities, led change control coordination, communication, and implementation activities with business, IT and Executive Committee stakeholders. Provided direct leadership to 10 project resources. Managed approved project budget of $2 million and fully achieved all project scope and schedule objectives within budget tolerances.



	Iowa Medicaid Enterprise
July 2009 – October 2009
	As Senior Project Consultant:
Delivered substantial cost savings through design and implementation of project to identify and acquire knowledge discovery and business decision support tools and services that enhanced client operations budget forecasting
Conducted market research to identify services and products to integrate with existing client tools and provide advanced data analytics and predictive modeling capabilities across the enterprise
Created Request for Information document, evaluated vendor responses and product demonstrations, and presented recommendations to policymakers regarding final selection and procurement



	2009 Triad Healthcare, Inc.
October 2008 – April 2009
	As Client Project Manager:
Took ownership of $1.6 million annual revenue key client project and introduced process excellence and best practices approach to deliverables and operations to address troubled history of erratic execution on the account
Introduced project management best practices to home office project teams in the areas of planning, process mapping, scope and stakeholder management, integration management, and risk management and mitigation
Served as the on-site primary point of client contact, enhancing communication with business and IT stakeholders on project and operational issues
Managed master services agreement and statement of work with client, and coordinated project and operational activities with Triad’s remote team



	Principal Financial Group
June 2008 – August 2008
	As Project Manager, led initiation of a confidential project to completely revamp product strategy in target markets for a Fortune 500 financial services leader. 
Coordinated activities of IT, marketing, corporate communications, operations support, data security and contracting stakeholders and resources
Oversaw $6.9 million vendor contract
Created project charter, scope, resource, and requirements planning documents and positioned project for successful execution



	Iowa Foundation for Medical Care
September 2007 – June 2008
	As Project Manager: 
Led project to implement a five-year health management program contract for the State of Oklahoma’s chronic care Medicare population. This project was the first to involve project participation across all of IFMC’s business units, and involved establishing a new remote office site in Oklahoma, a call center with newly designed routing queues and automated call-direction scripts, technology initiatives involving enhancements to existing systems and development of a new health information data warehouse and web access portal. The project was implemented on schedule and within budget limits, and is projected to contribute $32 million to IFMC’s bottom line over the five-year life of the program.
Led project to redesign IFMC’s requisition and procurement process, including process reengineering and incumbent system enhancement
Led project planning efforts for facilities relocation program



	Wellmark, Inc.
June 2006 – June 2007
	As Project Manager: 
Led project initiatives for deploying intranet and extranet solutions, utilizing Microsoft SharePoint Portal Server 2003. In this role, worked extensively with infrastructure architects and engineers on new physical and virtual server specifications, procurement, configuration, security and integration with existing networks, equipment and projects
Conducted vendor requirements definition and vendor evaluation/selection activities regarding technical solutions and training for project team and client under aggressive time schedules, including Gartner evaluations, ROI analysis, contract definition and SOW
Led project to transition IT support role from enterprise internal staff to external organization
Led project initiative for deployment of enterprise data repository
Guided projects from inception through closure
Coordinated enterprise technical project reviews
Managed operational (non-project) activities as directed
Significantly enhanced organizational project process maturity






	Matterhorn Financial Services

March – May 2006
	As Project Manager: 
Provided project management leadership and business analysis expertise to project team and senior executives
Configured incumbent system to record and report on required data
Planned and coordinated solution testing
Coordinated with web developers
Planned and conducted end-user training



	American Safety Insurance

July 2005 – March 2006
	As Senior Business Analyst: 
Conducted requirement definition and business analysis for system enhancement, and produce corresponding business requirements specification
Analyze d workflow and its degree of compatibility with incumbent system 
Performed a post-implementation review of the client’s claims system
Identified and prioritized issues though Interviews with client management and staff 
Conducted business analysis of gaps between incumbent system and required functionality
Produced recommendations for action
Produced estimates for system modifications and further consultancy
Reported findings to senior executive board



	Argus General Business
August 2005 – November 2005
	As Project Manager/Business Analyst: 
Drive completion of IT initiatives
Provide consultancy to claims, underwriting and IT departments on deriving maximum benefit from incumbent system
Produce business requirement specifications for system enhancements
Document user processes and workflow
Design, conduct and document system testing
Plan and conduct end-user training



	Xchanging Systems & Services, Inc.
1999 – 2005
	As Implementation Consultant: 
Implemented proprietary Genius system for numerous clients in the P&C insurance space
Participated in system implementation leading to multi-million dollar annual IT cost savings for major global insurer 
Facilitated client meetings and managed issues through to resolution
Provided senior-level technical support to client’s user support department
Coordinated enhancement and release deliveries from development department
Planned and coordinated system change management process
Drove business requirements analysis for technical development



	Aetna US Healthcare
1996 – 1999
	As Claims Examiner adjudicated indemnity medical and dental claims, making benefit determinations in accordance with policy provisions and responding to various inquiries via telephone and in writing.



	TPA of Washington
1994 – 1995
	As Manager, Strategic Accounts:
Reporting directly to the President, provided on-going service to both clients and brokerage community on benefit issues, renewals, proposal specifications, claim and enrollment reporting, etc. on accounts exceeding 1,000 enrollees and/or $100,000 annual revenue
Managed claims department, total staff of 30 permanent employees, including claims adjudication, customer service, front-end claims data entry, mail room, reception, medical review, reinsurance, training, quality assurance, provider file maintenance, subrogation and pre-certification activities



	Group Health Cooperative of Puget Sound 
1992 – 1993
Eastlake Administrators
1993 – 1994
	As Claims Consultant:
Managed daily claims flow for designated client groups 
Adjudicated medical and dental claims
Contacted State and other payors for claim status information
Interfaced with medical clinic personnel
Conducted workflow analysis and provide recommendations for improvement



	Cost Care, Inc.
1991 – 1992
	As Claims Manager for Western Region:
Managed all administrative and operational aspects of on-line PPO group health claims processing department. Duties included staff direction and training, information systems analysis, performance evaluations, salary and disciplinary actions, etc. 
Created increased workflow efficiencies that reduced claims turnaround time from 17 days to 2 days
Designed performance-based incentive compensation program which contributed to a 10 per cent increase in productivity
Headed system analysis team of end-users and programmers for development and testing of major claims system software upgrade
Successfully coordinated end-user and programmer activities on numerous system enhancements. Also coordinated establishment of new department locations nationwide



	Equicor, Inc.
1988 – 1981
	As Claims Supervisor:
Supervised operations of claims staff of ten employees. Department composed of two on-line claims payment/processing units and one unit concerned with claims recovery arising from coordination of benefits, third party liability, worker's compensation and reinsurance
Designed and implemented procedures which cut payment errors by 15%


Employment Summary
	Organization
	Position
	Dates

	Genesis10
	Project Management and Business Analysis Consultant
	2009 – Present 

	Triad Healthcare, Inc.
	Client Project Manager
	2008-2009

	QCI
	Project Manager
	2007-2008

	Genesis10
	Project Management and Business Analysis Consultant
	2006-2007

	Independent Consultant
	Project Management Consultant
	2005-2006

	Xchanging Systems & Services, Inc.
	Implementation Consultant
	1999 – 2005

	Aetna US Healthcare
	Claims Examiner
	1996 – 1999

	TPA of Washington
	Manager, Strategic Accounts
	1994 – 1995

	Independent Consultant
	Claims Consultant
	1992 – 1994

	Cost Care, Inc.
	Claims Manager for Western Region
	1991 – 1992

	Employer: Equicor, Inc.
	Claims Supervisor
	1988 – 1991

	Lincoln National Life
	Third Party Liability Analyst
	1987 – 1988


Education
Pacific Christian College, Fullerton, California
Training and Certification
Certified Project Management Professional (PMP)
Certified Professional, Academy for Healthcare Management (PAHM)


Dave Musgrove, PMP
	POMI Senior Consultant – Key
	





Summary of Qualifications
30+ years of experience with Health and Human Services programs, operations, and systems
20+ years of project management experience
Knowledge of the IME through participation on Iowa’s previous IME Services Procurement Project
Assisted with development of AME Project Core System, Products, and Professional Services MMIS Replacement RFPs
Experience developing requirements and assessing operational tools to support the Iowa Medicaid Enterprise Professional Services procurement
Skilled coordinator and facilitator of State, vendor, and consultant teams
4 years of testing experience, including executing test cases, analyzing test results, documenting testing status, and managing the testing process
6 years of experience conducting database design reviews; reviewing project requirements; identifying entities, attributes and relationships; and determining impacts of database changes
5 years of experience performing complex task analysis to evaluate task flow for applications and websites.
Knowledge of MITA principles and HIPAA regulations
Relevant Experience 
James Rowland is an experienced Project Manager and Senior Business Analyst with over 30 years of experience with government health and human services programs as a MMIS consultant, fiscal agent Pharmacy Benefits Management Account Manager, and State employee. His participation on the Business Implementation for the Oregon MMIS Replacement project team overseeing project deliverables, business workflow, and meetings is a valuable asset to the Iowa POMI Team.

	Arkansas Department of Human Services, Division of Medical Services
April 2011 – Present
	Senior Business Analyst for RFP for the Core System, Products, and Professional Services MMIS Replacement.
Develop business requirements for the RFP
Assisted in quality assurance reviews of requirements
Assisted in responding to bidder questions and answers 
Project lead for the collection of Business Rules for Claims Edits and Audits for the Arkansas Medicaid Enterprise
Managed project activities
Extracted business rules from published documents (including MMIS code)
Catalog business rules that govern the Medicaid program
Prepared final business rules reports for approval by the State



	Illinois Healthcare and Family Services (HFS)
August 2010 – February 2011
	Senior Business Analyst for the State Medicaid Health Information Plan (SMHP) Project 
Conducted analysis of Medicaid Trading Areas Surveys providing analysis of providers responding to a survey regarding the implementation of the Provider Incentive Program (PIP) 
Performed review of MITA business processes to identify gaps in workflow processes to support the implementation of the state PIP program
Assisted in the development the HIT Roadmap that included an overview of how HFS will move from the current “As Is” HIT environment to achieve the “To Be” vision for HIT and interface with the statewide Health Information Exchange (HIE)



	Oklahoma Health Care Authority / Department of Human Services (OHCA)
November 2009 – July 2010
	Senior Business Analyst for the MMIS Takeover RFP. Responsibilities included:
Developed RFP for OHCA’s Reprocurement Project for the takeover of its current MMIS system
Conducted JAD sessions to identify As Is and To Be business requirements
Participated in State staff business meetings gathering critical information to be incorporated in the RFP
Developed evaluation methodology and performance measures



	Iowa Medicaid Enterprise (IME) / Department of Human Services
November 2008 – October 2009
	Senior Business Analyst for the Technical Assistance and Support for IME Services Procurement Project. For Phase I, Project Management, RFP Development and Business Analysis, responsibilities included: 
Conducted MITA business process meetings with State staff and contractors for the development and completion of MITA Assessment 2.01
Completed an assessment of the Iowa Medicaid Enterprise Operational Tools to support the IME Professional Services procurement
Assisted with requirements development, review of operational procedures, assessment of operational tools, and development of scoring criteria



	California Department of Health Care Services
June 2009 – November 2009
	Served as Senior Business Analyst on the Cognosante contract to assist with development of an RFP to procure a new Fiscal Agent vendor for the MMIS. Responsibilities included:
Assisted with development of the Narrative Proposal Rating Factors
Assisted with development of RFP requirements
Facilitated and participated in meetings with State staff and contractors for the development of rating factors and requirements



	Oregon Department of Human Services (DHS)
August 2005 – September 2009
	As MMIS Policy Project Manager or the Cognosante contract to provide MMIS Quality Assurance services during the implementation of the new MMIS, responsibilities included:
Managed the MMIS Policy Issue Resolution process:
·  Identified policy issues that could potentially impacted the development of the MMIS Replacement Project
· Facilitated DHS/Contractor workgroups in the development of policy issues recommendations
· Presented the workgroup recommendations to the Executive Steering Committee (ESC) for their approval 
· Provided updates to the ESC
· Provided monthly status updates on policy issues to DHS Project Manager
Coordinated and facilitated a team of DHS and Contractor staff to perform a comprehensive quality review of Business Implementation deliverables; responsible for compiling comments into a project deliverable 
Participated as a member of the Department Business Implementation Team, including participation in requirement sessions of project deliverables, business workflow, design, and other meetings to ensure support of the business transition process in the delivery of the new MMIS
Convened and facilitated MMIS subcommittees and workgroups and monitored a minimum of five subcommittees (Communications, Training, Provider Relations, Provider Implementation Training and Human Resources)



	First Health Services Corporation (FHSC)
2002 – 2005
	As Account Manager, served as the primary contact between the State Oregon and FHSC for the Pharmacy Benefit Management Services contract. Responsibilities included:
Development, monitoring, coordination of systems requests for maintenance, and systems improvement of First RX™, First Rebate™, Automated Information System (AIS)
Development and implementation of Office of Medical Assistance Programs/First Health Services Eligibility Website and other services to ensure contract compliance
Participated in meetings with State staff and Medicaid providers providing updates and reviews of systems projects, coordination of systems requests, training, and processing security access requests
Worked with Medicaid providers to resolve billing, web-site access and other problems related to administration of the contract



	1995 – 2002
	Oregon DHS, Office of Medical Assistance Programs

	2000 – 2002
	Section Manager, Health Financing Operations Section, responsible for the delivery of $2.0 billion dollars of medical payments to Medicaid and Children Health Insurance Program (CHIP) providers by:
Processing electronic and paper claims
Processing provider applications to become enrolled as a Medicaid provider
Ensuring the accurate and timely processing of managed care health plan capitation payments
Training and educating providers for correct billing (paper/electronic) processing
Reviewing medical necessity for prior authorization and payment authorization

	1996 – 2000
	As Assistant Section Manager, Program and Policy Section, managed the coordination and monitoring of the delivery of managed health care. Responsible for development and implementation of policy changes for medical providers and recipients of the Oregon Health Plan, which is the first health care plan to include a prioritized list to establish a medical benefit package. Served as liaison with DHS agencies and community partners.

	1995 - 1996
	As Unit Manager, Provider Relations Unit, managed the training and education of medical providers, producing all written and visual materials explaining Medicaid and OMAP rules and policies regarding benefit package coverage and billing procedures for Medicaid and the Oregon Health Plan.



	Oregon Health Plan Branch and Client Maintenance
1994 – 1995
	As Program Manager, System/Direct Pay Unit, responsibilities included:
Coordinated the utilization and management of program services
Served as liaison for Adult and Family Services with OMAP programs and contractors
Represented Adult and Family Services at procedural/ process meetings
Attended and facilitated public meetings to address concerns and issues related to the delivery of services



	1988 – 1994
	Oregon DHS, Adult & Family Services

	1992 – 1994
	As Operations Manager, Salem and Dallas/Independence Branches, responsibilities included:
Managed staff grievances, disciplinary actions, performance standards, work group evaluation, and staff training
Administered program policies and corrective actions
Represented the agency in community meetings and provided public relations with community partners
Administered Aid to Dependent Children, JOBS Program, Food Stamps and medical programs

	1990 – 1992
	As Manager, Albany Branch, responsibilities included:
Managed staff grievances, disciplinary actions, performance standards, work group evaluation, and staff training
Administered program policies and corrective actions
Represented the agency in community meetings and provided public relations with community partners
Administered Aid to Dependent Children, JOBS Program, Food Stamps, and medical programs

	1988 – 1990
	As Personnel Officer, Western Region, responsibilities included:
Advised regional management staff on personnel policies, rules, procedures, and collective bargaining agreement, position descriptions, work plans, performance evaluation, and employee discipline.
Investigated discrimination and sexual harassment complaints
Assisted managers with hiring process and conducted investigations of candidates as requested. 
Resolved problems pertaining to classifications, pay status, examination and recruitment.
Assisted with development, implementation, and monitoring of Affirmative Action plans and goals



Employment Summary
	Organization
	Position
	Dates

	Cognosante, LLC
	Project Manager
	2005 – Present

	First Health Services Corporation, Salem, OR
	Account Manager
	2002 – 2005

	Health Financing Operations Section, Office of Medical Assistance Programs (OMAP), Salem, Oregon
	Section Manager
	2000 – 2002

	Program/Policy Section, OMAP, Salem OR
	Assistant Section Manager
	1996 – 2000

	Provider Relations Unit, OMAP, Salem OR
	Unit Manager
	1995 – 1996

	Oregon Health Plan Branch and Client Maintenance System/Direct Pay Unit, Salem OR
	Program Manager
	1994 – 1995

	Adult & Family Services, Salem and Dallas/Independence Branches, Dallas OR
	Operations Manager
	1992 – 1994

	Adult & Family Services, Albany OR
	Manager
	1990 – 1992

	Western Region Adult & Family Services, Salem OR
	Personnel Officer
	1988 – 1990

	Western Region Adult & Family Services, Salem OR
	Staff Assistant
	1987 – 1988

	Adult & Family Services, Beaverton Branch, Beaverton OR
	Eligibility Services Supervisor
	1986 – 1987

	Adult & Family Services, Southern Region, Medford OR
	Quality Control/Investigator Supervisor
	1984 – 1986

	Adult & Family Services, Grants Pass Branch, Grants Pass OR
	Eligibility Services Supervisor
	1978 – 1984


Education & Training
Project Management, State of Oregon – Salem, Oregon
1996, Community Facilitator Leadership Training, Oregon State University – Salem, Oregon
1990, Writing for Managers, Portland State University – Portland, Oregon
1989, Effective Supervision, Oregon State University – Medford, Oregon
1988, English, Southern Oregon State College – Ashland, Oregon


James Rowland
	Senior MMIS Consultant
	[image: cognosante.jpg]




Summary of Qualifications
· 7+ years experience in the healthcare industry 
· Held positions as Implementation Analyst, Application Analyst, Trainer, Technology Manager, Information Support Analyst, Business Analyst, Project Manager, and Automation Coordinator
· Healthcare professional with technical knowledge and background and the ability to train and communicate in layman’s terms to the end user
· Experience with vendor management 
· Business Analyst skills include gap analysis, trend analysis, variance analysis, requirements gathering, and process improvement
Relevant Experience
Tauri Phillips is a skilled healthcare Business Analyst with over seven years of experience with implementation of major program and system enhancements for Iowa health plan and healthcare provider organizations. She has performed in business analyst roles leading the implementation of clinical and patient record systems for large hospitals, nursing and pharmaceutical audit processes, and systems and inventory control systems. She also performed training, communication, and transition activities for clinical and operations staff impacted by these system and procedural changes. In addition, she is a certified trainer for pharmacy and outpatient services. Tauri will bring strong communication and collaboration skills to the POMI team to help resolve the gaps between stakeholders’ and end users’ expectations and technology constraints and issues.

	Iowa Health System, Des Moines, IA
2010 – Present
	As Implementation Applications Analyst, for one of the State's first and largest integrated health system, activities and accomplishments included:
Worked on the team to upgrade WatchChild to Navicare WatchChild in 10 major hospitals across Iowa Health System
Tested fail over from one data center to another and back again for Navicare WatchChild
Become Epic Certified for Willow (Pharmacy), worked on Willow build team, and then became Principal Trainer Certified
Team member of the Pyxis/Epic Interface build
Principal Trainer for both Willow and Hospital Outpatient Departments (trained over 250 end users at Trinity Fort Dodge prior to go-live)
Member of the Epic Integrated Testing and Interface Testing Teams
Member of the Change Management committee helping make decisions on what updates to allow for software
Built and Administered MST environment for training



	Apex Systems, Incorporated, Des Moines, IA
February – July 2010
	As Information Technology Manager:
Managed 18 plus contractors at a Wells Fargo call center, handled all human resource duties, time card issues and attendance issues
Main contact for Wells Fargo Management regarding any Apex contractor issues or concerns
Met with prospective employees to interview and followed up with all necessary paperwork
Counseled and coached contractors to help improve their customer service skills in accordance with Wells Fargo policies and procedures
Ran reports to determine metrics of how contractors were performing



	Broadlawns Medical Center, Des Moines, IA
2008 – 2010
	As Pharmacy Information Support Analyst / Business Analyst for an acute care, community hospital, responsibilities included:
Performed gap analysis on nursing and anesthesia auditing procedures to restore Broadlawns Medical Center’s Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS) accreditation from probation status, allowing the hospital to maintain $20 million of annual funding
Designed and implemented system to audit narcotics dispensed at the Outpatient Pharmacy using QS/1, a DOS based system, and ScriptPro, using Access and Excel, to satisfy Iowa Board of Pharmacy Narcotics audit
Managed cross-functional team to evaluate current pharmacy process and systems in relation to other departments, which led to the discovery of automation functions that eliminated the need for redundant processes and procedures
Project Manager for ScriptPro robot, equipment, and server upgrade/installation; coordinated multiple hospital departments to efficiently install a complete hospital automation solution ahead of schedule
Pharmacy Project Manager for Alaris Pump Implementation and CQI manager; coordinated clinical information sessions (JAD) with Business to ensure proper equipment was acquired prior to implementation, allowing a smooth transition to occur
Managed vendor relations to ensure proper installation and quality assurance
Managed Vendor relations with QS/1, ScriptPro, and Pyxis Systems and served as point of contact for hospital with vendors for all outages and upgrades
Custom designed reports for Medicaid Audit and State Legislative Committees
Investigated possible diversion and/or core documentation practices and made Nursing Directors aware per Joint Commission Guidelines, resulting in nursing practice changes and patient safety improvements
Member of the Broadlawns Medical Center’s Bedside Medication Verification committee and implementation team. Once completed, the Center went from a Level 4, for information technology, to a Level 6 hospital and qualifies for $2 million+ in Federal Grants.
Designed and developed database to track prescriptions filled, revenue generated, and hours worked for budgeting and scheduling purposes



	Mercy Medical Center, Des Moines, IA
2004 – 2008
	As Certified Pharmacy Technician, Trainer, Automation Coordinator, Narcotics Inventory Controller for acute care, not-for-profit Catholic hospital, responsibilities included:
Managed the necessary repairs and maintenance of AcuDose machines by coordinating with the Vendors (McKessson)
Performed regular hospital-wide audit of narcotic discrepancies; met regularly with management to report audit findings and work through solutions
Asset Management for critical pharmacy inventory
Lead trainer for new employees on pharmacy procedures, process, and systems
Produced Quality Assurance/Compliancy reporting for hospital pharmaceutical compliancy in the areas of narcotics, patient billing and drug management systems
Backed up several management roles to cover information sensitive areas of pharmacy management for vacations/PTO



	Super Target, Urbandale, IA
2001 – 2004
	As Pharmacy Technician Level 2, responsibilities included:
Assisted pharmacist in filling prescriptions by calling doctors, entering prescriptions into computer system, pulling medications, counting, and labeling
Controlled inventory of prescription and over the counter medications handled through the pharmacy
Created working schedule for pharmacy technicians
Managed insurance issues 





Employment Summary
	Organization
	Position
	Dates

	Iowa Health System, Des Moines, IA
	Implementation Applications Analyst
	2010 – Present

	Apex Systems, Incorporated, Des Moines, IA 
	Information Technology Manager
	2010 (February-July)

	Broadlawns Medical Center, Des Moines, IA 
	Pharmacy Information Support Analyst / Business Analyst
	2008 – 2010

	Mercy Medical Center, Des Moines, IA
	Certified Pharmacy Technician, Trainer, Automation Coordinator, Narcotics Inventory Controller
	2004 – 2008

	Super Target, Urbandale, IA 
	Pharmacy Technician Level 2
	2001 – 2004

	Self Employed, Des Moines, IA 
	Funeral Director
	2000 – 2003


Education
BS History (Sociology minor), Iowa State University, Ames, IA
Training and Certification
Certified trainer for pharmacy and outpatient services




Tauri Phillips
	Business Analyst – Key
	





Summary of Qualifications
· Cognosante Managing Director. responsible for delivery of consulting services on strategic accounts and leading targeted business development activities
· Current Account Manager for the Cognosante IME contract. Knowledgeable of both the MMIS and IIEP Projects
· Certified Project Management Certified Project Management Professional
· In-depth knowledge of MITA
· Represented Oregon as part of the MITA early adopter states and the Savage Mill Group. Contributor to the development of the MITA 2.0 framework. 
· Deputy Project Manager for a current State Medicaid Health Information Technology (HIT) Plan (SMHP) that included a MITA SS-A Update, MITA Technical Assessment, and MITA Roadmap
· Six years experience with the Oregon Department of Humans Services. Knowledge of DHS/OHA enterprise-wide systems, including Medicaid, , Behavioral Health, and Child Welfare
· Six Sigma Green Belt and Oregon Project Management certification
Relevant Experience
Jarred Clark brings the perspective and experience as a consultant and former State of Oregon employee to the Iowa POMI Services contract. As demonstrated below, his combination of management and MMIS implementation experience serves as a strong foundation for his role as Engagement/Account Manager. 

	Cognosante
December 2010 – Present
	As one of five Managing Directors for Cognosante, Jarred is responsible for activities for six states, develops business plans, tracks and monitors service delivery, potential opportunities, and develops and maintains client relationships. Areas of responsibility include Business Development Planning and Activities, Project Delivery and Client Relations. Jarred also leads Cognosante’s Project Team Services offering, which specializes in providing project team services primarily for MMIS Projects.



	Alaska Department of Health Care Services (DHCS)
April 2010 – December 2010
	As the Deputy Project Manager for the Alaska SMHP Technical Assistance Project, provides analysis and development of key project deliverables. Coordinates project team resources, provides quality control for project deliverables, and provides consultation to the Cognosante Project Manager and client Project Manager. MITA deliverables include the MITA SS-A Update, Technical Assessment, and Roadmap documents.



	Oregon Department of Human Services (DHS)
August 2010 – December 2010
	As the Cognosante Quality Assurance (QA) and Quality Control (QC) Project Manager for the Integrated Collection Management (ICM) Project, leading a team of QA/QC experts and providing quality management services. This year-long engagement includes deliverables associated with quality planning, quality control and quality assurance including risk management.



	Oregon Department of Human Services (DHS)
April 2008 – April 2010
	As the DHS Deputy Director for Transformation, led a Department-wide initiative to fundamentally change the way it does business. The Transformation Initiative is a multi-year, multi-faceted project designed to reduce red tape, decrease wait times for clients, and improve customer service to over 1 million Oregonians annually. Through the implementation of Lean management methodologies and the commitment to affect ongoing improvements, DHS established the goal of realizing transformation benefits totaling $270 million.



	Oregon Department of Human Services (DHS)
2004 – 2007
	As the Cognosante Deputy Project Manager for the DDI Phase of the MMIS Replacement Project, responsible for the development of the quality processes necessary ensure the project met performance, schedule, and budget objectives. Developed IEEE standards-based checklists and led IV&V team members in assessments and evaluations of DDI Contractor deliverables. Identified and documented project risks and communicated those risks the State Project Manager. Collaborated closely with the Oregon Project team to identify and select focus areas where IV&V would be conducted to provide the state with the most value.



	Oregon Department of Human Services (DHS)
2006 – 2007
	As a Cognosante Quality Expert, provided project management and quality control services during the Planning, Design, Development and Implementation (DDI) Phase of Oregon’s SACWIS Project. Supported the requirements analysis process, and reviewed and developed integrated project plans and development of Request for Proposal (RFP) components.



	Oregon Department of Human Services (DHS), Office of Mental Health and Addiction Services (OMHAS)
2004 –2005
	As a Cognosante Business/Technical Consultant, provided technical assistance for the OMHAS project to document requirements, research options and seek funding to acquire a new hospital and community-based mental health client data system to replace the Client Process Monitoring System (CPMS) and the Oregon Patient/Resident Care System (OP/RCS). Assisted the with the development of functional requirements, review of technology alternatives, and the identification of key business drivers related to mental health and addiction service programs and facilities.



	Oregon Department of Human Services (DHS)
2004
	As the State’s MMIS Manager, Office of Information Services, responsible for daily operations of the Legacy MMIS and supervised two managers and 37 staff. In addition to the MMIS, served as the OMHAS Systems Manager responsible for daily operations for State Hospital and State Community Programs information systems, 8 staff.



	Oregon Department of Human Services (DHS)
2002 – 2003
	As the State’s HIPAA Transactions & Code Sets Project Manager, Administrative Service, responsible for development and management of project structure, charter, plan and approach, team supervision, and management of a contractor that performed gap assessment to determine the scope and impact of HIPAA on DHS.



	Oregon Department of Human Services (DHS)
2000 – 2002
	As the State’s Deputy Project Manager for the MMIS Replacement Project, Requirements Analysis Phase, responsible for planning, developing, and managing the MMIS requirements analysis effort. Led the process to procure Requirements Analysis Contractor, led recruitment of team business staff and managed the business team of three business area leads and two technical leads. Made regular made presentations to Oregon DHS Executive Staffs regarding enterprise impacts of new MMIS.


Employment Summary
	Organization
	Position
	Dates

	Cognosante, LLC
	Managing Director
	2011

	
	Project Manager
	2010

	Oregon Department of Human Services
	Deputy Director for Transformation
	2008 – 2010

	Fox Systems, Inc.
	Western Region Director
	2007 – 2008

	Fox Systems, Inc.
	Project Manager
	2004 – 2007

	Oregon Department of Human Services
	Systems Manager
	2004

	Oregon Department of Human Services
	Project Manager
	2000 – 2004

	City of Beaverton 
	Project Manager
	1997 – 2000

	Oregon Department of Administrative Services
	Budget and Management Analyst
	1995 – 1997


Education
· Master of Public Administration, Portland State University, 1995
· Bachelor of Science, Western Oregon State College, 1992
Certifications
Project Management Professional, Project Management Institute
Six Sigma Green Belt 
Oregon Project Management 
Jarred Clark, MPH, PMP
	Engagement/Account Manager
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Summary of Qualifications
· Cognosante Senior Vice President of Medicaid Management Services
· Certified Project Management Professional (PMP)
· Over ten years of Medicaid experience
Personally involved in the Cognosante services provided for five state MMIS replacement projects 
· As the MMIS Project Director for the State of Oregon:
· Managed the procurement, requirements, design, development, implementation, and support services required to transfer and customize EDS’s MMIS solution
· Developed P-APDs and I-APDs for federal approvals
· State lead for MMIS provider communications and implementation and for conducting parallel testing and UAT
· Collaborated with ten other state MMIS Project Managers during their DDI periods
· Provided procurement support for development of state Health Information Exchanges (HIE)
Relevant Experience
James (Jim) Joyce has provided oversight for over 10 MMIS MITA and MMIS procurements and brings the assets and lessons learned from those projects to the Iowa POMI contract. His recent experience includes ensuring that several state MMIS procurements meet CMS MMIS Policies. Jim has a strong working relationship with CMS representatives in the regions and central office. His relevant experience is provided below.

	Cognosante, LLC
January 2009 – Present
	As the Senior Vice President, Medicaid Management Services, responsible for the delivery of healthcare IT consulting services for state and federal government agencies. Manages over 200 staff and consultants on contracts valued over $25 million per year. IT consultant services include project management, QA, IV&V, and procurement support for the development and enhancement of state MMIS and health information exchanges.



	Department of Human Services (DHS)
September 2000 – December 2008
	MMIS Project Manager for the replacement of the MMIS that supports $1.8 billion in annual Medicaid payments to 31,000 healthcare providers for medical services for over 400,000 Oregon clients. The development and implementation project budget was $92 million over a seven-year timeframe that involved over 6,000 system users. Accomplishments include:
Worked with over 350 internal project stakeholders and representatives from Oregon managed care plans and medical associations to define 1700 system requirements
Business functionality includes claims payment, eligibility verification, service authorizations, benefit administration, provider enrollment, utilization management, client services, financial reporting, and web self service for providers and clients
Completed a HIPAA gap assessment of current Medicaid information systems
Formed and led a team of 35 full-time staff and 150 part-time staff
Procured and managed the DDI, and support services to transfer a MMIS solution and customize it to meet Oregon’s requirements. Contract valued at $100 million.
Procured and managed QA services to oversee the development and implementation contractor. Contract valued at $3.5 million
Developed a solution cost/benefit justification and a system development approach that was approved by the Oregon legislature and the Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS)



	Recom Managed Systems, Roseville, CA
January 1999 – February 2000
	Chief Operating Officer responsible for management and technical activities, including:
Management responsibilities included business plan development, meeting the business objectives set by the Board of Directors, soliciting investment capital, managing the corporate infrastructure, researching, identifying, acquiring, and merging small technology companies, and coordinating and directing Project Managers to meet contract obligations
Technical responsibilities included approving hardware and software systems acquisitions and coordinating systems development efforts. Projects included developing and hosting eCommerce websites for travel and training, and developing and implementing a web-based technical call center.
Co-founder of a public dot.com company that provided Internet solutions for mid-sized regional businesses in Northern California
First year revenues exceeded $1.4 million



	Recom Managed Systems, Roseville, CA
July 1996 – December 1998
	Director of IT Consulting and Business Development Manager of a newly formed division that developed information systems for major engineering firms in Northern California. Consulting included development of large client/server and web based database systems and multimedia internet training systems. Accomplishments included:
On a bootstrap budget, built a consulting organization from business plan to first year’s revenue exceeding $1.5 million, with profits after 8 months.
Project manager to develop and support a power billing system for a major entity in the de-regulated California Power Industry
Leadership responsibilities included strategic planning, financial management, marketing and sales, staffing, staff development, and managing over 25 consultants
Member of the corporate executive team contributing to corporate strategic planning


Employment Summary
	Organization
	Position
	Dates

	Cognosante, LLC
	Senior VP, MMIS Operations
	January 2009 – Present

	Department of Human Services, State of Oregon, Salem, OR
	MMIS Project Manager
	September 2000 – December 2008

	Various
	Independent Consultant
	February 2000 – August 2000

	Recom Managed Systems, Roseville, CA
	Chief Operating Officer
	January 1999 – February 2000

	Recom Technologies, Roseville, CA
	Director of IT Consulting
	July 1996 – December 1998

	Recom Technologies, Folsom, CA
	Project Manager – Department of Energy
	August 1993 – February 1997

	American River College, Sacramento, CA
	Computer Science Instructor (Part-time)
	August 1997 – June 1998

	Various
	Independent Computer Consultant (Part-time)
	December 1979 – July 1993

	United States Air Force
	Computer Systems Manager
	June 1977 – August 1993


Education
BS Computer Science, Oregon State University, 1977
MS Information Systems, Air Force Institute of Technology, 1982
Training and Certification
Technical training in object oriented analysis, design, development, and testing; data base management, Rational Unified Process and Tools, and network management
Project Management Professional, Project Management Institute
Management training and certifications in project management, quality management, team building and team facilitation, and Covey leadership courses

James Joyce, PMP
	Technical Advisory Group
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Project Oversight, Management and Integration Services for
Iowa’s MMIS Implementation Project – RFP MED-12-029
Technical Proposal


Summary of Qualifications
Cognosante MMIS Director and former Wisconsin MMIS Director for over 20 years
Project Director for Wisconsin’s MMIS and Fiscal Agent procurement, design, development and Implementation Project
As Wisconsin’s MMIS Certification Manager, used the new CMS Certification checklist in their entirety
Extensive Medicaid business process and operations experience
Relevant Experience
Ken Dybevik brings 29 years of health care program administration experience to the Iowa MMIS POMI contract, primarily at the State of Wisconsin Medicaid Agency. Through his experience managing all aspects of the MMIS Replacement Project – from procurement through implementation and federal certification – he understands the processes, issues best practices and lessons learned to make a MMIS implementation project successful.

	Cognosante, LLC
May 2011 – Present
	As Cognosante’s Director of MMIS, his current assignments include:
Developed the Cost Benefit Analysis and Implementation Advanced Planning Document for New Jersey Replacement MMIS
For the Arkansas Medicaid Agency, developed sections of MMIS Project Management proposal and project team roles and responsibilities.
Developed Project Management Policies and Procedure for CMMI Certification review for Cognosante.



	1998 – May 2011
	Wisconsin Department of Health Services (DHS),
Division of Health Care Access and Accountability

	June 2010 – May 2011
	As Director, Bureau of Operational Coordination for the State’s Medicaid Agency, responsibilities included:
Management of three sections with 25 staff that performed contract management for the MMIS and fiscal agent contract, Electronic Benefit Transfer (EBT) contract, county contracts, and other contracts
Project management and system design
MMIS modifications management and strategic planning
MITA State Self Assessment
Fiscal management for the Division’s administrative and contracts budget
Security and Privacy management
Data analysis
General administrative support


	March 2009 – June 2010
	As Section Chief-Systems and Vendor Management Section, responsible for:
Management of section staff
Contract management of the MMIS and fiscal agent contract
Project management and information technology (IT) strategic planning and MMIS system modifications
Liaison with CMS on MMIS mandates and funding.

	January 2003 – December 2010
	As Project Director, MMIS and Fiscal Agent Contract Replacement Project, responsible for:
Management of procurement, design, development, and implementation (DDI)
Federal Certification of Wisconsin’s new MMIS and fiscal agent contract
Oversaw a project team of 25 State staff and 12 Quality Assurance (QA) /Technical Assistance consultants

	January 1999 – December 2007
	As Director, Bureau of Health Care Systems and Operations, managed 45 staff in the Systems and Monitoring Section, Coordination of Benefits (COB) Section, and Estate Recovery Section. Responsibilities included:
Managed all operations for the Wisconsin Medicaid Program, including the MMIS and fiscal agent contract
Developed and implemented Medicaid policies, procedures and systems
Managed COB activities with health insurers, Medicare, General relief, CHAMPUS, subrogation, and medical child support
Managed the policy and operations of Estate Recovery Program for Medicaid and Long-Term Care (LTC) waiver programs
Developed and provided overall monitoring and reporting for the $2.5 billion annual Medicaid Benefits budget and contracts appropriation budgets

	February 1985 – January 1999
	Held various positions:
Section Chief, Operations Section (October 1994 – January 1999)
Unit Supervisor, Systems Monitoring Unit (July 1988 – October 1994)
Program Planning Analyst (February 1985 – July 1988)



	May 1981 – February 1985
	WPS, Medicare Part B Carrier

	May 1984 – February 1985
	As Assistant Manager – Medical Review, Policy, and Reimbursement, responsibilities included:
Managed four supervisors responsible for Medicare Policy, Medical Review, Reimbursement Profiles, Edit Resolutions, and Edit Data Entry
Managed 75 staff
Developed, analyzed, and communicated Medicare coverage, limitations, utilization review, reimbursement rates, and reimbursement policy
Implemented these policies and procedures into the Medicare claims processing and reimbursement profile system

	May 1981 –May 1984
	As Supervisor – Medicare Policy, Medical Review and Reimbursement Profile Unit, supervised 18 Medicare claims examiners and staff responsible for medical and utilization review and reimbursement. Developed and maintained Medicare fee schedules and reimbursement system.



Employment Summary
	Organization
	Position
	Dates

	Cognosante, LLC
	Director of MMIS
	May 2011 – Present

	State of Wisconsin, Department of Health Services (DHS),
Division of Health Care Access and Accountability
(Wisconsin State Medicaid Agency)
	Director, Bureau of Operational Coordination
	June 2010 – May 2011

	
	Section Chief-Systems and Vendor Management Section
	March 2009 – June 2010

	
	Project Director, MMIS and Fiscal Agent Contract Replacement Project
	January 2003 – December 2010

	
	Director, Bureau of Health Care Systems and Operations
	January 1999 – March 2009

	
	Section Chief – Operations Section
	October 1994 – January 1999

	
	Unit Supervisor, Systems Monitoring Unit
	July 1988 – October 1994

	
	Program and Planning Analyst 4/5, Policy and Planning Section
	February 1985 – July 1988

	Wisconsin Physicians Service (WPS), Medicare Part B Carrier
	Assistant Manager - Medical Review, Policy and Reimbursement
	May 1984 – February 1985

	
	Supervisor – Medicare Policy, Medical Review and Reimbursement Profile Unit
	May 1981 – May 1984


Education
Bachelor of Business Administration, Majors in Personnel Management and Risk/Insurance, University of Wisconsin - Madison 1981
Professional Affiliations/Activities
Region V Representative for CMS Systems Technical Advisory Group (S-TAG) (1999 – 2011)
Moderator/Presenter at several National MMIS Conferences
Member of MITA Business Architecture Review Board (BARB) (2008)
State Chair for MMIS User Group for States with MMIS contracts with HP

Kenneth Dybevik
	Technical Advisory Group
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Summary of Qualifications
· Medicaid Services Manager for North Dakota’s MMIS and fiscal agent contractor
· Project Manager for Idaho MMIS Replacement Project
· 20 years IT systems experience including 10 years MMIS management
· PMP Certification
· Specializes in directing complex assignments utilizing full life cycle project management methodology
· Expertise in software development, analysis, and technical support services; architecture; design, development, and implementation (DDI) for healthcare systems
· Extensive experience in the Medicaid, Medicare and managed care
Relevant Experience
Joe Crisp is a senior Project Manager with over 20 years of experience in the IT industry. His Medicaid/MMIS experience from the perspective of both a consultant and fiscal agent employee will be a valuable resource for the POMI team. 

	Noridian Administrative Services, LLC 
2005 – 2011
	As Manager, Medicaid Services, activities and accomplishments included:
Boosted business development productivity through creation and implementation of strategic plans to achieve corporate diversification goals; established essential relationships and partnerships, proactive customer retention, and innovative uses of technology and business services
Vital role in executing business development strategy and administration of Medicaid contracts
Subject Matter Expert in state and federal health care technology and business development; actively involved in system search and selection processes, globalization of software, and preparation and delivery of presentations
Provided excellent leadership and project management skills for teams ranging from 3 to 50 resources.
Skillfully oversaw MMIS implementation planning and proposal development; led projects from inception to final delivery using full life cycle project management methodologies, tools, and techniques
Key participant in the conceptualization, design, application, implementation and marketing of a service-oriented architecture (SOA) platform; used internally to increase efficiency and quality, saving millions of dollars per year; marketed externally as a comprehensive integration platform for both legacy and contemporary health care IT systems

	Idaho Department Health and Welfare
2003 – 2005
	As IT Manager/Project Manager/Fiscal Agent and MMIS Re-Procurement, responsibilities included:
· Directed development of Fiscal Agent/MMIS and Independent Verification and Validation (IV&V) RFPs and Proposal Evaluation Plans; guided the evaluation of proposals received; skillfully trained evaluators, maintained process integrity and timeline, facilitated discussions and system demonstrations with vendors, and reported progress to federal and state stakeholders
· Key player who created project management plans and presented periodic status reports which defined all deliverables, activities, resource roles, schedules, federal and state budgets, risk management, quality management, and procurement strategies; completed projects on time and under budget
· Developed Advance Planning Document and Updates (APDs and IAPDs) to request the necessary funding from CMS
· Spearheaded the development of Alternative Analysis and Cost Benefit Analysis Reports; defined guiding principles of the project, distribution and dissemination of a Request For Information (RFI), and numerous responses from the vendor community
· Facilitated process of gathering requirements to be including in the Request For Proposal (RFP) for a new MMIS and Fiscal Agent services; collaborated with diverse experts and conducted 80+ JAD-based requirements gathering sessions in 90 days
Proficiently navigated the project through the disqualification of the incumbent vendor and the administration appeal process; assisted the state’s Office of the Attorney General in preparation for the litigation process



	BARS HIPAA Remediation Project
2002 – 2003
	As Consultant and HIPAA Subject Matter Expert, responsibilities included:
· Launched Gap Analysis of the Billing And Receipting System (BARS); data elements, code sets, system interfaces and business/technical processes for submission of 837 Professional Claims and interpretation of 835 Claim Payment/Advice transactions
· Demonstrated expertise while maintaining project schedule and budget; obtained control of crucial development, testing, data integration, and implementation
· Developed an RFI, RFP, and a PEP to procure healthcare Electronic Data Interchange (EDI) clearinghouse products and services
Reduced costs by $180K through superior negotiation with a Department of Defense (DOD) agency to provide EDI translator map development and clearing house support services



	Nebraska, Health and Human Services System 
2001 – 2002
	As HIPAA Project Manager, responsibilities included:
· Launched Gap Analysis of the Billing And Receipting Demonstrated excellent leadership and personnel management qualities while managing a team of healthcare and EDI professionals; facilitated presentations to provide HIPAA awareness
· Directed the complete procurement process and successfully created a RFP and PEP; negotiated contract and software license agreement, and created the Implementation Plan for the EDI translator and MMIS data integration solution
Represented the State at a Southern Healthcare Administrative Regional Process (SHARP) conference; presented challenges of state Medicaid programs achieving HIPAA compliance



	State of Kansas, Verizon Data Systems (MMIS Contactor)
2001
	As HIPAA Project Manager, directed the initial stages of the MMIS Contractor’s MMIS HIPAA remediation project.
Successfully developed the Project Management Plan for the HIPAA Gap Analysis as risk mitigation; led the Gap Analysis effort and provided software development, analysis, and technical support services.



	State of New York
2000 – 2001
	As Consultant/Project Manager, CSC eMedNY Project:
Displayed exceptional team leadership skills while overseeing technical resources in the design and development of the project’s interactive provider applications
Successfully developed the Project Management Plan, Technical Design deliverables of the eCommerce component of the Replacement Medicaid System (RME), and development of the CICS software interface applications; completed tasks ahead of schedule and supplemented other project teams



	Various
1996 - 2000
	· Consultant, Unisys (Molina Medicaid Solutions), Frankfort, KY, 1999 – 2000
· Director of Client Services, Information Network Corporation, Phoenix, AZ, 1999 – 1999
· Principal/Project Manager/Consultant, Software Projects Development, Inc., Phoenix, AZ, 1996 – 1999
Director/Project Manager/Senior Programmer Analyst/Account Manager/Sales and Marketing, Information Network Corporation, Phoenix, AZ, 1987 – 1996


Employment Summary
	Organization
	Position
	Dates

	Cognosante, LLC
	Project Manager
	10/2011 – Present

	Noridian Administrative Services, LLC (subsidiary of Noridian Mutual Insurance Co.), Fargo, ND
	Manager, Medicaid Services
	2005 – 2011

	State of Idaho, Department of Health and Welfare, Boise, ID
	IT Manager/Project Manager/Fiscal Agent and MMIS Re-Procurement
	2003 – 2005

	BARS HIPAA Remediation Project
	Consultant, HIPAA Subject Matter Expert
	2002 – 2003

	State of Nebraska, Health and Human Services System, Lincoln, NE
	Consultant/Project Manager, HIPAA
	2001 – 2002

	State of Kansas, Verizon Data Systems (MMIS Contactor), Topeka, KS
	Consultant/Project Manager, HIPAA
	2001 – 2001

	CSC eMedNY Project, State of New York, Huntsville, AL
	Consultant/Project Manager
	2000 – 2001


Education
Bachelor of Science in Computer Information Systems, DeVry Institute of Technology, Phoenix, AZ, 1986
Training and Certification
Certified Project Management Professional
ITIL v3 Foundation Qualification in IT Service Management





Joe Crisp, PMP
	Technical Advisory Group
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[bookmark: _Ref307926137][bookmark: _Ref307926157][bookmark: _Toc308448329]Financial Statements
	RFP § 3.2.5.3 – The bidder shall submit audited financial statements from independent auditors for the last three (3) years. Entities not required to have audited financial statements may submit CPA-prepared unaudited financial statements.



Cognosante is a financially sound and robust company that is able to meet the fiscal commitments required to successfully complete our projects. Beginning on the following page, we have provided audited financial statements for the past three years. Per Iowa Code Chapter 22, these statements are marked “confidential.”

Our financial statements include statements of income, balance sheets, statements of cash flow, auditors’ reports, and notes to financial statements. Cognosante follows the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) and has no other significant accounting policies outside of that standard.


NOTE: Because Cognosante’s financial information is considered confidential, the financial statements provided on pages 224 – 288 of our Technical Proposal have been removed from this public copy.
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Project Oversight, Management and Integration Services for
Iowa’s MMIS Implementation Project – RFP MED-12-029
Technical Proposal



[bookmark: _Ref307925596][bookmark: _Ref307925608][bookmark: _Toc308448330]Termination, Litigation, and Investigation
	RFP § 3.2.5.4 – Bid Proposals must indicate whether any of the following conditions have been applicable to the bidder, or a holding company, parent company, subsidiary, or intermediary company of the bidder during the past five (5) years. If any of the following conditions are applicable, then the bidder shall state the details of the occurrence. If none of these conditions is applicable to the bidder, the bidder shall so indicate.



1. List any contract for services that the bidder has had that was terminated for convenience, non-performance, non-allocation of funds, or any other reason for which termination occurred before completion of all obligations under the contract provisions.

Cognosante had five contracts terminated for convenience in the last 5 years.
	Name of Contracting Party
Project
	Date of Termination
	Reason for Termination

	Nebraska Department of Health and Human Services, Division of Medicaid and Long-Term Care
MMIS IV&V Services
	12/24/2009
	Early termination for convenience due to termination of DDI Vendor

	Wisconsin Department of Health Services
Division of Enterprise Services
MITA Planning and Self-Assessment
	9/5/2010
	Early termination for convenience due to client change of focus; ended one month early; new CMS-approved initiatives initiated by client

	Iowa Department of Human Services
Division of Data Management
IV&V of Comprehensive and Automated Child Care Management Information System and SACWIS GUI
	2/15/2008
	Early termination for convenience due to termination of DDI Vendor

	County of Los Angeles
Department of Public Social Services
Los Angeles Eligibility, Automated Determination Evaluation and Reporting (LEADER)
	8/21/2007
	Early termination for convenience due to client's own completion of project

	California Department of Veterans Affairs
Project Management Contract
	9/17/2009
	Early termination for convenience



2. List any occurrences where the bidder has either been subject to default or has received notice of default or failure to perform on a contract. Provide full details related to the default or notice of default including the other party’s name, address, and telephone number.
This condition is not applicable to Cognosante, LLC.

3. List any damages, penalties, disincentives assessed, or payments withheld, or anything of value traded or given up by the bidder under any of its existing or past contracts as it relates to services performed that are similar to the services contemplated by this RFP. Include the estimated cost of that incident to the bidder with the details of the occurrence.
This condition is not applicable to Cognosante, LLC.

4. List and summarize pending or threatened litigation, administrative or regulatory proceedings, or similar matters related to the subject matter of the services sought in this RFP.
This condition is not applicable to Cognosante, LLC.

5. List any irregularities that have been discovered in any of the accounts maintained by the bidder on behalf of others. Describe the circumstances of irregularities or variances and detail how the issues were resolved.
This condition is not applicable to Cognosante, LLC.

6. List any details of whether the bidder or any owners, officers, primary partners, staff providing services or any owners, officers, primary partners, or staff providing services of any subcontractor who may be involved with providing the services sought in this RFP, have ever had a founded child or dependent adult abuse report, or been convicted of a felony.
This condition is not applicable to Cognosante, LLC.




[bookmark: _Toc308448331]Appendix A – Sample Project Artifacts
This Appendix provides sample PMO artifacts that can be leveraged to support the POMI Services contract. Cognosante has project plans and templates available to support the POMI Team and help manage the MMIS implementation life cycle. 


Attachment Contents
1. Sample CMS Project Status Report
2. Internal Project Status Presentation (Template)
3. Sample Healthcare Initiatives Tracker
4. Sample Test Case Status Report
5. MMIS Project Life Cycle Methodology (Table of Contents)
6. Quality Management Plan (Table of Contents)
7. Cost Management Plan (Table of Contents)
8. GO-Live Readiness Review
9. System Readiness Review Reporting – High Level View 
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1. CMS Project Status Report
CMS MMIS 
Monthly Status Report
May 2011

MMIS REPLACEMENT PROJECT:
Project Manager: XXX XXXXX
Phase 2: MMIS Development and Implementation 
Start Date: May 2004
Estimated Completion Date: June 2007

MAJOR ACCOMPLISHMENTS SINCE LAST REPORT:
Phase 2 of the MMIS Replacement Project began in May 2004. The project made the following accomplishments in May 2005:

Phase 2 Procurement:
The DDI procurement is on schedule. The DDI procurement is on track to forward the DDI contract to CMS by June 14, 2005. The final Stage 1 milestone is the CMS review and approval of the I-APD Update, Source Selection Report and DDI contract targeted for June 30, 2005. Phase 2 procurement activities are on schedule.

MMIS Project Coordination:
The project continues to work with the MMIS HIPAA Compliance Project (HIPAA Transaction and Codes, and HIPAA Security), and the Payment and Recovery System to assure systems integration and to coordinate the users participation in each project.

PROJECT STATUS 
As shown in the Project Schedule, project activities 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, and 6 are complete and activity 8 is on schedule. 

MMIS Replacement – Procurement Stage Schedule 
	Activity Name
	Start Date
	End Date
	Status

	Develop QA RFP
	May 2004
	July 2004
	Complete

	CMS Review & Approval – QA RFP
	July 2004
	Sept 2004
	Complete

	Procure QA Services
	Sept 2004
	Feb 2005
	Complete

	CMS Review/ Approval – QA Contract and I-APD Update
	Mar 2005
	Apr 2005
	Complete

	Develop DDI RFP
	May 2004
	July 2004
	Complete

	CMS Review and Approval – DDI RFP
	July 2004
	Sept 2004
	Complete

	Procure MMIS DDI Contract Services
	Sept 2004
	June 2005
	On Schedule

	Define Detailed Business MMIS Rules
	Jul 2004
	June 2005
	On Schedule

	Prepare and Submit I-APD Update for Phase 2 - Stage 2
	Apr 2005
	June 2005
	On Schedule

	CMS Review & Approval – DDI Contract and I-APD Update
	June 2005
	Jun 2005
	On Schedule




ISSUES, RISKS AND CORRECTIVE ACTIONS:
The project continues to manage potential MMIS implementation issues with the assistance of the MMIS Steering Committee members. 
The first Project Risk Management reports are planned for July 2005.

QUALITY ASSURANCE REPORTS:
The first QA reports are planned for July 2005.

PROJECT FINANCIAL REPORTS:
The table below reconciles the Project’s quarterly expenditures to the CMS 64 Report by FFP match rate. (Subsequent reports will reconcile detailed quarterly Project expenditures by category and FFP match rate). 
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[bookmark: StatusReport]2.	Project Status Report
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[bookmark: TestCaseStatusReport]3.	Sample Healthcare Initiatives Tracker
As referenced in Key Activity 11, Cognosante resources have assisted two states in managing healthcare reform initiatives. The example below is a page from the Healthcare Initiatives Tracker used in one of those states.
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4.	Test Case Status Report






5.	MMIS Project Life Cycle Methodology (Table of Contents)
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6.	Quality Management Plan (Table of Contents)
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7.	Cost Management Plan (Table of Contents)
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8.	Go-Live Readiness Review
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9.	Go-Live Readiness Review
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Previous Current Previous Current

Green

Yellow

Red

N/A

Start-UpPlanning 

Previous Current Trend Previous Current Trend Previous Current Trend Previous Current Trend Previous Current Trend Previous Current Trend

Green  RED Declining Green  RED Declining Green  Green  N/C Green  Yellow Declining Yellow Yellow N/C Green Green N/C

IV&V PMO

RED / YELLOW / GREEN RED / YELLOW / GREEN



 Explain: 

xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx

xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx

xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx

xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx

xxxxxx

 Explain: 

xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx

xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx

xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx

xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx

xx

 Explain: 

xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx

xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx

xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx

xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx

xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx

BUSINESS OBJECTIVES

Project Health Explaination: 

xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx

xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx

Explain: 

xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx

xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx

xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx

xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx

xxxxxxxxxx

 Explain: 

xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx

xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx

xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx

xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx

xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx

 Explain: 

xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx

xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx

xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx

xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx

xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx

ISSUES SCHEDULE BUDGET RISKS ORG. READINESS

Project Start Date:

Original Project End Date:



Project Phases ( X Indicates Current Phase of the Project )

xx/xx/xx

xx/xx/xx

xx/xx/xx

Closing Execution (DDI)

X

Project Name:

Project Status "As Of" Date:

xx/xx/xx

Current Project End Date:

Current Project Budget:

Original Project Budget:

$ 

(Includes Change Orders

)

Agency:

MMIS Program Management Office Status Report 



PROGRAM STATUS REPORT

GENERAL INFORMATION:

PROGRAM HEALTH

Project Health Indicator Legend



Significant issues that limit the success of the project

$

Not applicable

Measures progress against a valid 

baselined workplan

Measures progress against a 

approved project budget

Measures quality measured by the 

number of iterations required for 

signoff

Measures the probability of risk 

occurance and impact of risk 

occurance against mitigation plan

Measures high medium or low 

issues resolved by assigned due 

dates

Measures org readiness to 

accept /utilize new process / 

technology in manner itended



RED GREEN

On-track, only minor issues

One or more areas of concern

RED Yellow
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 CRITICAL ISSUES

Probability 

H,M,L

Impact 

H,M,L         

xx/xx/xx

 ACTIONS - include responses to action items assigned at previous status review meeting(if applicable)

 



Actual Finish Date

Major Deliverable 1

Major Deliverable 2

Planned Finish Date



 MAJOR DELIVERABLES - include all major deliverables through the complete schedule



xx/xx/xx

  Change Requests (if applicable)



 

 

 

 

  Planned Activities (for next reporting period)

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 



 OTHER ITEMS TO REPORT 

 

 

  Major Accomplishments  (since status report)

 

 



  Risk Description Mitigation / Response Plan



  Issue Description Response Plan



Major Deliverable 3

Major Deliverable 4



 ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION - include significant items that the project team wants to communicate for awareness or escalate for action



Variance in Business Days Projected Finish Date 



  Deliverable Description

xx/xx/xx



MMIS Program Management Office Status Report 



 CRITICAL RISKS



xx/xx/xx


Microsoft_Office_Excel_97-2003_Worksheet1.xls
Page 1

				MMIS Program Management Office Status Report																										Page 1

		PROGRAM STATUS REPORT														PROGRAM HEALTH

		GENERAL INFORMATION:														PMO						IV&V						Project Health Indicator Legend

		Agency:														Previous		Current				Previous		Current				Green		On-track, only minor issues

		Project Name:																										Yellow		One or more areas of concern

		Project Status "As Of" Date:						xx/xx/xx								GREEN		RED				Yellow		RED				Red		Significant issues that limit the success of the project

		Original Project Budget:						$																				N/A		Not applicable

		Current Project Budget:

		Project Start Date:						xx/xx/xx

		Original Project End Date:						xx/xx/xx

		Current Project End Date:						xx/xx/xx

		Project Phases ( X Indicates Current Phase of the Project )

		Start-Up		Planning		Execution (DDI)				Closing

						X

		SCHEDULE						BUDGET						BUSINESS OBJECTIVES								RISKS								ISSUES						ORG. READINESS

		Previous		Current		Trend		Previous		Current		Trend		Previous		Current		Trend				Previous		Current				Trend		Previous		Current		Trend		Previous		Current		Trend

		Green		RED		Declining		Green		RED		Declining		Green		Green		N/C				Green		Yellow				Declining		Yellow		Yellow		N/C		Green		Green		N/C
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		Measures progress against a valid baselined workplan						Measures progress against a approved project budget						Measures quality measured by the number of iterations required for signoff								Measures the probability of risk occurance and impact of risk occurance against mitigation plan								Measures high medium or low issues resolved by assigned due dates						Measures org readiness to accept /utilize new process / technology in manner itended
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				Major Deliverable 1														xx/xx/xx

				Major Deliverable 2														xx/xx/xx

				Major Deliverable 3														xx/xx/xx

				Major Deliverable 4														xx/xx/xx

		CRITICAL ISSUES

		Issue Description																				Response Plan

		CRITICAL RISKS

		Risk Description																				Mitigation / Response Plan																Probability H,M,L		Impact H,M,L

		OTHER ITEMS TO REPORT

		Change Requests (if applicable)

		Major Accomplishments  (since status report)
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Due 1

M /

Awaiting Guidance / 

Document

Web Address of 

Guidance

Compliance

Section Initiative Name Long Description Date O Guidance? ID Guidance Lead Staff Comments Status Date Requirements

I.  Program Integrity Provisions

Provider Enrollment - Core

ACA  6501 Termination of Provider 

Participation under 

Medicaid if terminated 

under Medicare or other 

state Medicaid plan

Per CMS-6028-FC:  Requires States to deny enrollment or 

terminate individuals or entities from their Medicaid programs 

(Including CHIP) if the individuals or entities were terminated from 

Medicare or another State’s Medicaid program (regardless if the 

provider had billing privileges) on or after 1/1/2011.  States must 

report at least monthly.   Note:  a State may delay implementation 

of this provision if the Secretary determines that State legislation is 

required.   CMS Portal known as Medicaid and Chip State Info 

System (MCSIS) owned by Craig Gillespie of Medicaid Prog 

Integrity (phone 410-786-1126).

1/1/2011 M N 1. CMS-6028-P  9-23-

2010

pgs 26 - 27



2.  CMS-6028-FC 1-

24-2011 

pgs 83-86



3.  CPI – CMCS 

INFORMATIONAL 

BULLETIN  dated 

1.  

http://edocket.acces

s.gpo.gov/2010/pdf/2

010-23579.pdf



2.  

http://edocket.acces

s.gpo.gov/2011/pdf/2

011-1686.pdf



3.  

2011.08.01 Joe C uploaded list of 

terminated providers with cancel code of 

30 (disciplined) or 32 (license revoked) 

back to 2011.01.01.

Per Joe C 2011.07.26, performed 1st file 

upload



Per Joe C, July 2011, no SPA required to 

implement.  MarkM aware and has users 

as of July 2011.



Complete 8/1/2011 Yes

ACA  

6401.01

Immediate Provider 

Screening and Enrollment 

(March 2011)

CMS 6028-P:  Procedures for newly enrolling or reenrolling 

providers must be in place by 3/25/2011: 

1.  categorizes providers into 3 risk levels by provider type with 

unique enrollment / screening for each level

2.  allows states to charge up to $500 application fee for Medicaid 

only providers (dual enrolled fees go to Medicare) - perhaps by 

provider type - NJ not charging fee

3.  increased disclosure requirements (SSN and DOB required for 

applicants, officers, owners and managerial employees)

4.  establishes moratorium process on enrollment of new providers 

of services and suppliers, including categories of suppliers (Provider 

types)

Note:  New enrollment procedures not required for Managed Care 

3/25/2011 M N 1. CMS-6028-P  9-23-

2010

pgs 3-15 general 

screening

pgs 15-18 application 

fee

pgs 18-20 enrollment 

moratorium



2.  CMS-6028-FC 1-

24-2011 

pgs 5-47 general 

screening

1. 

http://edocket.acces

s.gpo.gov/2010/pdf/2

010-23579.pdf



2.  

http://edocket.acces

s.gpo.gov/2011/pdf/2

011-1686.pdf

As of 2011.07.14, DOB has been added to 

application, Complete 



1.  Dave spoke with Andrea C 2011.07.12 

and follow-up e-mail to JC and AC to see if 

DOB has been added to application.  She 

is confirming.



As of 4-26-2011:

1.  Risk level changes implemented;

2.  No fee being assessed;

3.  Fingerprints / background checks not 

required until add'l guidance received from 

Complete 7/1/2011 Yes

ACA  

6401.02

Immediate Provider 

Screening and Enrollment - 

Backround Checks and 

Fingerprinting

CMS 6028-P:  Procedures for newly enrolling or reenrolling 

providers must include fingerprinting and background checks for 

ownership of greater than 5% for high risk providers

TBD M Y 1. CMS-6028-FC  1-

24-2011 

pgs 41-43 Criminal 

Bkgrd Checks and 

Fingerprinting

1.  

http://edocket.acces

s.gpo.gov/2011/pdf/2

011-1686.pdf

Per DaveR 2011.09.30, no CMS guidance



Per Claudia S. of CMS 2011.08.23, 

fingerprinting and background checks not 

required until further CMS guidance 

released (guidance being drafted as of 

2011.08.23 but unclear when / if it will be 

released)

Future Yes

ACA 

6402.05a

NPI Required on Provider 

Enrollment

All providers of medical or other items or services and suppliers 

under the programs under titles Medicare and Medicaid  that qualify 

for a national provider identifier to include their national provider 

identifier on all applications to enroll in such programs and on all 

claims for payment submitted under such programs.  CMS-6028-FC 

does NOT require that ordering and referring physicians and other 

professionals in managed care risk based health plans enroll as 

participating providers by State Medicaid programs (all other 

managed care is not exempted).  NPIs on encounter records are at 

the state's option.  CMS evaluating development of a database 

housing provider enrollment info across programs and states.  

Summary of guidance CMS-6010-IFC is at 

http://www.edpma.org/downloads/Taskforce/Summary_of_CMS-

6010-IFC_2.pdf.

1/1/2011 M N CMS-6010-IFC http://edocket.acces

s.gpo.gov/2010/2010-

10505.htm

Per JoeC, started requiring it in May of 

2010, perhaps sooner (per 2011.07.22 

meeting with GinniV and PeterR, this is a 

manual check performed by Provider 

Enrollment, not a system edit)

Complete 5/1/2010 No

ACA  

6401.03A

Provider Rescreening for 

Providers Existing as of 

March 23, 2010 (due 

March 23, 2012)

6401 requires requires screening of all providers on file as of March 

23, 2010 by March 23, 2012.  "The screening under this paragraph 

shall

apply, in the case of a provider of medical or other

items or services or supplier who is enrolled in the

program under this title, title XIX, or title XXI as

of such date of enactment, on or after the date that

is 2 years after such date of enactment."  



If enrolled / reenrolled in another state or by Medicare, no need to 

enroll (need ability to verify Medicare / other state reenrollment).



Note:  New enrollment procedures not required for Managed Care 

Network Only providers (FFS yes).

3/23/2012 M Y 1.  see Immediate 

Provider Screening 

and Enrollment



2.  Operational 

guidance expected 

fall 2011

1.  see Immediate 

Provider Screening 

and Enrollment



2.  Operational 

guidance expected 

fall 2011

Per Drudolph 2011.09.30, no CMS 

guidance (however, Medicare moving 

forward with revalidation)



As of 2011.08.23, Claudia S of CMS to 

provide operational guidance on this in 

early Fall 2011.  Until guidance received, 

do not move forward with this.

Future Yes - needs 

added to the one 

for reenrollment / 

revalidation

1.  Description 2.  Guidance 3.  State Information

Waiv?
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Build 

#

Iowa MITA  

Business 

Processes

Vendor Est. 

Test Cases 

Committed 

to Write 

Prior to SIT

Vendor 

Deferred 

Test 

Cases 

"in"

Vendor 

Deferred 

Test 

Cases 

"Out"

Vendor 

Test 

Cases 

Actually 

Written to 

Date

Test Case 

# 

Executed   

by           

Vendor

Test Case        

#     

Passed 

by      

Vendor

Test 

Case % 

Passed 

by      

CSC

Iowa 

Approved 

%               

of Vendor 

Passed 

Test Cases

Vendor 

Test Case 

% 

Reviewed 

by  

Arkansas

Vendor 

Test Case 

# 

Approved 

by 

Arkansas

Vendor 

Test Cases 

# Not 

Approved 

by 

Arkansas

Vendor 

Written 

Test Case 

% 

Approved 

by 

Arkansas

Arkansas 

Business 

Leads

Arkansas 

Testing 

Leads

Vendor 

Testing 

Leads

1 Provider   900 83 66 776 738 677 87% 84% 85% 567 96 73% Name Name Name

2 Member 900 0 191 787 787 783 99% 86% 86% 675 0 86% Name Name Name

3 Paper Claims 1,000 0 312 237 233 219 92% 96% 91% 210 5 89% Name Name Name

4 Pharmacy 500 82 53 555 378 335 60% 64% 62% 214 132 39% Name Name Name

5 Med Claims 2,000 225 134 3447 0 0 0% 0% 0 0 0% Name Name Name

6 Financial 500 63 10 900 0 0 0% 0% 0 0 0% Name Name Name

7 Prio Auth 550 14 136 565 565 505 89% 81% 89% 410 95 73% Name Name Name

8 Managed Care 200 17 54 170 150 145 85% 45% 69% 65 53 38% Name Name Name

9 TPL 1,000 291 0 1116 0 0 0% 0% 0 0 0% Name Name Name

10 Reference 700 157 0 1186 0 0 0% 0% 0 0 0% Name Name Name

11 Pend Reso 300 4 3 290 0 0 0% 0% 0 0 0% Name Name Name

12 SUR 500 0 0 450 25 20 4% 25% 19% 5 14 1% Name Name Name

13 MAR 300 0 0 224 0 0 0% 0% 0 0 0% Name Name Name

14 Health Check 550 7 11 450 400 393 87% 99% 19% 388 5 86% Name Name Name

15 Call Center 500 0 118 501 501 481 96% 98% 98% 470 19 94% Name Name Name

16 AVRS 500 125 5 602 0 0 0% 0% 0 0 0% Name Name Name

17 Reporting 141 0 311   Name Name Name

 

TOTALS 10,900 1,209 1,093 12,567 3,777 3,558 28% 84% 27% 3,004 419 24%

IOWA SIT Test Case Metrics 

as of xx/xx/xx

Business Processes that have reached the SIT exit criteria of 85% or better

Vendor Performance Metrics

Iowa Performance Metrics


Microsoft_Office_Excel_97-2003_Worksheet2.xls
OMMISS Test Status

				IOWA SIT Test Case Metrics as of xx/xx/xx

		Build #		Iowa MITA  Business Processes		Vendor Est. Test Cases Committed to Write Prior to SIT		Vendor Deferred Test Cases "in"		Vendor Deferred Test Cases "Out"		Vendor Test Cases Actually Written to Date		Test Case # Executed   by           Vendor		Test Case        #     Passed by      Vendor		Test Case % Passed by      CSC		Iowa Approved %               of Vendor Passed Test Cases		Vendor Test Case % Reviewed by  Arkansas		Vendor Test Case # Approved by Arkansas		Vendor Test Cases # Not Approved by Arkansas		Vendor Written Test Case % Approved by Arkansas		Arkansas Business Leads		Arkansas Testing Leads		Vendor Testing Leads

		1		Provider		900		83		66		776		738		677		87%		84%		85%		567		96		73%		Name		Name		Name

		2		Member		900		0		191		787		787		783		99%		86%		86%		675		0		86%		Name		Name		Name

		3		Paper Claims		1,000		0		312		237		233		219		92%		96%		91%		210		5		89%		Name		Name		Name

		4		Pharmacy		500		82		53		555		378		335		60%		64%		62%		214		132		39%		Name		Name		Name

		5		Med Claims		2,000		225		134		3447		0		0		0%				0%		0		0		0%		Name		Name		Name

		6		Financial		500		63		10		900		0		0		0%				0%		0		0		0%		Name		Name		Name

		7		Prio Auth		550		14		136		565		565		505		89%		81%		89%		410		95		73%		Name		Name		Name

		8		Managed Care		200		17		54		170		150		145		85%		45%		69%		65		53		38%		Name		Name		Name

		9		TPL		1,000		291		0		1116		0		0		0%				0%		0		0		0%		Name		Name		Name

		10		Reference		700		157		0		1186		0		0		0%				0%		0		0		0%		Name		Name		Name

		11		Pend Reso		300		4		3		290		0		0		0%				0%		0		0		0%		Name		Name		Name

		12		SUR		500		0		0		450		25		20		4%		25%		19%		5		14		1%		Name		Name		Name

		13		MAR		300		0		0		224		0		0		0%				0%		0		0		0%		Name		Name		Name

		14		Health Check		550		7		11		450		400		393		87%		99%		19%		388		5		86%		Name		Name		Name

		15		Call Center		500		0		118		501		501		481		96%		98%		98%		470		19		94%		Name		Name		Name

		16		AVRS		500		125		5		602		0		0		0%				0%		0		0		0%		Name		Name		Name

		17		Reporting				141		0		311																		Name		Name		Name

				TOTALS		10,900		1,209		1,093		12,567		3,777		3,558		28%		84%		27%		3,004		419		24%

												Business Processes that have reached the SIT exit criteria of 85% or better

												Vendor Performance Metrics

												Iowa Performance Metrics
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# Criteria  Measurement         Status  

2 Organizational Readiness   Business Go - Live Operational  Readiness Assessment complete.  -    Red issues are resolved or have  acceptable mitigations for Go Live.   -    Wave 2 staffing plans & contingency  plans in place.   Yello w   -    DHS working to improve  on   August ORA results   -    Next  Assessment due          November   24 ,   2008  

    

3 Implementation Plan On  Schedule   Detailed Implementation Plan  Activities are proceeding as  planned.    The status of outliers (delayed or  incomplete) crit ical DIP activities are  presented.  The impact of their status is  understood.  Plans to recover are  acceptable.  Green    

    

4 Provider Readiness   Provider Training is on track for  completion.  Provider  communications are complete.    -    Tracking to complete   training of DHS  staff / partners.  Plans for follow - up  training are in place.  Green      

    

5 User Readiness   User Training is on track for  completion.  Tracking to complete training of DHS staff  and DHS partners.  Review the results of  course completion te st results. Plans for  follow - up Training in place.  Yellow    

    

6 EDI Readiness   EDI Testing certified major clearing  houses & VANS.    -    All MCOs report ready for Go - Live.   -    90% of volume passed certification.   Red      

    

7 Political Readiness   Governor’ s Office / Legislature /  Union Medicaid payment problem  escalation process established.  Completed Medicaid Payment  Problem  Escalation presentation to Governors  staff, key unions and sent to key  legisla to rs.  No Data   -    Target presentation s    for political co ntacts is   Nov 10   -   24.   -    PRA review on Nov 24  

    

8 MMIS Support Readiness   MMIS Operations and  Maintenance procedures and  processes are in place.    -    Deliverable 5.5, 15.1 and 15.6 accepted  by DHS.   -    Certification processes started   -    DHS staff are tra ined on O&M  procedures.  O&M support tools are  operational.   Yellow    

    

9 PBM Readiness   Pharmacy Benefit Management  services are ready for operations.    -    Del 16.1 accepted.   -    Contractor services have been verified  as ready to start operations.   Green    

    

10 MMIS System Performance  Readiness   Capacity, Performance and  System Access  -    Performance and capacity requirements  have been tested and verified.     -    System access and performance has  been verified from state network access  points.  Yellow      

    

11 DHS Systems Updated    DHS Systems Updated to support  new MMIS interfaces  All DHS Systems are revised to support  essential interfaces.   Red    
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Business Areas

Overview 

Overall

Summary Comments

Eligibility and Enrollment (3)

Data Conversion defects, BENDEX & MMA files not processing, PERC, SMB, SMF and Admin  

benefit packages not tested.

Eligibility Maintenance (2)

Client ID Cards and Coverage Letter not complete

Medicare Buy-in (1) 

Transaction codes, not able to correctly identify / select clients, auto acreting part A, End to End 

testing incomplete with CMS

MCO Enrollment (7)

Auto enrollment doesn't work completely 

Overlapping eligibilty segements causing bad data

Client Eligiblity and Enrollment (4)

Not working for DCO disenroll when recipient has major medical TPL coverage,  Recipients in 

State Hospital not maintaing disenrollment into Manged Care (MC).  Date Of Date not working 

correctly for ending MC enrollment. 

Contract Management (3)

Not supporting threshold / capacity limits for enrollment based on MC contracts, future 

enrollments, reporting discrepancy on panel, further testing needed

Active Voice Response (AVR) (2) 

NPI when providers are providers in multiple service locations, fax creation of pin letters requested 

in AVR, Reporting of elgibility for procedure code (vision).

Health Care Services (2)

Benefits Administration (5)

HSC Panel not showing suspense response action, HSC Panel is showing 'not covered' for 

diagnostic codes, ID revenue codes configuration, is impact eligiblity inquires by providing 

Reference Drug File (2) 

Pharmacy (6)

Red Claims Payment issue, See Phamacy Issue. 

Service Authorizations (2) 

Letter detail information that is system generated is not auto populating. 

Provider Services (1)

Provider Web Portal (2)

OHSU Clerk not able to conduct eligiblity inquiry. 

Claims and Encounters (4)

See Claims Processing Summary

EDI Transactions (2)

Outbound EDI Transactions, including Encounter Pharmacy file being HIPAA complaint, and 

correctly processing. 

Financial Services (10)

Unfinished SFMA CCRS interfaces- See Financial Issue 

Third Party Liability (4) 

DCS interface, Post Payment generation, MPR letters (15), Potential TPL and Client notice Claims 

report, Medicare timely filing

Electronic Document Mgt (EDMS) (2)

Batch looping 

DSSUR (2)

Balance between claims and financial data (on the  MMIS side), FPL, Configuration, Measure 

base, member months 

General Systems/IT and Security (6)

HIPAA Compliance issues, printing issues, and TPL reporting issues.
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We will develop robust project
management plans that will define project
structures and processes. We will establish
the one true source of truth for the project
to facilitate a weekly rhythm of project
meetings that will provide leadership
guidance; manage issues, risks, change and
decisions; and report status.

We will maintain the big picture view of
lowa's MMIS Implementation Project. All
project services, deliverables and
milestones will be monitored and reported
and we will ensure the project is on track
and aligned with the project vision and
goals.

Integration will be imbedded in all project
plans, structures and processes. Our goal
will be to create seamless teams that value
collaboration and communication. Our

\/ integrations efforts will extend beyond the
MMIS Implementation Project across DHS

and with other active healthcare initiatives.
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Cognosante Medicaid Experience: September 2011
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Ms. JoAnn Cowger
November 9, 2011

Expect Tangible Results
At the highest level, Cognosante is focused on delivering the requirements of your statement of

work on-time and on-budget. To ensure this occurs, our commitment must be supported by
clear and concise direction from the Agency and a willingness to collaborate as we lead the
activities to complete the POMI services. The Agency and IME will benefit from our experience
and proven track record of successful performance. We ask that you consider the tangible
results and benefits to lowa in Table 3 as you review our proposal.

Table 3: Cognosante Experience Results in Many Benefits to lowa

Cognosante
Characteristic

IME and Agency
Experience

Description

Cognosante knows the uniqueness of the IME
environment, as well as the multiple initiatives
that are currently under way. We fully
understand the importance of providing robust
oversight and management services and, more
importantly, integration services that are
consistent with the IME environment and
facilitate collaboration and communication.

Benefit to the Agency

We will leverage our knowledge
and understanding of the existing
DHS and IME projects and hit the
ground running by providing
continuity and a focus on robust
oversight, management and
integration services to your
project.

MMIS and
Medicaid
Leadership

Cognosante is a recognized leader in the
Medicaid arena, assisting states nationwide for
over twenty years. We possess significant
MMIS Implementation knowledge, expertise,
and experience and are working with states that
are in similar phases of their MMIS
Implementation Projects.

The Agency will benefit by being
able to leverage Cognosante’s
experience in supporting states
that are implementing similar
MMIS Implementation Projects.

Depth of
Corporate
Resources

Cognosante MMIS project teams draw from a
wealth of Cognosante MMIS subject matter
experts dispersed throughout the country. Our
team will also share the latest developments
related to the CMS Seven Conditions and
Standards.

The Agency will benefit from our
current MMIS Projects across the
country. We have experience
working with states to apply the
CMS Seven Conditions and
Standards.

We appreciate the opportunity to propose our POMI services and are eager to continue our
partnership with the Agency and the IME on this critical phase of the MMIS Implementation
Project. Please do not hesitate to contact us if you have any questions regarding our proposal
or the services we are offering.

Sincerely,

Y &

Mark K. Shishida
President, Cognosante Holdings

CDgﬂOSQQtG
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MERCHANTS S\

BONDING COMPANY

2100 FLEUR DRIVE « DES MOINES, IOWA 50321-1158
(515) 243-8171 « (515) 243-3854 FAX

IOWA STATUTORY BID BOND
Bond No. NA

KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS, that we .Cognosante, LLC

as Principal,
and MERCHANTS BONDING COMPANY (MUTUAL), Des Moines, lowa, as Surety, are held and firmly bound
unto the 1owa Department of Human Services lowa,
hereinafter called "OWNER," in the penal sum of Five Thousand and 00/100
Dollars ($ 5,000.00 ) lawful money
of the United States, for the payment of which sum well and truly be made, we bind ourselves, our heirs,
executors, administrators, and successors, jointly and severally, firmly by these presents. The condition of this
obligation is such that whereas the Principal has submitted the accompanying bid, dated__ November 9, 2011
for Project Oversight, Management and Integration Services for Iowa's Medicaid Management Information System

(MMIS) Implementation Project MED-12-029 Project.

NOW, THEREFORE,

(a) If said Bid shall be rejected, or in the alternate,

(b) If said bid shall be accepted and the Principal shall execute and deliver a contract in the
form specified and shall furnish a bond for the faithful performance of said contract, and
for the payment of all persons performing labor or furnishing materials in connection
therewith, and shall in all other respects perform the agreement created by the
acceptance of said Bid,

then this obligation shall be void, otherwise the same shall remain in force and effect; it being expressly
understood and agreed that the liability of the Surety for any and all claims hereunder shall, in no event,
exceed the penal amount of this obligation as herein stated.

By virtue of statutory authority, the full amount of this bid bond shall be forfeited to the owner in liquidation of
damages sustained in the event that the Principal fail to execute the contract and provide the bond as provided
‘in the specifications or by law.

The Surety, for value received, hereby stipulates and agrees that the obligations of said Surety and its bond
shall be in no way impaired or affected by any extension of the time within which the Owner may accept such
Bid or execute such contract; and said Surety does hereby waive notice of any such extension.

IN WITNESS HEREOF, the Principal and the Surety have hereunto set their hands and seals, and such of
them as are corporations, have caused their corporate seals to be hereto affixed and these presents to be
signed by their proper officers this day of October 13 ,AD.2011 |

(

Cognosante, LLC

Prifgcipal
By >

MERCI TS BONDING COMPANY (MUTUAL)
By

—Jewsr A i/ﬁ/z/gs WW%M

Witness Virginia Erickson, Attorney-In-Fact
CON 0301 IA (9-00)
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MERCHANTS S\

BONDING COMPANY
POWER OF ATTORNEY

Know All Persons By These Presents, that the MERCHANTS BONDING COMPANY (MUTUAL), a corporation duly organized under
the laws of the State of jowa, and having its principal office in the City of Des Moines, County of Polk, State of lowa, hath made,

constituted and appointed, and does by these presents make, constitute and appoint

Virginia Erickson, Teresa A. Varns

of Phoenix and Slate of Arizona its true and lawful Attorney-in-Fact, with full power
and authority hereby conferred in its name, place and stead, to sign, execute, acknowledge and deliver in its behalf as surety any
and all bonds, undertakings, recognizances or other written obligations in the nature thereof, subject to the limitation that any such

instrument shall not exceed the amount of:
TEN MILLION ($10,000,000.00) DOLLARS
and to bind the MERCHANTS BONDING COMPANY (MUTUAL) thereby as fully and to the same extent as if such bond or

undertaking was signed by the duly authorized officers of the MERCHANTS BONDING COMPANY (MUTUAL), and all the acts of
said Attorney-in-Fact, pursuant to the authority herein given, are hereby ratified and confirmed.

This Power-of-Attorney is made and executed pursuant to and by authority of the following Amended Substituted and Restated By-
Laws adopled by the Board of Directors of the MERCHANTS BONDING COMPANY (MUTUAL) on November 16, 2002.
ARTICLE Il, SECTION 8 - The Chairman of the Board or President or any Vice President or Secretary shall have power and
authority to appoint Attorneys-in-Fact, and to authorize them to execute on behalf of the Company, and attach the Seal of the
Company thereto, bonds and undertakings, recognizances, contracts of indemnity and other writings obligatory in the nature

thereof.
ARTICLE Il, SECTION 9 - The signature of any authorized officer and the Seal of the Company may be affixed by facsimile

to any Power of Attorney or Certification thereof authorizing the execution and delivery of any bond, undertaking,
recognizance, or other suretyship obligations of the Company, and such signature and seal when so used shall have the

same force and effect as though manually fixed.
In Witness Whereof, MERCHANTS BONDING COMPANY (MUTUAL) has caused these presents to be signed by its President and
its corporate seal to be hereto affixed, this 4th day of August , 2010.

MERCHANTS BONDING COMPANY (MUTUAL)

President

STATE OF IOWA
COUNTY OF POLK ss.

On this 4th day of August , 2010 , before me appeared Larry Taylor, to me personally known, who being by me duly sworn did say that
he is President of the MERCHANTS BONDING COMPANY (MUTUAL), the corporation described in the foregoing instrument, and that the
Seal affixed to the said instrument is the Corporate Seal of the said Corporation and that the said instrument was signed and sealed in behalf

of said Corporation by authority of its Board of Directors.

In Testimony Whereof, | have hereunto set my hand and affixed my Official Seal at the City of Des Moines, lowa, the day and year first

above written.
CINDY SMYTH &(
¥ Commission Number 173504
My Commission Expires

March 16, 201 Notary Public, Polk County, lowa

STATE OF IOWA
COUNTY OF POLK ss,

I, William Warner, Jr., Secretary of the MERCHANTS BONDING COMPANY (MUTUAL), do hereby certify that the above and foregoing
is a true and correct copy of the POWER-OF-ATTORNEY executed by said MERCHANTS BONDING COMPANY (MUTUAL), which is

still in full force and effect and has not been amended or revoked.
In Witness Whereof, | have hereunto set my hand and affixed the seal of the Company on this ] 3}fiay °f0ctober' 2011

Secretary

POA 0001 (1/09)
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MED-12-029
Project Oversight, Management and Integration Services
For lowa’s MMIS Implementation Project

Attachment A: Release of Information
(Return this completed form behind Tab 3 of the Bid Proposal.)

Cognosante, LLC (name of bidder) hereby authorizes any person or entity, public
or private, having any information concerning the bidder’s background, including but not limited to its
performance history regarding its prior rendering of services similar to those detailed in this RFP, to release such
information to the Agency.

The bidder acknowledges that it may not agree with the information and opinions given by such person or
entity in response to a reference request. The bidder acknowledges that the information and opinions given by
such person or entity may hurt its chances to receive contract awards from the Agency or may otherwise hurt its
reputation or operations. The bidder is willing to take that risk. The bidder agrees to release all persons, entities,
the Agency, and the State of Iowa from any liability whatsoever that may be incurred in releasing this information
or using this information.

Cognosante, LL.C
Printed Name of Bidder Organization

November 7, 2011
Signature of Authorized Representative Date

Mark K. Shishida. President, Cognosante Holdings, LL.C
Printed Name
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MED-12-029
Project Oversight, Management and Integration Services
For Towa’s MMIS Implementation Projec
Attachment B: Primary Bidder Detail Form & Certification
(Return this completed form behind Tab 3 of the Proposal. If a section does not apply. label it “not applicable”.)

Primary Contact Information (individual who can address issues re: this Bid Proposal)

Name: Kathy Tschappatt, Market Research Analyst
Address: 7926 Jones Branch Drive, Suite 330; McLean, VA 22102
Tel: 480.481.5920
Fax: 480.423.8108
E-mail: Kathy. Tschappatt@cognosante.com
Primary Bidder Detail
Business Legal Name (“Bidder”): Cognosante, LLC
“Doing Business As” names, assumed Cognosante, LLC
names, or other operating names:
Parent Corporation, if any: N/A
Form (f Business Entity (i.e., corp., LLC
| partnership, LLC, etc.):
State of Incorporation/or ganization: Delaware

7926 Jones Branch Drive, Suite 330

Primary Address: McLean, VA 22102
Tel: 480.481.5965

Fax: 703.827.0005
Local Address (if any): N/A

Addresses of Major Offices and other
facilities that may contribute to
| performance under this RFP/Contract: Seotiydale, 82 85000

Number of Employees: 180

Number of Years in Business: 24

IT solutions for federal, state, and local health and human
services clients, including MMIS, MITA, ICD-10 and Health
Insurance Exchange, Fraud, Waste and Abuse, Health
Information Exchange, and Integrated Eligibility and
Enrollment.

68-0121468

Moss Adams LLP

6263 N. Scottsdale Road, Suite 300

Primary Focus of Business:

Federal Tax ID:
Bidder’s Accounting Firm:

If Bidder is currently registered to do
business in Iowa, provide the Date of
Registration:

Certificate of Authority was amended on August 8, 2011 to
reflect the company’s name change from Fox Systems, LLC to
Cognosante, LLC .

Do you plan on using subcontractors if

(Yes, Cognosante is proposing the use of one subcontractor,

awarded this Contract? {If “YES,”
submit a Subcontractor Disclosure Form
for each proposed subcontractor.}

Genesis 10. A Subcontractor Disclosure Form follows
Attachment B.)

Request for Confidential Treatment (See Section 3.1)

Location in Bid Statutory Basis for . X
(Tab/Page) i nfsiion il Description/Explanation
Tab 4. pages 223 — Iowa’s Public Records Description/Explanation provided following the
- Pag Law (the “Act”), Iowa | Exceptions to RFP Contract Language table on the next
286
Code Chapter 22 page

Exceptions to RFP/Contract Language (See Section 3.1)

Page 28 of 60
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RFP Language to Cost Savings to the
Section Whicgh Bigdder Explanation and Proposed Replacement Agency if the Proposed
and Page Takes Exception Language: Replacement Language is

Accepted
N/A NONE N/A N/A

Request for Confidential Treatment — Description/Explanation

Cognosante has marked the following information in the Proposal as “Confidential”. This information has
been removed from this redacted copy of the proposal.

e Financial data, pages 223 — 286

Cognosante requests that the information listed above (the “Information”) be treated as confidential under
Towa’s Public Records Law (the “Act”), lowa Code Chapter 22:

The Act does not require disclosure of the Information because it may be properly characterized as trade
secrets under Iowa Code Chapter 22, IV Exceptions A(3) and as information, which if disclosed would
give an advantage to competitors of Cognosante under Iowa Code Chapter 22, IV Exceptions A(6).

Chapter 22, IV Exceptions A(3) and Iowa Code section 550.2(4) provides:

“Trade secret” means information, including but not limited to a formula, pattern, compilation, program,
device, method, technique, or process that is both of the following:

a. Derives independent economic value, actual or potential, from not being generally known to, and not
being readily ascertainable by proper means by a person able to obtain economic value from its disclosure
or use.

b. Is the subject of efforts that are reasonable under the circumstances to maintain its secrecy.

Under the plain language of the statute, “trade secret” is defined as “information” and eight examples of
this term are provided. Although these examples cover items normally associated with the production of
goods, “trade secrets” are not limited to the listed examples. Business financial information may also fall
within the definition of a trade secret. Trade secrets can range from customer information, to financial
information, to information about manufacturing processes to the composition of products. There is
virtually no category of information that cannot, as long as the information is protected from disclosure to
the public, constitute a trade secret. U.S. West Communications, Inc. v. Office of Consumer Advocate, 498
N.W.2d 711, 714 (Jowa 1993) (citing Thomas J. Collin, Determining Whether Information Is a Trade
Secret Under Ohio Law, 19 U.Tol.L.Rev. 543, 545 (1988).

Our financial data, is of “economic value” because Cognosante has expended considerable resources to
develop the Information, it would be useful to a competitor and would require considerable cost, time, and
effort to duplicate. This Information is not generally known outside of Cognosante because of the efforts
and measures taken by Cognosante to guard the secrecy of the Information. The Information is marked
“Confidential” and stored on a network system, retrievable only by certain allowed users with password
access. The Information could not easily be acquired or duplicated by others. All Cognosante employees
and outside businesses partners must sign nondisclosure agreements to protect the Information from
dissemination. The company’s trade secret protection program is explained to all employees in the
Cognosante Employee Handbook. No other business shares office space with Cognosante.

Page 28 of 60
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MED-12-029
Project Oversight, Management and Integration Services
For lowa’s MMIS Implementation Project

BID PROPOSAL CERTIFICATION

By signing below, Bidder certifies that:

Bidder accepts and will comply with all Contract Terms and Conditions contained in the Sample Contract
without change except as otherwise expressly stated in the Primary Bidder Detail Form & Certification.
Bidder has reviewed the Additional Certifications, which are incorporated herein by reference, and by signing
below represents that Bidder agrees to be bound by the obligations included therein.

Bidder does not discriminate in its employment practices with regard to race, color, religion, age (except as
provided by law), sex, marital status, political affiliation, national origin, or handicap;

No cost or pricing information has been included in the Bidder’s Technical Proposal;

Bidder has received any amendments to this RFP issued by the Agency;

Bidder either is currently registered to do business in [owa or agrees to register if Bidder is awarded a Contract
pursuant to this RFP;

The person signing this Bid Proposal certifies that he/she is the person in the Bidder’s organization responsible
for, or authorized to make decisions regarding the prices quoted and he/she has not participated, and will not
participate, in any action contrary to the anti-competitive agreements outlined above;

Bidder specifically stipulates that the Bid Proposal is predicated upon the acceptance of all terms and
conditions stated in the RFP and the Sample Contract without change except as otherwise expressly stated in
the Primary Bidder Detail Form & Certification. Objections or responses shall not materially alter the RFP.
All changes to proposed contract language, including deletions, additions, and substitutions of language, must
be addressed in the Bid Proposal;

Bidder certifies that the Bidder organization has sufficient personnel resources available to provide all services
proposed by the Bid Proposal, and such resources will be available on the date the RFP states services are to
begin. Bidder guarantees personnel proposed to provide services will be the personnel providing the services
unless prior approval is received from the Agency to substitute staff;

Bidder certifies that if the Bidder is awarded the contract and plans to utilize subcontractors at any point to
perform any obligations under the contract, the Bidder will (1) notify the Agency in writing prior to use of the
subcontractor, and (2) apply all restrictions, obligations, and responsibilities of the resulting contract between
the Agency and Contractor to the subcontractors through a subcontract. The Contractor will remain
responsible for all Deliverables provided under this contract.

Bidder guarantees the availability of the services offered and that all Bid Proposal terms, including price, will
remain firm until a contract has been executed for the services contemplated by this RFP or one year from the
issuance of this RFP, whichever is earlier; and,

Bidder certifies it is either a) registered or will become registered with the Iowa Department of Revenue to
collect and remit lowa sales and use taxes as required by lowa Code chapter 423; or b) not a “retailer” of a
“retailer maintaining a place of business in this state” as those terms are defined in Iowa Code subsections
423.1(42) & (43). The Bidder also acknowledges that the Agency may declare the bid void if the above
certification is false. Bidders may register with the Department of Revenue online at:
http://www.state.ja.us/tax/business/business.html.

By signing below, I certify that I have the authority to bind the Bidder to the specific terms, conditions and technical
specifications required in the Agency’s Request for Proposals (RFP) and offered in the Bidder’s Proposal. I understand

that by submitting this Bid Proposal, the Bidder agrees to provide services described herein which meet or exceed
requirements of the Agency’s RFP unless noted in the Bid Proposal and at the prices quoted by the Bidder. I
that the contents of the Bid Proposal are true and accurate and that the Bidder has not made any knowingly fa
statements in the Bid Proposal.

he
certify
se

7 .
Signature /%M

Printed Name/Title: Mark K. Shishida, President, Cognosante Holdings, LLC

Date: November, 7, 2011
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MED-12-029
Project Oversight, Management and Integration Services
For lowa’s MMIS Implementation Project
Attachment C: Subcontractor Disclosure Form
(Return this completed form behind Tab 3 of the Bid Proposal. Fully complete a form for each proposed
subcontractor. If a section does not apply, label it “not applicable.” If the bidder does not intend to use
subcontractor(s), this form does not need (o be returned.)

Primary Bidder  |Cognosante, LLC
(“Primary Bidder”)
Subcontractor Contact Information (individual who can address issues re: this RFP)

| Name: rTodd Kirke
Address: 3706 Ingersoll Ave., Des Moines, 1A 50312
Tel: 515-223-7765
Fax: [515-223-7702 ]
E-mail: tkirke@genesis10.com

Subcontractor Detail

Subcontractor Legal Name Genesis Corporation

(“Subcontractor”):

“Doing Business As” names, assumed Genesis 10

names, or other operating names: }

Form of Business Entity (i.e., corp., Corporation

partnership, LLC, etc.)

State of Incorporation/organization: New York

Primary Address: 950 3'7 Ave, 26" Floor, New York, NY 10022
Tel: 212-688-5522

Fax: 212-421-6292

Local Address (if any): i3706 Ingersoll Ave., Des Moines, 1A 50312
Addresses of Major Offices and other n/a

facilities that may contribute to
performance under this RFP/Contract:

Number of Employees: #5-lowa; 1,168-Company-wide

Number of Years in Business: 12

Primary Focus of Business: Staffing, Consulting

Federal Tax ID: 13-4041496

Subcontractor’s Accounting Firm: lMcGladrey |

If Subcontractor is currently registered (1999

to do business in Iowa, provide the Date

of Registration: i
[ Percentage of Total Work to be 75%

performed by this Subcontractor

pursuant to this RFP/Contract.

General Scope of Work to be performed by this Subcontractor |
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Provide staff to full with following roles and responsibilities:

Business Analysts to support project management activities and tasks for the POMI contract including:
¢ Risk and Issue management

Project status reporting and status meeting

Change/Scope management

Maintain project documentation and library

Attend JAD meetings

Monitor IME contractor plans and performance

Readiness assessments

e o & o o o

Cultural Change Manager:

e Apply a structured change management approach and methodology for the impact to personnel
caused by projects and change efforts.

¢ Develop a change management strategy based on a situational awareness of the details of the
change and the groups being impacted by the change.

e Identify potential personnel risks and anticipated points of resistance, and develop specific plans to
mitigate or address the concerns.

e Conduct organizational change readiness assessments, evaluate results and present findings in a
logical and easy-to-understand manner.

¢ Develop a set of actionable and targeted change management plans — including communication
plan, sponsor roadmap, coaching plan, training plan and resistance management plan.

e Support the execution of change management plans by employee-facing managers and business
leaders.

e Be an active and visible coach to executive leaders who are change sponsors.

e Create and manage measurement systems to track and report on adoption, utilization and

proficiency of individual changes.

Identify resistance and performance gaps, and work to develop and implement corrective actions

[

e Create and enable reinforcement mechanisms and celebrations of success.

e  Work with project eams to integrate change management activities into the overall project plan.
e Work with communication, training, HR and OD specialists in the formulation of particular plans

and activities to support project implementation.

Detail the Subcontractor’s qualifications for performing this scope of work

We are one of the fastest growing, privately-held business and technology firms in the U.S.—
growing organically at an annualized rate of 38% since establishment by Harley Lippman in 1999.
We create long-term sustainable partnerships with our clients by providing resources and
solutions that enable them to achieve their strategic business and technology objectives.

Genesis10's unique “convergent” business model merges leading practices of solutions-based
management consulting firms, including thought leadership, delivery management and consistent
quality, with the speed, ease of use, and transparency of a traditional staffing model. Clients have
called us their “Utility Player” based on our ability to provide flexible, scalable and proven
resources and solutions that align with how they wish {o engage.

Our portfolio of clients is well diversified and includes many Fortune 500, privately-held and non-
profit companies in industries including Financial Services, Insurance, Manufacturing, Healthcare,
Energy, Consumer Retail, Telecommunications and State and Federal Government. We have more
than 2,000 professionals nationwide specializing in project management, business analysis,
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business transformation, large-scale systems infrastructure, software development, testing and
deployment and application integration. Clients choose us time and again because they have
learned to expect high performance and outstanding results.

Our Business Model

Genesisl0 has a unique “convergent” approach to consulting and staffing services. Convergent
services merges leading practices of solutions-based management consulting firms, including
thought leadership, delivery management and consistent quality, with the speed, ease of use, and
transparency of a traditional staff augmentation model.

Delivery Management

Genesisl0's internal Delivery Managers are non-billable resources focused on acquiring a deeper
understanding of the clients’ needs and business and technology environments. This knowledge
streamlines the selection of services and the placement of prime candidates and contributes
significantly to our “Low —Submit, High-Hit Methodology”.

“Low-Submit, High-Hit” Methodology

Our goal is to reduce the time and energy hiring managers spend interviewing consulting and
permanent placement candidates, We work with each client to customize hiring profiles that
include criteria for hard skills, personality, cultural fit, soft skills, leadership qualities, and other
characteristics based on the client’s needs. These profiles help our recruiters and delivery
managers make truer matches, which translate into higher performance over time. Clients quickly
come to trust that if they see one or two resumes from us, these will be well-qualified
professionals with good soft and hard skills that align very well with the job requirements.

Referenced

Genesis10 has earned a reputation for delivering value above and beyond the successful delivery
of & project, a solution, a consultant or a permanent placement. We partner, align and remain
ready to help clients succeed. Because of this, we are a tier one/preferred provider of
management consulting, project consulting, staff augmentation and/or contract-to-hire services
at many Fortune 500 companies nationwide.

Candidate Care

Through our account management and delivery management functions, Genesis10 has a very
strong candidate care program, aimed at managing all types of issues early and often. The results
include higher performance, and much higher retention, as issues are resolved quickly before
they lead to performance issues or turnover. Typical staffing companies will place a contractor on
billing, and then never talk to them again, even when they are nearing a roll-off. Genesis10
consultants tend to stay with us from project to project because of this attention, which allows us
to retain knowledge gained about a client within our team for future use and leverage the
knowledge they gained from the prior project.
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MED-12-029
Project Oversight, Management and Integration Services
For lowa’s MMIS Implementation Project

By signing below, Subcontractor agrees to the following:

1. Subcontractor has reviewed the RFP, and Subcontractor agrees to perform the work indicated in this Bid
Proposal if the Primary Bidder is selected as the winning bidder in this procurement,

2. Subcontractor has reviewed the Additional Certifications and by signing below confirms that the
Certifications are true and accurate and Subcontractor will comply with all such Certifications.

3. Subcontractor agrees that it will register to do business in lowa before performing any services
pursuant to this contract, if required to do so by lowa law.

4. Subcontractor does not discriminate in its employment practices with regard to race, color, religion, age
(except as provided by law), sex, marital status, political affiliation, national origin, or handicap;

The person signing this Subcontractor Disclosure Form certifies that he/she is the person in the Subcontractor’s
organization responsible for or authorized to make decisions regarding the prices quoted and he/she has not
participated, and will not participate, in any action contrary to the anti-competitive obligations agreements
outlined above.

I hereby certify that the contents of the Subcontractor Disclosure Form are true and accurate and that the
Subcontractor has not made any knowingly false statements in the Form.

Signature for
Subcontractor:

Printed Name/Title:

Date:
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Project Oversight, Management and
Integration Services

Key Activity #1 — Manage/Oversee all activities
Key Activity #2 — Facilitate Executive Teams
Key Activity #3 — Establish PM Structure

Key Activity #4 — Project Library Documentation
Key Activity #5 — Review DDI, IVV and QA Plans
Key Activity #6 — Monitor Progress

Key Activity #7 — Report on Phase Readiness
Key Activity #8 — Prepare/present status to CMS
Key Activity #9 — Manage change order process
Key Activity #10 — Assist with CMS Certification
Key Activity #11 — Coordinate with other Initiatives
Key Activity #12 — Support Healthcare Proj Coord
Key Activity #13 — Post Implementation monitoring

Approach and Solutions.

Perform the Services necessary to meet the IME

vision and outcomes. The Section describes our

approach to the 13 Key Activities and describes

the tasks and deliverables required to meet the
RFP POMI Requirements.
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Manage and oversee all activities and 

milestones of the DDI process

· MMIS DDI and POS Contractors

· IME Professional Services Contractors

· State Atgency Staff

Develop and Maintain Integrated Project 

Plan and submit monthly status reports 

that identify issues, track corrective 

action plans and resolutions during the 

DDI Phase
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Manage and oversee all activities and milestones of the DDI process
MMIS DDI and POS Contractors
IME Professional Services Contractors
State Atgency Staff


Develop and Maintain Integrated Project Plan and submit monthly status reports that identify issues, track corrective action plans and resolutions during the DDI Phase
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Facilitate the Executive Teams 

· Project Sponsor

· Other Key Executive Leadership

· IME Professional Services Contractors

· MMIS Implementation Contractors

Facilitate a Governance Structure that 

includes a formal project charter and 

activities needed to support a strong and 

effective governance process including 

decision documentation and metrics 

based reporting
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Facilitate the Executive Teams 
Project Sponsor
Other Key Executive Leadership
IME Professional Services Contractors
MMIS Implementation Contractors


Facilitate a Governance Structure that includes a formal project charter and activities needed to support a strong and effective governance process including decision documentation and metrics based reporting
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“Sample” Weekly MMIS Meeting Rhythm

Monday Tuesday Wednesday

Requirements
Validation
Meetings

Requirements
Validation
Meetings

Requirements
Validation
Meetings

* POMI Team (MMIS, POS)
reviews status overall and for
SOW, including progress to
plan benefits to date, issues,
risks, and escalations

¢ Teams submit status to the
POMI, and engage the POMI
on appropriate issues, risks,
and escalations

Weekly MMIS

POMI Meeting
3 pm—4:30 pm

Thursday

Requirements
Validation
Meetings

MMIS Director chairs
meeting of project
managers from all
MMIS Teams

Review overall status,
including progress to
plan

Review issues, risks,
and escalations

* Agree to next steps

Friday

¢« MMIS Sponsor chairs
meeting with Key Leads
from all teams

¢ Review overall status,
including progress to
plan and benefits to
date

* Review status, issues,
risks, and escalations
coming from the POMI

* Agree to next steps

¢ Integration Issues

Third
Friday of
Month

Executive
Steering
Committee
Meetings
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Establish structure and tools

« Organizational Plans

Project Tools

Reporting Structure

Position Descriptions

Agendas, notes, decisions and walkthrough

We will develop the plans needed to
establish the project infrastructure in
terms of structure, tools, process and
reporting. This Key Activity represents

the foundation from which the project will

function.
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Establish a Project Library

· Project Library including an index

· Meeting agendas

· Meeting notes

· Decision documents

Document the project through a project 

library, meeting agendas, meeting notes, 

decision documents in a clear, concise 

record of all elements establishing the 

MMIS Implementation Project “One 

Source of Truth”
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Establish a Project Library
Project Library including an index
Meeting agendas
Meeting notes
Decision documents


Document the project through a project library, meeting agendas, meeting notes, decision documents in a clear, concise record of all elements establishing the MMIS Implementation Project “One Source of Truth”
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The 

folder for

 

Professional Services

 

contains 

seven 

subfolders

.  Below are the hyperlinks to the 

beginning of each subfolder

:

 

 

 

Professional Services

 

 

Bidders Conference

 

 

Certification and Insurance

 

 

Contracts

 

 

Evaluation Training Plan

 

 

IV&V

 

 

Medical Services

 

 

Deliverables

 

 

Meetings

 

 

Status Reports

 

 

Member Services

 

 

Deliverables

 

 

Meetings

 

 

Status Reports

 

 

Operational Procedur

es

 

 

Pharmacy Medical Services

 

 

Deliverables

 

 

Meetings

 

 

Status Reports
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Deliverables
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Status Reports

 

 

Provider Services

 

 

Deliverables

 

 

Meetings

 

 

Status Reports

 

 

Revenue Collections

 

 

Deliverables
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Status Reports

 

 

Performance Measures Analysis

 

 

RFP
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Review All DDI Plans

Reports Assessing Contractor Project
Plans

Follow-Up Reports on Unacceptable
Contractor Project Plans

Risk Assessment and JAD Session Risks

Assess and report on contractor project
plans, provide follow-up reporting for
unacceptable plans, and provide
contractor plan risk reporting including
JAD session risks.
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Monitor Progress of All System Services 

and IME Contractors

· Weekly Contractor Status Reports

· Weekly Risk and Issues Report

Assess and prepare a weekly report that 

identifies by contractor the work plan 

status, risks and corrective actions.
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Monitor Progress of All System Services and IME Contractors
Weekly Contractor Status Reports
Weekly Risk and Issues Report


Assess and prepare a weekly report that identifies by contractor the work plan status, risks and corrective actions.
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Report on Overall Readiness of Each 

Contractor Phase

· Operational Readiness Reports

Assess and report on the contractor’s 

operational readiness for each project 

phase.
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Report on Overall Readiness of Each Contractor Phase
Operational Readiness Reports


Assess and report on the contractor’s operational readiness for each project phase.
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Prepare and Present Status Updates

Written Status Reports - Monthly
Written Status Reports — Quarterly

Ad hoc status updates, presentations,
and reports as needed

The POMI Team will support regular
status updates to various audiences and
stakeholders at the request of the MMIS
Project Director and Executive Steering
Committee.
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Manage the Change Order Process

· Prepare Change Requests

· Track / Manage Requests and the 

Process

· Report on Change Requests

Following the process outline in the 

approved DDI Change Management Plan, 

facilitate and manage the change request 

process. 
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Manage the Change Order Process
Prepare Change Requests
Track / Manage Requests and the Process
Report on Change Requests


Following the process outline in the approved DDI Change Management Plan, facilitate and manage the change request process. 
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Assist the Certification Manager

· Certification Documentation

· Certification Request Letter

· Other Certfication Assistance

Support Iowa in its certification process 

including identifying and managing the 

collection and preparation of certification 

documentation and preparing a draft of 

the Certification Request Letter.
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Assist the Certification Manager
Certification Documentation
Certification Request Letter
Other Certfication Assistance


Support Iowa in its certification process including identifying and managing the collection and preparation of certification documentation and preparing a draft of the Certification Request Letter.
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Coordinate Healthcare Reform Initiatives

· Create communication plan

· Provide dashboard of healthcare projects

· Conduct risk assessment

Develop a communication plan 

supporting the myriad of healthcare 

projects, provide a dashboard to facilitate 

status tracking, and conduct a risk 

assessment to enable mitigation of 

associated risks and potential impacts.


oleObject8.bin
Name
Title


Name
Title


Name
Title


Name
Title


Name
Title


Name
Title


Team Title�

Name
Title


Company Name
￼�

�

�

Company Name
Department Name�

Coordinate Healthcare Reform Initiatives
Create communication plan
Provide dashboard of healthcare projects
Conduct risk assessment


Develop a communication plan supporting the myriad of healthcare projects, provide a dashboard to facilitate status tracking, and conduct a risk assessment to enable mitigation of associated risks and potential impacts.
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IOWA Department of Human Services Healthcare Initiatives
Dashboard

For the Period - January, 2012

Overall DHS Healthcare Initiative Status: O - O l

|

[Summary: <Insert Narrative Here>
I

(

(

(

(

(

(

(

Healthcare Initiative Status: |

MMIS Implementation Project

Integrated Eligibility Project

HBE Project

HIT/HIE Project

ICD — 10 Project

PPACA Initiatives
TBD

000000
000000
000000
000000
000000
000000

Project/Initiative Accomplishments
MMIS POMI, QA/QC, IV&YV Contracts start
1IEP Request For Proposal (RFP) Released
1CD-10 completes Phase X
PPACA —Three new initiatives begin

Next Period Activities
MMIS DDI Contractors start
1IEP finalizes “To Be” processes
HBE Project Team in place
1CD-10 Begin Phase X

February 5, 2012 Pagel
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Support the Healthcare Project 

Coordination Committee Meetings

· Attend Meetings

· Prepare Meeting Minutes

· Prepare Agendas / Meeting Materials

Implement disciplined and robust 

meeting facilitation practices supported 

by healthcare MMIS and healthcare 

reform expertise.
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Support the Healthcare Project Coordination Committee Meetings
Attend Meetings
Prepare Meeting Minutes
Prepare Agendas / Meeting Materials


Implement disciplined and robust meeting facilitation practices supported by healthcare MMIS and healthcare reform expertise.
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Monitor / Report on Post-Implementation 

Status

· Monitor Contractor Operations

· Track Issues

· Report to State Project Director

Establish and coordinate post-

implementation meetings, ensure issues 

and risks are being identified and 

reported properly, and deliver a monthly 

status to the State Project Director.
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Monitor / Report on Post-Implementation Status
Monitor Contractor Operations
Track Issues
Report to State Project Director


Establish and coordinate post-implementation meetings, ensure issues and risks are being identified and reported properly, and deliver a monthly status to the State Project Director.
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\ GEORGIA DEPARTMENT OF
CoMMUNITY HEALTH

2 Peachtree Street, NW

Atlanta, GA 30303-3159

David A. Cook, Commissioner Nathan Deal, Governor www.dch.georgia.gov

August 15,2011

To Whom it May Concern:

In March 2006, Fox Systems, Inc. (FOX) was selected as a subcontractor to Capgemini
Government Solutions to provide Medicaid Management Information Systems (MMIS) Pre and
Post Implementation Assistance to the Georgia Department of Community Health (DCH). Charles
Goldberg, from FOX, served as the Project Manager. As the primary member of Team Capgemini,
FOX (now Cognosante) played a lead role in assisting DCH: 1) determine the best option for the
MMIS procurement, 2) gather the requirements and draft the MMIS procurement RFP, 3) develop
the proposal evaluation plan, 4) oversee the evaluation process, and 5) negotiate the final terms of
the MMIS vendor contract.

Once the MMIS vendor contract was signed, in the spring of 2008, Team Capgemini became an
integral part of the MMIS Implementation Project Management Office (PMO). The PMO played an
active role throughout the process of design, development and implementation of the new MMIS.
The key areas of assistance included: 1) requirements and design validation monitoring, 2) systems
integration testing oversight, 3) change control monitoring, 4) CMS certification compliance, 5)
user acceptance test monitoring, 6) go-live readiness assessment, and 7) post go-live defect
resolution.

The MMIS went live on November 1, 2010, almost 32 months after the project start date, with
manageable system fixes. DCH’s ability to successfully implement a new MMIS within a
reasonable time span can be attributed to the entire team dedicated to implementing the MMIS, be
they state employees, fiscal agent employees, or consultants within the PMO. As a key member of
Team Capgemini, FOX demonstrated its expertise in the administration and knowledge of Medicaid
programs. We highly recommend Cognosante (formerly FOX) as a contractor for similar services.
Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me directly at 404-656-2343, or

via email at smunter@dch.ga.gov.
Sincerely, W
Sonny Mlﬁter

Chief Information Officer

Department of Community Health

Equal Opportunity Employer
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STATE OF TENNESSEE
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE & ADMINISTRATION
BUREAU OF TENNCARE
310 GREAT CIRCLE ROAD
NASHVILLE, TENNESSEE 37243

August 12, 2011

To Whom It May Concern:

In June 2006, Cognosante (formerly FOX Systems) was selected to provide consulting services to assist
the State in developing a Request for Proposal (RFP) for system management and business process
management services for the Bureau of TennCare. During the duration of the contract, they also aided the
Bureau of TennCare during the implementation of numerous projects.

The Cognosante project team has conducted stakeholder meetings, requirements gathering and validation
sessions, and assisted with the production of an RFP that met the Bureau’s goals and objectives. In
addition to the work performed to create the RFP, Cognosante helped manage the proposal evaluation
process, performed Independent Verification and Validation (IV&V) services, and implementation
support services during the implementation of the MMIS takeover with enhancements reprocurement.

Cognosante also supported the Bureau of TennCare during the implementation of critical projects that
occurred during the duration of the contract period. Cognosante was involved in the implementation of
the following projects:

¢ TennCare Reform

e National Provider Identifier (NPI) remediation

e New managed care organization (MCO) implementation of risk based contracts

e MCO encounter data business process improvement

Throughout the implementation of these projects, Cognosante has demonstrated expertise in the
implementation of MMIS contracts, and other health and managed care related projects. They have also
demonstrated a high degree of understanding of the Medicaid program, industry standards, and contract
management.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at (615) 507-6339 or via email at

brent.antony @tn.gov.

Sincerely,

Brent Antony
Chief Information Officer
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| SOCIAL SERVICES

Your Potentiof, Qur Support.
JEREMIAH W. (JAY) NIXON, GOVERNOR * BRIAN KINKADE, INTERIM DIRECTOR
P S O HEA TN D
P.0. BOX 6300 » JEFFERSON CITY, MO 65102-6300
WWW DSS MO.GOV ¢ 573-751-3425

August 11, 2011

To Whom It May Concern:

Cognosante (formerly FOX Systems) has been providing Project Management and
Independent Verification & Validation (IV&V) services to the Missouri Department of
Social Services, MO HealthNet Division (MHD) since roughly 2005.

The Cognosante team has continually provided the highest quality Project Manager
and IV&V resources and services that have helped MHD to mitigate the risks inherent in
large complex Medicaid re-engineering efforts. Their staff is both knowledgeable in their
area of expertise and highly professional.

In addition to and concurrent with the IV&V services, Cognosante had also served
as MHD’s Interim MMIS Project Director for over five months, with overall responsibility
for the re-engineering effort, including assisting with the recruitment of and transition to
the new MHD MMIS Director.

Throughout the course of all of these efforts, Cognosante has proven its expertise
not only pertaining to IV&V and Project Management, but also in deep subject matter
expertise in Medicaid, ICD-10, 5010, and related health care reform initiatives. We
highly recommend Cognosante as a consulting firm for similar services.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at
573/751-6922.

Sincerely,

p AL

Ian McCaslin, M.D., M.P.H.
Director

IM:dw

RELAY MISSOURI
FOR HEARING AND SPEECH IMPAIRED
1-800-735-2466 VOICE * 1-800-735-2966 TEXT PHONE

An Equal Opportunity Employer, services provided on a nondiscriminatory basts.
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Cognosante Operations

Lines of Authority
for the
lowa POMI Services
Contract

Chief Executive Officer

Michele Kang

President
Susan Fox, PhD

Chief Operating Officer

Thomas Stepka

Medicaid Management
Services

Jim Joyce, PMP

Senior Vice President

Account Executive

Jarred Clark, PMP

Project Manager (KEY)

Kevin Driscoll, MBA

POMI Team
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POMI Staffing Levels
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Kevin Driscoll, MBA.

Project Manager (Key)

Helfna Young, MBA, PMP

Cultural Change Manager (Key)

Temy Childress, 1S, PMP

Certification Manager (Key)

VetaWoods

Communications/Knowledge
Transfer Manager (Key)

Brent Bizik, MBA

Implementation/Transition
Manager (Key)

Dave Musgrove, PMP.

POMI Senior Consultant (Key)

James Rowland

MMIS Senior Consultant

Taur Phillips

Business Analyst (Key)
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Stage 1 Quarterly Summary

Description

Qtr 1 

(06/30/04)

Qtr 2 

(09/30/04)

Qtr 3 

(12/31/04)

Qtr 4 

(3/31/05)

Qtr 5 

(06/30/05)

Total To 

Date

MMIS (90%) 75,052 $       397,133 $     360,203 $     832,388 $ 

MMIS (75%) 0 0 0

MMIS (50%) 0 0 35,388

Quarterly Totals

75,052 $       397,133 $     395,591 $     - $                - $                832,388 $ 
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